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About the Company

Unitil (AMEX: UTL) is a registered public utility

holding company with regulated utility

subsidiaries providing electric service in New

Hampshire and electric and natural gas service -
in Massachusetts. The Company also provides P
energy brokering and consulting services through
its non-utility subsidiaries. Additional information
is available at www.unitil.com. Unitil’s
subsidiaries include Fitchburg Gas and Electric
Light Company, Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.,
Unitil Power Corp., Unitil Realty Corp., Unitil
Service Corp., andits non-utility unregulated
business, Usource.

About the Cover

The “wheel” has served mankind since the
Stone Age, along the way passing through ever
more useful and innovative adaptations, but still,
fundamentally, the “wheel.” There has been no
need to re-invent the wheel, because the w
works. Can the same be said of time-te
business practices? We think so.
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B8 our Company had an excellent
& 2003. We increased earnings
g per share by more than 10 per-
cent on a comparable basis
astsl over 2002. We significantly
strengthened our financial position
through long-term financings, successful
regulatory initiatives, and careful man-
agement of the Company’s risks and
opportunities. As a result, your Com-
pany is in the best shape it has been
in over the last five years. We have built
a solid financial and operational base
upon which to grow your Company.

Continued on next page.
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This success is the result of a commitment to time-
tested business strategies:

+ Serve your customers well.

+ Practice disciplined financial management.

+ Investin a reliable asset base.

- Be a good corporate citizen.

- Attract and retain the best employees.

+  Pursue prudent and realistic growth op-
portunities.

This commitment — and these strategies — allowed
us to weather the recent unprecedented eco-
nomic and utility in-
dustry troubles. It will
be the bedrock of our
future growth, as well.

You will notice that the
content of our Annual
Report to Sharehold-
ers is different this
year. These changes facilitate our compliance with
the evolving financial reporting requirements ema-
nating from the passage of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002 (Sarbanes-Oxley), and the implement-
ing rules of the Securities and Exchange Com-
mission (SEC) and the American Stock Exchange.
In order to maximize the consistency, efficiency,
and timeliness of our financial disclosures, we
have incorporated the 2003 Annual Report on
Form 10-K, filed with the SEC, into this document.
The 10-K report contains the audited financial
statements of the Company for 2003.

The visible changes to this year’s Annual Report
are merely the tip of the iceberg. We have been
actively involved in reviewing and assessing the
many changes in financial reporting and corpo-
rate governance passed by Congress, the SEC,
and various other regulatory bodies over the last
18 months. Our management certifies that we
are in full compliance with the best standards of
financial reporting, disclosure and corporate gov-
ernance.

You have given us your trust by investing in Unitil.
In return, you have our commitment to being trust-
worthy in the way we conduct our business, in
the financial information we provide to you, and
in the value of the return that we earn for you.

Sarbanes-Oxley requires businesses to undergo
extensive audits of their internal controls over
financial reporting. While Sarbanes-Oxley has
added new layers of compliance requirements,
its principles are not new to Unitil. We have had,
over time, a consistent and well-implemented
system of internal controls. They are the product

Earnings per share were $1.58 for 2003,
reflecting an improvement of $0.15, or
more than 10 percent above comparable
earnings of $1.43 per share in 2002 7

of our ongoing need to raise capital to meet the
needs of our growing customer base and utility
service obligations, and of constant regulatory
scrutiny of our business. The very nature of our
business keeps us diligent in maintaining effective
financial controls. It is not ancillary to our business;
it is our practice.

Year in Review:

In 2003 we experienced significant sales and
margin growth, but we also faced many of the
same cost pressures affecting most businesses.
Earnings per share were $1.58 for 2003, reflect-
ing an improvement of $0.15, or more than 10
percent, relative to comparable earnings of $1.43
per share in 2002. Comparable results for 2002
exclude the restructuring charge of $0.20 per
share for our management reorganization. The
per-share results for 2003 also reflect the effect
of a higher number of shares outstanding, due to
the successful equity offering in October.

Electric kilowatt-hour sales (kWh) increased 3.5
percent in 2003. Residential sales were up 4.2
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percentand commercial and industrial sales were
up 3.1 percent. However, many of our manufac-
turing customers experienced flat or reduced op-
erating activity for the year. The sales increases
reflect strong customer growth in all our utility
service territories and we are seeing a gradually
improving local business economy, with a lag in
manufacturing. Natural gas sales increased 9.4
percent in 2003, driven by the colder winter
weather in the first quarter of 2003.

Costs also increased. Operation and Maintenance
expenses increased $2.2 million or 11 percent in
2003, reflecting higher uncollectible accounts ex-
pense, higher system operating costs arising from
colder winter weather and planned electric and
gas distribution system maintenance programs,
and higher pension and medical benefit costs, as
well as regulatory compliance costs. These in-
creases were partially offset by the savings
achieved as a result of the management reorga-
nization that took place at the beginning of 2003.

We share with many businesses the ongoing con-
cern with rising pension and benefit-related costs,
but we have also taken steps to mitigate the im-
pact of these cost elements in the regulatory pro-
cess. Our state regulators in Massachusetts and
New Hampshire have approved our requests to
defer for future recovery the recent increases in
post-retirement benefit obligations and pension
expense. During early 2004 we will be making
the appropriate regulatory filings to initiate the
recovery of those costs.

Other key financial milestones for 2003 included
the successful completion of a $10 million pri-
vately-placed debt financing for our Massachu-
setts utility subsidiary in October, and our suc-
cessful equity offering in October, which raised
$17 million in net proceeds. These financings sig-
nificantly reduced our short term borrowings and
improved our credit quality and financial ratios.

In December we completed the settlement of a
bankruptcy-related power contract dispute with

Mirant Americas Energy Marketing, LP (Mirant).
Mirant became the sole supplier of power to our
New Hampshire utility operation under a multi-
year contract as part of the May 2003 implemen-
tation of electric restructuring for our New Hamp-
shire customers. With the bankruptcy of Mirant’s
parent company in June, we sought, and eventu-

Stock Performance
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period. The Peer Group is comprised of the S&P Utility Index.

ally achieved through a settlement, the assump-
tion of that contract and the continuation of its
benefits to our customers. The settlement was
approved by the bankruptcy court in December.

Finally, revenues for our non-regulated Usource
energy brokerage business reached $1.1 million
in 2003, an increase of more than 50 percent
over 2002. Usource remains focused on building
its business in Northeastern states, such as Mas-
sachusetts, where competitive markets are in-
creasingly active for large energy consumers.
Usource demonstrated it could leverage up its
business activity, and secured its position as a
leading energy broker in the Northeast, while
maintaining a relatively flat cost structure. We ac-
complished this by building a sustainable, repeat-
able business in markets we know, using the skills
we have mastered. Usource is expected to make
a positive contribution to the Company’s profit-
ability this year.
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Operational Milestones:

In 2003, we invested $21.6 million in our distri-
bution systems in order to meet the needs of new
customers, as well as to improve the operation
and reliability of our systems. At the same time,
we developed and implemented efficient and ef-
fective operating and maintenance practices,
which include an ability to respond more quickly
to system outages and emergencies. Electric reli-
ability, while highly weather-dependent, improved
in 2003 compared to 2002.

We also continue taking steps to improve cus-
tomer service and convenience while controlling
costs. Our centralized Customer Service Center
was able to improve call response time in 2003,
in spite of a record-high call volume and record-
high “call handle” time reflecting several unusu-
ally complex issues which customers were facing
—issues such as electric restructuring, which was
implemented for our New Hampshire customers
in May. In addition, the normal challenge of man-
aging customer credit and collection issues was

“We are investing time and money in
assuring that our policies and practices
are compliant with the best practices
of corporate governance.”

significantly affected by the very cold winter
weather in the first quarter of 2003, extended
service termination moratoriums imposed by
regulators, and significantly higher commodity
costs, particularly for our gas customers.

We rely on feedback from our customers as an
important measure of how we are doing. This
feedback process includes ongoing tracking sur-
veys of customers who have recently dealt with
the Company, as well as an annual random sur-
vey of customers. The tracking surveys give us
information about how well we handle customer
interactions of various types, including customer

service in the field. Satisfaction levels this past
year have generally been very good — at the 85
percent level or above.

Our annual customer loyalty survey, which is is-
sued in October, also showed improvements in
overall customer satisfaction. Furthermore, it
showed significant improvements in responses
dealing with the accuracy of metering and bill-
ing, the value of energy and safety information
we provide, and recognition of our community
development activities. We are pleased with this
result, especially in a year when customers faced
higher bills and the complexities of electric re-
structuring.

Common Sense Governance:

The past several years have seen a national eco-
nomic downturn, considerable controversy, and
the disruption of the financial fortunes of a num-
ber of companies, due to significant lapses in eth-
ics, leadership, and financial controls. Congress
responded by enacting the Sarbanes-Oxley
legislationin 2002. Our
financial regulators
have followed with a
comprehensive set of
changes in the rules
governing regulatory
compliance and corpo-
rate governance. While
Unitil has kept abreast
of, and has maintained full compliance with, the
changes, we also believe that protecting the in-
tegrity of our financial statements and of our de-
cision-making processes is a matter of common
sense.

Our compliance efforts have included reviews of
the composition and function of our Board of Di-
rectors, of our financial reporting practices and
certifications, of our standards of corporate re-
sponsibility, and of our code of ethics. We are
investing time and money in assuring that our
policies and practices are compliant with the best
practices of corporate governance.
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Many of the changes resulting from these new
regulations are reflected directly in the Annual
Report on Form 10-K and in the Proxy Statement
you have received. Key among these are the new
certifications of our financial reporting, disclosure,
and controls by our principal financial officers,
and the expanded oversight responsibilities of our
Board and its committees.

In 2004, we will be putting considerable empha-
sis on the implementation of a review process
relating to internal controls over financial report-
ing. Referred to as a 404 Readiness Project (for
Section 404 of Sarbanes-Oxley), this effort in-
cludes detailed reviews of all internal financial
control and reporting activities.

The resulting assessment of the effectiveness of
our internal control structures will be attested to
by our independent auditor. We are approach-
ing this required process as a useful exercise in
evaluating and improving our control systems and
the management of those systems throughout the
Company.

Looking Ahead:

We are confident that an improving business cli-
mate, combined with a continuing stream of new
customers moving into our utility service areas,
should yield consistently positive sales growth for
both our gas and electric businesses. Atthe same
time, our Usource business is looking at good
business prospects in an expanding number of
markets. The general business outlook is more
positive than we have seen in several years.

| believe Unitil is well positioned to take advan-
tage of this favorable business environment. We
have a strong financial and operational base. We
have an excellent management team, and we
have a proven track record of successful applica-
tions of time-tested business practices.

Our goals over the next three years are to grow
annual earnings per share by 5 percent —includ-
ing increasing contributions from Usource — and
to explore opportunities to grow our distribution
business. We believe realizing these goals will pro-
duce a steady increase in the value of your Unitil
investment.

Robert G. Schoenberger
Chairman of the Board of Directors
President & Chief Executive Officer

February 24, 2004

This Annual Report to Shareholders contains forward-looking statements, which are subject to the inherent uncertainties in predicting future results and conditions. All
statements, other than statements of historical fact, are forward-looking statements. Certain factors that could cause the actual results to differ materially from those
projected in these forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to the following: variations in weather; changes in the regulatory environment; customers’
preferences on energy sources; general economic conditions; increased competition; fluctuations in supply, demand, transmission capacity and prices for energy
commodities; and other uncertainties, all of which are difficult to predict, and many of which are beyond the control of Unitil Corporation.
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003
OR

[[] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15 (d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Commission file number 1-8858

UNITIL CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

New Hampshire 02-0381573
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)
6 Liberty Lane West, Hampton, New Hampshire 03842-1720
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: (603) 772-0775

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
Title of Each Class Name of Exchange on Which Registered

Common Stock, No Par Value American Stock Exchange
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: NONE

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90
days. Yes No []

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not
contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or
information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendments to this Form

10-K

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the
Exchange Act). Yes No []

Based on the closing price of June 30, 2003, the aggregate market value of common stock held by non-
affiliates of the registrant was $112,473,808.

The number of common shares outstanding of the registrant was 5,507,880 as of February 24, 2004.

Documents Incorporated by Reference:

Portions of the Proxy Statement relating to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held April 15, 2004,
are incorporated by reference into Part III of this Report.
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PART I

Item 1. Business
UNITIL CORPORATION

Unitil Corporation (Unitil or the Company) was incorporated under the laws of the State of New Hampshire
in 1984. Unitil is a registered public utility holding company under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of
1935 (PUHCA). The following companies are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Unitil:

Unitil Corporation State and Year of Principal Type

Subsidiaries Organization of Business
Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. (UES) NH -1901 Retail Electric Distribution Utility
Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company (FG&E) MA -1852 Retail Electric & Gas Distribution Utility
Unitil Power Corp. (Unitil Power) NH -1984 Wholesale Electric Power Utility
Unitil Service Corp. (Unitil Service) NH -1984 Service Company
Unitil Realty Corp. (Unitil Realty) NH -1986 Real Estate Management
Unitil Resources, Inc. and subsidiaries (Unitil Resources) NH -1993 Non-utility, unregulated Energy Services
Usource Inc., Usource L.L.C. (Usource) NH -2000 Energy Brokering and Advisory Services

In December 2002, Exeter & Hampton Electric Company (E&H), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Until, was
merged with and into Concord Electric Company (CECo), also a wholly-owned subsidiary of Unitil. CECo
changed its name to Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. (UES) immediately following the merger.

Unitil’s principal business is the retail distribution of electricity in the southeastern seacoast and capital city
areas of New Hampshire and the retail distribution of both electricity and natural gas in the greater Fitchburg area
of north central Massachusetts, through our two utility subsidiaries, UES and FG&E, collectively referred to as
the retail distribution utilities. Unitil’s retail distribution utilities serve approximately 112,800 electric and natural
gas customers in their franchise areas. Unitil’s utility subsidiaries have effectively divested their ownership
interest in electric generating facilities and do not own or operate major transmission facilities. Rather, the retail
distribution companies are local “pipes and wires” electric and natural gas distribution companies with a
combined investment in net utility plant of $195.1 million at December 31, 2003. Unitil’s total revenues were
$220.7 million in 2003. Net income applicable to common shareholders for 2003 was $7.7 million. Substantially
all of Unitil’s revenues and net income are derived from regulated utility operations.

A third utility subsidiary, Unitil Power, formerly functioned as the full requirements wholesale power
supply provider for UES. In connection with the implementation of electric industry restructuring in New
Hampshire, Unitil Power ceased being the wholesale supplier of UES on May 1, 2003 and divested of its long-
term power supply contracts through the sale of the entitlements to the electricity associated with various electric
power supply contracts it had acquired to serve UES’ customers.

Unitil also has three other wholly-owned subsidiaries: Unitil Service, Unitil Realty and Unitil Resources.
Unitil Service provides, at cost, a variety of administrative and professional services, including regulatory,
financial, accounting, human resources, engineering, operations, technology and management services on a
centralized basis to its affiliated Unitil companies. Unitil Realty owns and manages the Company’s corporate
office building and property located in Hampton, New Hampshire and leases this facility to Unitil Service under
a long-term lease arrangement. Unitil Resources is the Company’s wholly-owned unregulated subsidiary that
provides energy brokering, consulting and management related services. Usource, Inc. and Usource L.L.C.
(collectively, Usource) are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Unitil Resources. Usource provides energy brokering
services, as well as various energy consulting services to large commercial and industrial customers in the
northeastern United States.



OPERATIONS
Electric Utility Operations

Unitil’s electric utility operations are conducted through the retail distribution utilities, UES and FG&E.
Revenues from Unitil’s electric utility operations were $190.9 million for 2003. Earnings from electric utility
operations were $7.0 million for the same 12-month period.

The primary business of the Company’s electric utility operations is the local distribution of electricity to
customers in the retail distribution utilities’ franchise areas. As a result of the implementation of retail choice in
New Hampshire and Massachusetts, Unitil’s customers are free to contract for their supply of electricity with
third-party suppliers. Both UES and FG&E supply electricity to those customers who do not obtain their supply
from third-party suppliers, with the costs associated with electricity supplied by the Company being recovered on
a pass-through basis under periodically-adjusted rates.

UES is engaged principally in the retail distribution of electricity to approximately 70,000 customers in New
Hampshire in the capital city of Concord as well as 12 surrounding towns and all or part of 16 towns in the
southeastern and seacoast regions of New Hampshire, including the towns of Hampton, Exeter, Atkinson and
Plaistow. UES’s franchise areas consist of approximately 408 square miles.

The state capital of New Hampshire is located within UES’s franchise areas, and includes the executive,
legislative and judicial branches and offices and facilities for all major state government services as well as
several federal government facilities. In addition, UES’s franchise areas are retail trading and recreation centers
for the north central and southeastern parts of the state. These areas serve diversified commercial and industrial
businesses, including manufacturing firms engaged in the production of electronic components, wires and
plastics. UES’ franchise areas include popular resort areas and beaches along the Atlantic Ocean. UES’s 2003
retail electric operating revenues were $130.4 million, of which approximately 42% were derived from
residential sales and 58% from commercial/industrial sales. UES’s earnings for the same 12-month period were
$3.7 million.

FG&E is engaged in the retail distribution of both electricity and natural gas in the city of Fitchburg and
several surrounding communities. FG&E’s franchise area encompasses approximately 170 square miles.
Electricity is supplied and distributed by FG&E to approximately 27,000 customers in the communities of
Fitchburg, Ashby, Townsend and Lunenburg. FG&E’s industrial customers include paper manufacturing and
paper products companies, rubber and plastics manufacturers, chemical products companies and printing,
publishing and allied industries. FG&E’s 2003 retail electric operating revenues were $60.5 million, of which
approximately 38% were derived from residential sales and 62% from commercial/industrial sales. FG&E’s
earnings from electric utility operations were $3.3 million in 2003.

Gas Utility Operations

Natural gas is supplied and distributed by FG&E to approximately 15,000 retail customers in the
communities of Fitchburg, Lunenburg, Townsend, Ashby, Gardner and Westminster, all located in
Massachusetts. Revenues from FG&E’s gas utility operations were $28.6 million in 2003. Earnings from
FG&E’s gas utility operations were $1.1 million for the same 12-month period.

As a result of the introduction of retail choice for all natural gas customers in Massachusetts, FG&E’s
customers are free to contract for their supply of natural gas with third-party suppliers. FG&E continues to
provide natural gas supply services to those customers who do not obtain their supply from third-party suppliers,
with the actual costs associated with natural gas supplied by FG&E being recovered on a pass-through basis
under periodically-adjusted rates.

FG&E’s 2003 gas operating revenues were $28.6 million, of which approximately 55% was derived from
residential firm sales, 44% from commercial/industrial firm sales and 1% from interruptible sales.
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Seasonality

Natural gas sales in New England are seasonal, and the Company’s results of operations reflect this seasonal
nature. Accordingly, results of operations are typically positively impacted by gas operations during the five
heating season months, from November through March. Electric sales in New England are far less seasonal than
natural gas sales; however, the highest usage typically occurs in both the summer and winter months due to air
cooling and heating requirements, respectively.

Non-Utility, Unregulated Operations and Other

Unitil’s non-utility, unregulated operations are comprised of Unitil Resources and its subsidiaries, which are
collectively referred to as Usource. Unitil Resources provides energy brokering services, through Usource, as
well as various energy consulting services to large commercial and industrial customers in the northeastern
United States. Revenues from Unitil’s unregulated operations were $1.1 million and $0.8 million in 2003 and
2002, respectively. Non-utility, unregulated operations recorded accounting book losses of $0.6 million in 2003.

Unitil’s other subsidiaries include Unitil Service and Unitil Realty, which provide centralized facilities,
management and administrative services to Unitil’s affiliated companies. Unitil’s consolidated net income
includes the earnings of the holding company and these subsidiaries. The earnings of these subsidiaries are
principally derived from income earned on short-term investments and real property owned for Unitil’s and its
subsidiaries’ use and is reported in Other segment income. Other segment earnings for 2003 were approximately
$254,000.

(For details on Unitil’s Results of Operations, see Part II, Item 7 herein.)
(For segment information, see Part II, Item 8, Note 11 herein.)

RATES AND REGULATION

As a registered holding company under PUHCA, Unitil and its subsidiaries are regulated by the Securities
and Exchange Commission (SEC) with respect to various matters, including: the issuance of securities, capital
structure and certain acquisitions and dispositions of assets. UES and FG&E are subject to regulation by the New
Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC) and the Massachusetts Department of Telecommunications
and Energy (MDTE), respectively, with respect to their rates, issuance of securities and other accounting and
operational matters. Certain aspects of the Company’s utility operations as they relate to wholesale and interstate
business activities are also regulated by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). In the past several
years, the Company has completed the restructuring of its electric and natural gas operations resulting from the
implementation of retail choice as mandated by the States of New Hampshire and Massachusetts.

Unitil’s retail distribution utilities have franchises to deliver electricity and/or natural gas to all customers in
their franchise areas, at rates established under traditional cost of service regulation. Under this regulatory
structure, through their distribution charges, UES and FG&E recover the cost of providing distribution service to
their customers based on a historical test year, in addition to earning a return on their capital investment in utility
assets. In 2002, the retail distribution utilities completed rate proceedings and were authorized by the NHPUC
and MDTE to implement increased rates for electric and natural gas distribution operations beginning in
December of that year. UES and FG&E also recover the actual cost of any electricity or natural gas they supply
to their customers, as well as certain costs associated with industry restructuring, through periodically-adjusted
rates.

In recent years, there has been significant legislative and regulatory activity to restructure the utility industry
in order to introduce greater competition in the supply and sale of electricity and natural gas, while continuing to
regulate the distribution operations of Unitil’s retail distribution utilities. Unitil implemented the restructuring of
its electric and gas operations in Massachusetts in 1998 and 2000, respectively and implemented the final phase
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of a restructuring settlement for its New Hampshire electric operations on May 1, 2003. Following electric
industry restructuring, Unitil’s retail distribution utilities have a continuing obligation to submit filings in both
states that demonstrate their compliance with legislative and regulatory mandates and provide for timely recovery
of costs in accordance with their approved restructuring plans.

In connection with industry restructuring and the implementation of retail choice for our customers in New
Hampshire and Massachusetts, Unitil Power divested of its long-term power supply contracts and FG&E divested
of its long-term power supply contracts and owned generation assets. Unitil Power divested its long-term power
supply contracts to a subsidiary of Mirant Corporation (Mirant) and FG&E divested its owned generation assets
and long-term power supply contracts to Select Energy, Inc. (Select Energy), a subsidiary of Northeast Utilities,
Inc. Unitil Power’s and FG&E’s long-term power supply contracts were divested through the sale of the
entitlements to the electricity associated with those contracts and owned generation assets. UES and FG&E
recover in their rates all the costs associated with the divestiture of their power supply portfolios as a result of
electric industry restructuring.

Unitil’s customers in both New Hampshire and Massachusetts now have the opportunity to purchase their
electric supply from third party vendors, though most customers continue to purchase such supplies through
Unitil as the provider of last resort. Accordingly, UES and FG&E contract with wholesale power suppliers for the
electricity necessary to meet their regulated energy supply obligations. Similarly, FG&E’s natural gas customers
have the option to contract for their natural gas supply with third-party suppliers and FG&E remains the default
service provider for these natural gas customers. The costs associated with the acquisition of such wholesale
electric and natural gas supplies for customers who do not contract with third-party suppliers are recovered from
those customers through periodic rate and cost recovery reconciliation mechanisms with no profit margin to UES
or FG&E.

The Company has secured regulatory approval from both New Hampshire and Massachusetts state
regulators for the recovery of approximately $203 million of power supply-related stranded costs principally over
the next 6 to 8 years. Also, the Company has implemented comprehensive customer and financial information
systems to accommodate the transition to competitive energy markets and retail choice. Unitil’s utility customers
in Massachusetts have had the ability to choose their electric or gas supplier since March 1, 1998 and November
1, 2000, respectively and retail choice became available to the Company’s electric customers in New Hampshire
on May 1, 2003.

ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY

FG&E and UES contract directly for their electric supply with various wholesale suppliers. The wholesale
power markets are conducted under the auspices of the New England Power Pool (NEPOOL) and the
Independent System Operator—New England (ISO-NE).

FG&E, Unitil Power, and UES are members of NEPOOL. NEPOOL was formed in 1971 to assure reliable
operation of the bulk power system in the most economic manner for the region. NEPOOL is governed by an
agreement (NEPOOL Agreement) that is filed with and subject to the jurisdiction of the FERC. Under the
NEPOOL Agreement and the NEPOOL Open Access Transmission Tariff (OATT), to which virtually all New
England electric utilities are parties, substantially all operation and dispatching of electric generation and bulk
transmission capacity in New England is performed on a regional basis. The NEPOOL Agreement and the OATT
impose generating capacity and reserve obligations and provide for the use of major transmission facilities and
support payments associated therewith. The most notable benefits of NEPOOL are coordinated power system
operation in a reliable manner and a supportive business environment for the development of a competitive
electric marketplace. The regional bulk power system is operated by an independent corporate entity, the ISO-
NE, in order to avoid any opportunity for conflicting financial interests between the system operator and the
market-driven participants.

There continue to be ongoing legislative and regulatory initiatives that are primarily focused on the
deregulation of the generation and supply of electricity and the corresponding development of a competitive
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market place from which customers choose their electric energy supplier. As a result, the NEPOOL Agreement
continues to be restructured. NEPOOL’s membership provisions have been broadened to cover all entities
engaged in the electricity business in New England, including power marketers and brokers, independent power
producers, load aggregators and retail customers in states that have enacted retail access statutes. Various energy
and capacity products are traded in open markets, with transmission access and pricing subject to the regional
OATT designed to promote competition among power suppliers. On March 1, 2003, ISO-NE implemented a
Standard Market Design (SMD) that is intended to improve the ability to trade power between New England and
other regions throughout the northeast. On October 31, 2003, ISO-NE and the major transmission owners in New
England filed with the FERC to form a Regional Transmission Organization (RTO) with a proposed effective
date not earlier than March 1, 2004. The implementation of the RTO, which is being contested at FERC, will
further revise the conduct of wholesale markets in New England. The filing also proposes to eliminate NEPOOL
as an organization and require all current NEPOOL members to be part of the RTO system. SMD, the formation
of an RTO and other wholesale market changes are not expected to have a material impact on Unitil’s results of
operations because of cost recovery mechanisms for wholesale energy costs approved by state regulators.

Energy Resources—In connection with industry restructuring and the implementation of retail choice in
New Hampshire and Massachusetts, FG&E and Unitil Power have effectively divested their long-term power
supply contracts and the owned generation assets of FG&E. Unitil Power divested its long-term power supply
contracts to a subsidiary of Mirant Corporation, Mirant Americas Energy Marketing, LP (Mirant), which was
approved by the NHPUC on March 14, 2003. The NHPUC Order completed the state approval process for
Unitil’s restructuring plan under which UES implemented customer choice for its customers on May 1, 2003.

FG&E divested its owned generation assets and long-term power supply contracts to Select Energy, a
subsidiary of Northeast Utilities. Under the Select Energy contract, which was approved by the MDTE in January
2000, and went into effect February 1, 2000, FG&E began selling the entire output from its remaining long-term
power supply contracts and the output of its two joint ownership units to Select Energy. Upon the sale of
FG&E’s share of Millstone Unit 3 in 2001, this portion of the contract sale ceased.

Unitil’s customers in both New Hampshire and Massachusetts now have the opportunity to purchase their
electric supply from third-party vendors, though most customers continue to purchase such supplies through
Unitil as the provider of last resort. Accordingly, UES and FG&E contract with wholesale power suppliers for the
electricity necessary to meet their regulated energy supply obligations which are provided through Standard
Offer Service and Default Service in Massachusetts and Transition Service and Default Service in New
Hampshire. The costs associated with the acquisition of such regulated wholesale electric supplies are recovered
on a pass-through basis from customers through periodically-adjusted rates.

FG&E has a contract for Standard Offer Service with Constellation Power Source through the end of the
Standard Offer Service period in Massachusetts in February 2005. Beginning December 1, 2000, through
December 1, 2003, FG&E procured Default Service through a bid process every six months. Effective December
1, 2003, as a result of revised regulatory requirements ordered by the MDTE, FG&E procures 50% of its Small
Customer Default Service requirements semi-annually, for twelve-month terms. FG&E procures 100% of its
Large Customer Default Service requirements for a three-month period.

Under the agreement whereby Mirant purchased the entitlements to Unitil Power’s long-term purchase
power supply portfolio, it provides UES’ Transition and Default Service through April 30, 2006 for Small
Customers and through April 30, 2005 for Large Customers at fixed prices.

Since April 1, 1998, each electric utility has been required to carry an allocated share of the NEPOOL
capability responsibility under the NEPOOL Agreement. FG&E’s Standard Offer Service supplier, Constellation
Power Source, and FG&E’s periodic Default Service suppliers are responsible for serving FG&E’s load
obligations and associated capability responsibility under their respective contracts. Similarly, under the
agreement between Unitil Power, UES and Mirant, whereby Mirant provides wholesale power to UES for
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Transition and Default Service, Mirant is also responsible for serving UES’ load obligations and associated
capability responsibility. Unitil Power no longer has any load serving obligations in NEPOOL.

GAS SUPPLY

Unitil’s customers in Massachusetts now have the opportunity to purchase their gas supply from third party
vendors, though most customers continue to purchase such supplies through Unitil as the provider of last resort.
The costs associated with the acquisition of such wholesale natural gas supplies for customers who do not
contract with third-party suppliers are recovered through periodically-adjusted rates.

FG&E distributes natural gas purchased from domestic and Canadian suppliers under long-term contracts as
well as gas purchased from producers and marketers on the spot market. The following tables summarize actual
gas purchases by source of supply and the cost of gas sold for the years 2000 through 2003.

Sources of Gas Supply
(Expressed as percent of total MMBtu of gas purchased)

2003 2002 2001

Natural Gas:

Domestic firm . ... 94.0% 73.9% 76.2%
Canadian firm . ......... . 1.3% 84%  8.0%
Domestic spot market .. .......... . 1.3% 162% 14.5%
Total natural gas .. ... 96.6% 98.5% 98.7%
Supplemental @as .. ... ... 3.4% 1.5% 1.3%
Total gas purchases ........... ... i 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of Gas Sold

2003 2002 2001

Cost of gas purchased and sold per MMBtu .. ............oouunnnn. $7.14 $ 4.96 $7.13
Percent Increase (Decrease) from prior year ...................... 43.9% (30.4%) 37.3%

As a supplement to pipeline natural gas, FG&E owns a propane air gas plant and a liquefied natural gas
(LNG) storage and vaporization facility. These plants are used principally during peak load periods to augment
the supply of pipeline natural gas.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

The Company’s past and present operations include activities that are generally subject to extensive federal
and state environmental laws and regulations. The Company is in general compliance with all applicable
environmental and safety laws and regulations, and Management believes that as of December 31, 2003, there are
no material losses reasonably possible in excess of recorded amounts. However, there can be no assurance that
significant costs and liabilities will not be incurred in the future. It is possible that other developments, such as
increasingly stringent federal, state or local environmental laws and regulations could result in increased
environmental compliance costs.

Sawyer Passway MGP Site—The Company continues to work with environmental regulatory agencies to
identify and assess environmental issues at the former manufactured gas plant (MGP) site at Sawyer Passway,
located in Fitchburg, Massachusetts. FG&E proceeded with site remediation work as specified on the Tier 1B
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permit issued by the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (DEP), which allows FG&E to
work towards temporary remediation of the site. Work performed in 2002 was associated with the five-year
review of the Temporary Solution submittal (Class C Response Action Outcome) under the Massachusetts
Contingency Plan that was filed for the site in 1997. Completion of this work has confirmed the Temporary
Solution status of the site for an additional five years. A status of temporary closure requires FG&E to monitor
the site until a feasible permanent remediation alternative can be developed and completed.

Since 1991, FG&E has recovered the environmental response costs incurred at this former MGP site
pursuant to a MDTE approved Settlement Agreement (Agreement). The Agreement allows FG&E to amortize
and recover from gas customers, over succeeding seven-year periods, the environmental response costs incurred
each year. Environmental response costs are defined to include liabilities related to manufactured gas sites, waste
disposal sites or other sites onto which hazardous material may have migrated as a result of the operation or
decommissioning of Massachusetts gas manufacturing facilities from 1882 through 1978. In addition, any
recovery that FG&E receives from insurance or third parties with respect to environmental response costs, net of
the unrecovered costs associated therewith, are split equally between FG&E and its gas customers. The total
annual charge for such costs assessed to gas customers cannot exceed five percent of FG&E’s total revenue for
firm gas sales during the preceding year. Costs in excess of five percent will be deferred for recovery in
subsequent years.

Former Electric Generating Station—FG&E has remediated environmental conditions at a former electric
generating station also located at Sawyer Passway in Fitchburg, Massachusetts, which FG&E sold in 1983 to a
general partnership, Rockware, who demolished several exterior walls of the generating station in order to
facilitate removal of certain equipment. The demolition of the walls and the removal of generating equipment
resulted in damage to asbestos-containing insulation materials inside the building, which had been intact and
encapsulated at the time of the sale of the structure.

When Rockware encountered financial difficulties and failed to respond adequately to Orders of the
environmental regulators to remedy the situation, FG&E agreed to take steps at that time and obtained DEP
approval to temporarily enclose, secure and stabilize the facility. Based on that approval, between September and
December 1989, contractors retained by FG&E stabilized the facility and secured the building. This work did not
permanently resolve the problems caused by Rockware, but was deemed sufficient for the then foreseeable
future.

Due to the continuing deterioration of this former electric generating station and Rockware’s continued lack
of performance, FG&E, in concert with the DEP and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA),
conducted further testing and survey work during 2001 to ascertain the environmental status of the building.
Those surveys revealed continued deterioration of the asbestos-containing insulation materials in the building.

By letter dated May 1, 2002, the EPA notified FG&E that it was a Potentially Responsible Party for planned
remedial activities at the site and invited FG&E to perform or finance such activities. FG&E and the EPA entered
into an Agreement on Consent, whereby FG&E, without an admission of liability, conducted environmental
remedial action to abate and remove asbestos-containing and other hazardous materials. This project was
completed during the fourth quarter of 2003. FG&E received complete coverage from its insurance carrier for
this remediation project and the resolution of this matter did not have a material adverse impact on the
Company’s financial position.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2003, the Company and its subsidiaries had 322 full-time and part-time employees.
Management considers the Company’s relationship with employees to be good and has not experienced any
major labor disruptions since the early 1960’s.



There are approximately 100 employees represented by labor unions. In 2000, UES’ predecessor companies,
E&H and CECo, entered into five-year pacts with their employees covered by collective bargaining agreements,
which expire May 31, 2005. In 2000, FG&E reached a five-year pact with its employees covered by a collective
bargaining agreement, which also expires May 31, 2005. The agreements provided discreet salary adjustments,
established work practices and provided uniform benefit packages. The Company expects to successfully
negotiate new agreements prior to the expiration dates of these contracts.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

Unitil’s Internet address is www.unitil.com. There the Company makes available, free of charge, its SEC
fillings, including annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K
and other reports as well as amendments to those reports. These reports are made available through the Investors
section of Unitil’s website via a direct link to the section of the SEC’s website which contains Unitil’s SEC
filings.

The Company’s current Code of Ethics was approved by Unitil’s Board of Directors on January 15, 2004.
This Code of Ethics, along with any amendments or waivers, is also available on Unitil’s website.

Unitil’s common stock is listed on the American Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol “UTL.”

MANAGEMENT

The following table provides information about our directors and senior management as of February 27,
2004:

Name ﬁ Position

Robert G. Schoenberger .......... 53 Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and President
Mark H. Collin ................. 45  Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Thomas P. Meissner, Jr. .......... 41  Senior Vice President, Operations

GeorgeR. Gantz ................ 52 Senior Vice President, Customer Services and Communications
George E. Long, Jr. .............. 47  Vice President, Administration

Raymond J. Morrissey ........... 56  Vice President, Information Systems
ToddR.Black .................. 39  Vice President, Usource

Laurence M. Brock .............. 50 Vice President and Controller

DavidK.Foote ................. 56  Vice President, Energy Contracts

Sandra L. Whitney .............. 40  Corporate Secretary

David P. Brownell . .............. 60 Director

Michael J. Dalton ............... 63  Director

Albert H. Elfner, IIT .. ........... 59 Director

RossB.George ................. 71  Director

Edward F. Godfrey .............. 54 Director

Michael B.Green ............... 54  Director

Eben S. Moulton ................ 57 Director

M. Brian O’Shaughnessy ......... 61 Director

Charles H. Tenney, IIT .. ......... 56 Director

Dr.Sarah P. Voll ................ 61 Director

Robert G. Schoenberger has been Unitil’s Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer since 1997
and Unitil’s President since 2003. Prior to his employment with Unitil, he was President and Chief Executive
Officer of the New York Power Authority (a state owned public power enterprise) from 1993 until 1997. He is
also a Director of the Greater Seacoast (NH) United Way, Director of Southwest Power Pool, Inc. and Director
and Vice Chairman of Exeter Health Resources.



Mark H. Collin was appointed Unitil’s Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer in February 2003.
Mr. Collin has served as Unitil’s Treasurer since 1998. Since 1992, he has been Treasurer of UES and FG&E.
Mr. Collin joined Unitil in 1988.

Thomas P. Meissner, Jr. has been Unitil’s Senior Vice President, Operations since February 2003. Mr.
Meissner joined Unitil in 1994 and served as Unitil’s Director of Engineering from 1998 to 2003. From 1985 to
1994, he was employed by the Public Service Company of New Hampshire.

George R. Gantz has been Unitil’s Senior Vice President, Customer Services and Communications since
January 2003. Mr. Gantz previously served as Unitil’s Senior Vice President, Communication and Regulation
from 1994 to 2003. Mr. Gantz joined Unitil in 1983.

George E. Long, Jr. has been Unitil’s Vice President, Administration since February 2003. Mr. Long joined
Unitil in 1994 and was Director, Human Resources from 1998 to 2003. Prior to his employment with Unitil,
Mr. Long was the Director of Compensation and Benefits at Monarch Life Insurance Company from 1985 to
1994.

Raymond J. Morrissey has been Unitil’s Vice President, Information Systems since February 2003. From
1992 to 2003, he served as Unitil’s Vice President of Customer Service, and from 1991 to 1992, he was the
General Manager of Unitil’s subsidiary, FG&E. Mr. Morrissey joined Unitil in 1985.

Todd R. Black has been Unitil’s Vice President, Usource since January 2003. He served as Vice President,
Sales and Marketing for Usource from 1998 to 2003. Prior to his employment with Unitil, he served as Vice
President, Services Delivery for Energy USA, the unregulated subsidiary of Bay State Gas Company, from 1988
until 1998.

Laurence M. Brock, Unitil’s Vice President and Controller, joined Unitil in 1995 and is a Certified Public
Accountant in the State of New Hampshire. Prior to his employment with Unitil, Mr. Brock served as a
Corporate Controller with a group of diversified financial services and manufacturing companies. Mr. Brock
gained his public accounting experience with Coopers & Lybrand in Boston, Massachusetts.

David K. Foote has been Unitil’s Vice President, Energy Contracts since 1984. Mr. Foote previously served
as Senior Vice President of Unitil’s subsidiary, FG&E, where he began working for the Company in 1968.

Sandra L. Whitney has been Unitil’s Corporate Secretary and Secretary of the Board since February 2003.
Ms. Whitney has been the Corporate Secretary of Unitil’s subsidiary companies, FG&E, UES, Unitil Power,
Unitil Realty and Unitil Service since 1994. Ms. Whitney joined Unitil in 1990.

David P. Brownell was a Senior Vice President of Tyco International Ltd. from 1995 to 2003. He had been
with Tyco since 1984. Mr. Brownell is also Vice Chairman of the University of New Hampshire Foundation.

Michael J. Dalton was Unitil’s President and Chief Operating Officer from 1984 to 2003. Mr. Dalton is a
member of the Advisory Board of the University of New Hampshire College of Engineering and Physical
Sciences.

Albert H. Elfner, III was the Chairman, from 1994, and Chief Executive Officer, from 1995, of Evergreen
Investment Management Company until his retirement in 1999. Mr. Elfner is also a Director of NGM Insurance
Company and Optimum Q Funds.

Ross B. George is the Chairman of the Board of Five G Management, LLC. He resigned as a Director of
Simonds Industries, Inc. in August 2003 and served as their Chairman of the Board from 1999-2001 and their
Chief Executive Officer from 1995 to 1999.

Edward F. Godfrey was the Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of Keystone Investments,
Incorporated from 1997 until his retirement in 1998. While at Keystone Investments, he was also a Senior Vice
President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer from 1988 to 1996. Mr. Godfrey is also a Director of Reilly
Mortgage Group.

10



Michael B. Green has been the President and Chief Executive Officer of Capital Region Health Care and
Concord Hospital since 1992. He serves as an adjunct faculty member of Dartmouth Medical School. He also
serves as Chairman of the Board of the Foundation for Healthy Communities and as a Director on the Board of
Merrimack County Savings Bank.

Eben S. Moulton has been the Managing Partner of Seacoast Capital Corporation since 1995. Mr. Moulton
is also a Director of IEC Electronics, a Director of six private companies and a Trustee of Colorado College.

M. Brian O’Shaughnessy has been the Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and President of
Revere Copper Products, Inc. since 1988. Mr. O’ Shaughnessy also serves on the Board of Directors of the
National Association of Manufacturers, the International Copper Association, the Copper Development
Association and the Copper and Brass Fabricators Council. He also serves in New York State as Chairman of the
Industrial Energy Consumer Coalition, and as a member of the Board of Directors of the Multiple Intervenors
and the Economic Development Growth Enterprise.

Charles H. Tenney, III has been Director of Operations for Brainshift.com, Inc. since 2002. He served as a
financial advisor for H&R Block Financial Advisors from 2001 to 2002 and as the Director of Corporate Services
for Log On America, Inc. from 1999 to 2000. From 1997 to 1999, he served as the Secretary of both Northern
Utilities, Inc. and Granite State Gas Transmission, Inc. From 1991 to 1999, he served as the Clerk of Bay State
Gas Company, a subsidiary of NiSource, Inc.

Dr. Sarah P. Voll has been the Vice President, National Economic Research Associates, Inc. (NERA) since
1999. Dr. Voll was also a Senior Consultant at NERA from 1996 to 1999.

INVESTOR INFORMATION
Annual Meeting

The annual meeting of shareholders is scheduled to be held at the offices of the Company, 6 Liberty Lane
West, Hampton, New Hampshire, on Thursday, April 15, 2004, at 10:30 a.m.

Transfer Agent

The Company’s transfer agent, EquiServe, is responsible for shareholder records, issuance of stock
certificates, and the distribution of Unitil’s dividends and IRS Form 1099-DIV. Shareholders may contact
EquiServe at:

Mail: EquiServe, P.O. Box 43010, Providence, RI 02940-3010
Telephone: 800-736-3001 (Outside MA); 781-575-3100 (Within MA)

Investor Information

For information about the Company and your investment, you may call the Company directly, toll-free, at:
800-999-6501 and ask for the Investor Relations Representative; visit the Investor page at www.unitil.com; or
contact the transfer agent, EquiServe, at the number listed above.

Special Services & Shareholder Programs Available

e Internet Account Access is now available at www.equiserve.com.

¢ Dividend Reinvestment Plan:

To enroll, please contact the Company’s Investor Relations Representative at 800-999-6501.
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* Dividend Direct Deposit Service:
To enroll, please contact the Company’s Investor Relations Representative at 800-999-6501.
e Direct Registration:

For information, please contact EquiServe at the number listed above or the Company’s Investor
Relations Representative at 800-999-6501.

Item 2. Properties

As of December 31, 2003, Unitil owned, through its retail distribution utilities: two operation centers,
approximately 2,113 pole miles of local transmission and distribution overhead electric lines and 371 conduit
bank miles of underground electric distribution lines, along with 48 electric substations, including three mobile
electric substations. FG&E’s natural gas operations property includes a liquid propane gas plant, a liquid natural
gas plant and 311 miles of underground gas mains. In addition, Unitil’s real estate subsidiary, Unitil Realty, owns
the Company’s corporate headquarters building and the 12 acres on which it is located.

UES owns and maintains distribution operations centers in Concord, New Hampshire and Kensington, New
Hampshire. UES’s 31 electric distribution substations, including a 5,000 kilovolt ampere (kVA) mobile
substation, constitute 224,237 kVA of capacity (includes spares and mobile) for the transformation of electric
energy from the 34.5 kV subtransmission voltage to other primary distribution voltage levels. The electric
substations are located on land owned by UES or occupied by UES pursuant to a perpetual easement.

UES has a total of approximately 1,567 pole miles of local transmission and distribution overhead electric
lines and a total of 204 conduit bank miles of underground electric distribution lines. The electric distribution
lines are located in, on or under public highways or private lands pursuant to lease, easement, permit, municipal
consent, tariff conditions, agreement or license, expressed or implied through use by UES without objection by
the owners. In the case of certain distribution lines, UES owns only a part interest in the poles upon which its
wires are installed, the remaining interest being owned by telephone companies.

Additionally, UES owns 137.7 acres of non-utility property located on the east bank of the Merrimack River
in Concord, New Hampshire. Of the total acreage, 81.2 acres are located within an industrial park zone.

The physical utility properties of UES, with certain exceptions, and its franchises are pledged as security
under its indenture of mortgage and deed of trust under which the respective series of first mortgage bonds of
UES are outstanding.

FG&E’s electric properties consist principally of 546 pole miles of local transmission and distribution
overhead electric lines, 167 conduit bank miles of underground electric distribution lines and 17 transmission and
distribution stations including two mobile electric substations. The capacity of these substations totals 562,650
kVA.

FG&E owns a liquid propane gas plant and a liquid natural gas plant and the land on which they are located.
FG&E also has 311 miles of underground steel, cast iron and plastic gas mains.

FG&E’s electric substations, with minor exceptions, are located on land owned by FG&E or occupied by
FG&E pursuant to a perpetual easement. FG&E’s electric distribution lines and gas mains are located in, on or
under public highways or private lands pursuant to lease, easement, permit, municipal consent, tariff conditions,
agreement or license, expressed or implied through use by FG&E without objection by the owners. FG&E leases
its distribution operations center located in Fitchburg, Massachusetts.

Management believes that the Company’s facilities are currently adequate for their intended uses.
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings

On January 25, 2002, Unitil Power and UES’ predecessor companies, CECo and E&H, filed a proposal with
the NHPUC to comprehensively restructure the operations of CECo and E&H (forming UES), to provide for the
full recovery of stranded costs by UES and permit retail choice to their customers in order to comply with the
New Hampshire restructuring law. On October 25, 2002, the NHPUC approved a multiparty settlement on all
major issues in the proceeding, including a procedure under which Unitil Power would divest its existing power
supply portfolio and UES would conduct a solicitation for new power supplies from which to meet its ongoing
transition and default service energy obligations. On March 14, 2003, the NHPUC approved an agreement
between Unitil Power, UES and Mirant Americas Energy Marketing, L.P., under which Mirant will purchase the
entitlements to Unitil Power’s Supply portfolio and provide transition and default service to the customers of
UES (Mirant Agreement). The March, 2003, NHPUC Order completed the state approval process for Unitil’s
restructuring plan. On May 1, 2003, UES implemented customer choice and Mirant began providing transition
and default service to the customers of UES. UES’s new tariffs, effective May 1, 2003, include the recovery of
certain restructuring related costs through several surcharges that are subject to reconciliation, or future audit and
review, by the NHPUC. On May 6, 2003, the Company withdrew, with prejudice its challenge to the Final Plan
in U.S. District Court . We refer you to the NHPUC’s orders in DE 01-247 and the U.S. District Court’s orders in
Civil Docket No. 97-1216 for further information.

On July 14, 2003, Mirant and most of its subsidiaries, including MAEM, filed for bankruptcy under Chapter
11 of the Bankruptcy Code in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of Texas. The
pre-petition amount owed, and not paid, by MAEM under the Mirant Agreement was approximately $5.3 million.
UES and Unitil Power elected to hold back pre-petition amounts due to Mirant of approximately $5.3 million
against the amount owed by MAEM, and MAEM disputed UES’ and Unitil Power’s withholding of such
payments. In September, 2003, Unitil Power and UES filed a motion with the Bankruptcy Court requesting that
MAEM be required to assume or reject the Mirant Agreement by December 1, 2003. On November 14, 2003,
MAEM, Unitil Power and UES filed a settlement with the Bankruptcy Court under which MAEM agreed to
assume and cure all pre-petition obligations, and to settle certain other disputes. UES and Unitil Power agreed to
accelerate the payment of amounts held back from MAEM. On December 10, 2003, the settlement was approved
by the federal bankruptcy court and MAEM is continuing to fulfill its obligations under the Mirant Agreement.

The Company is involved in legal and administrative proceedings and claims of various types, which arise
in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of Management, based upon information furnished by counsel
and others, the ultimate resolution of these claims will not have a material impact on the Company’s financial
position.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None
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PART II

Item S. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Shareholder Matters

The Registrant’s Common Stock is traded on the American Stock Exchange. As of December 31, 2003,

there were 1,946 Common Shareholders of record.

Common Stock Data

Dividends per Common Share 2003 2002
ISt QUATTET . o v oottt e e e e e e e $0.345  $0.345
20d QUATTET .« .o\ttt e e e e e 0.345 0.345
3rd QUATTET .ottt e e 0.345 0.345
Ath QUATTET . . . ettt ettt e e e 0.345 0.345
Total for Year .. ... ... ..o $ 138 $ 1.38
2003 2002
Price Range of Common Stock High/Ask Low/Bid High/Ask Low/Bid
IstQuarter . .........vonenin i $26.34 $23.31 $26.80 $22.82
2nd QUATET . ..ot e $26.00 $22.92 $31.40 $26.10
Brd QUATLETr . .. oottt $26.04  $24.17  $29.22  $25.31
Ah QUArtET . .. oottt $26.00  $24.40  $26.99  $24.80

Information regarding Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans is set forth in

the table below.

ey
@)
3)

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN BENEFIT INFORMATION
() (b) (0

Number of securities
remaining available for
future issuance under

Number of securities to Weighted-average equity compensation
be issued upon exercise exercise price of plans (excluding
of outstanding options, outstanding options, securities reflected in
Plan Category warrants and rights warrants and rights column (a))
Equity compensation plans approved by
security holders
KESOP(1) ....... ...t 34,495 $13.17 29,101
Restricted Stock Plan (2) ........... — N/A 166,900
Equity compensation plans not approved
by security holders
1998 OptionPlan (3) ............... 107,000 $27.13 —
Total ....... ... ... ... ... . . 141,495 $23.73 196,101

NOTES: (also see Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements)

The KESOP was approved by shareholders in July 1989. Options were granted between January 1989 and
November 1997.

The Restricted Stock Plan was approved by shareholders in April 2003. 10,600 shares of restricted stock
were awarded to Plan participants in May 2003.

The 1998 Option Plan was adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company in December 1998. At the
time of adoption, the 1998 Option Plan was not required, under American Stock Exchange rules, to obtain
shareholder approval. Options were granted in March 1999, January 2000, and January 2001. On January
16, 2003, the Board of Directors terminated the Option Plan upon the recommendation of the Compensation
Committee. The Option Plan will remain in effect solely for the purposes of the continued administration of
all options currently outstanding under the Option Plan. No further grants of options will be made
thereunder.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Consolidated Statements of Earnings:
(all data in thousands except % and per
share data)
Operating Revenues ............... $ 220,654 $ 188,386 $ 207,022 $ 182,941 $ 172,373
Operating Income . ................ 15,449 13,248 14,394 14,280 15,408
(Gain) Loss on Non-Utility
Investments, netoftax ........... — (82) 2,400 — —
Other Non-operating Expense ... ..... (40) 185 170 244 51
Income Before Interest Expense and
Extraordinary Item ............ 15,489 13,145 11,824 14,036 15,357
Interest Expense, net ............... 7,531 7,057 6,797 6,820 6,919
Income before Extraordinary Item .. 7,958 6,088 5,027 7,216 8,438
Extraordinary Item, netof tax ........ — — 3,937 — —
NetIncome .................... 7,958 6,088 1,090 7,216 8,438
Dividends on Preferred Stock ........ 236 253 257 263 268
Earnings Applicable to Common
Shareholders ................... $ 7,722 $ 5,835 % 833 $ 6,953 % 8,170
Balance Sheet Data:
Utility Plant (Original Cost) ......... $ 288,657 $ 272,402 $ 255498 $ 238,023 $ 219,838
Total Assets .. .............c....... $ 483,877 $ 481,702 $ 376,762 $ 382967 $ 363,527
Capitalization: ....................
Common Stock Equity ........... $ 92805 $ 74350 $ 74,746 $ 79935 $ 78,675
Preferred Stock . ................ 3,269 3,322 3,609 3,690 3,757
Long-Term Debt ................ 110,961 104,226 107,470 81,695 86,157
Total Capitalization ................ $ 207,035 $ 181,898 $ 185,825 $ 165320 $ 168,589
Short-term Debt . .. ................ $ 22410 $ 35990 $ 13,800 $ 32,500 $ 10,500
Capital Structure Ratios:
Common Stock Equity ............. 40 % 34% 37% 40% 44%
Preferred Stock ................... 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%
Long-Term Debt .................. 48 % 48% 54% 41% 48%
Short-Term Debt .................. 10% 16% 7% 17% 6%
Earnings Per Share Data:
Earnings Per Average Share ......... $ 158 $ 123 $ 0.18 $ 147 °$ 1.74
Common Stock Data:
Shares of Common Stock (Year-End) .. 5,501 4,744 4,744 4,735 4,712
Shares of Common Stock (Average) . . . 4,878 4,744 4,744 4,723 4,682
Dividends Paid Per Share ........... $ 138 $ 138 $ 1.38 % 138 $ 1.38
Book Value Per Share (Year-End) .... $ 1687 §$ 1567 $ 1576  $ 16.88 $ 16.70
Electric and Gas Sales:
Electric Distribution Sales (kWh) .. ... 1,717,664 1,659,136 1,596,390 1,587,536 1,608,824
Firm Gas Distribution Sales (Therms) . . 24,592 22,480 23,067 23,992 22,136
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (Note
references are to Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8.)

EARNINGS & DIVIDENDS

Unitil’s Net Income Applicable to Common Shareholders for 2003 was $7.7 million.

Earnings per Share was $1.58 for 2003; reflecting an improvement of $0.15, or 10%, measured with
comparable earnings of $1.43 per share in 2002. Comparable results for 2002 exclude the restructuring charge of
$0.20 per share for our management reorganization.

Contributing positively to the Company’s earnings performance were higher electric and gas sales margins
driven by higher utility rates and electric and gas sales volumes in 2003, and operating expense and capital
overhead savings achieved as a result of a management restructuring at the beginning of the year. 2003 marked
the first full year of revenues earned by Unitil’s electric and gas utilities at their new higher base distribution
rates, which went into effect on December 1, 2002. Partially offsetting these positive contributors were higher
operating and maintenance expenses relating to employee benefits, uncollectible accounts expenses and
collection costs, and higher system maintenance and regulatory compliance expenditures. Depreciation, Taxes
and Interest expenses were also higher in 2003 supporting the higher utility investments and customer growth.

In 2003, the Company completed an unprecedented restructuring process brought about by the deregulation
of the natural gas and electric industries in New Hampshire and Massachusetts. As a result of this process,
Unitil’s retail distribution utilities have divested their entire generation and power supply portfolio, transforming
the Company’s vertically integrated utility operations into principally a pipes-and-wires business providing
natural gas and electric delivery services. The Company implemented the final phase of its electric industry
restructuring in New Hampshire on May 1, 2003. Unitil had previously implemented state mandated
restructuring of its electric and gas operations in Massachusetts in 1998 and 2000, respectively. Unitil’s
customers in both New Hampshire and Massachusetts now have the opportunity to purchase their electricity or
natural gas supply from third party vendors, though most customers continue to purchase such supplies through
Unitil as the provider of last resort.

Diluted earnings per average common share were $1.58 for the year ended December 31, 2003, compared to
$1.43 and $1.51, before other items, for 2002 and 2001 respectively. The return on average common equity
(ROE) was 9.9% for 2003. Unitil’s annual common dividend was $1.38 in 2003, resulting in a payout ratio of
87%. At its January, 2004 meeting, the Unitil Board of Directors declared a regular quarterly dividend on the
Company’s common stock of $0.345 per share, maintaining the Company’s continued commitment to a regular
quarterly dividend.

Earnings & Dividends Data 2003 2002 2001
Earnings per Share Before Other Items (non-GAAP) ................ $1.58 $143 $1.51
Other Items, net of tax:
Restructuring Charge . . ...t — (0.20) —
Investment Write-down . ................ ... — — (0.50)
Extraordinary Item . .. ... o — — (0.83)
Earnings per Share . ........ ... $1.58 $1.23 $0.18
Annual Dividend Rate .. .......... ... ... iiiiiiiiaia.. $1.38 $138 $1.38

The presentation of earnings per share data in the table above includes a line item identified as “Earnings
per Share Before Other Items.” Though this measurement is based on Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP) consistently applied, the measurement itself is not specifically defined under GAAP and is therefore
required to be presented as a non-GAAP measure. “Earnings per Share Before Other Items” is a non-GAAP
measure and may not be comparable to other non-GAAP measures of earnings per share used by other
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companies. “ Management believes this measure is useful to investors because it includes the same company-
specific information that is used by Management to assess the Company’s financial performance.

In 2002, Unitil recorded a Restructuring Charge of $1.6 million before taxes, or ($0.20) per share, related to
the elimination of 19 management and administrative positions. In 2001, as a result of industry restructuring-
related regulatory orders, Unitil recognized an Extraordinary Item to reduce Regulatory Assets by $3.9 million
after tax, or ($0.83) per share. Also in 2001, Unitil recognized an Investment Write-down of $2.4 million after-
tax, or ($0.50) per share, to recognize a decrease in the fair value of a non-utility energy technology investment.

A more detailed discussion of the Company’s 2003 Results of Operations and a year-to-year comparison of
changes in financial position for the three-year period 2001 through 2003 are presented below.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Operating Revenues—Electric

Electric Operating Revenues—Electric Operating Revenues, which represent approximately 87% of
Unitil’s total Operating Revenues, increased by $23.5 million, or 14.1%, in 2003 compared to 2002. Electric
Operating Revenues include the recovery of cost of electric sales, which are recorded as Purchased Electricity
and Conservation & Load Management in Operating Expenses. Approximately 90% of the Conservation & Load
Management expenses are related to electric operations. Electric operating revenues increase or decrease
annually due to changes in Purchased Electricity expenses, Conservation & Load Management expenses and
electric sales margin (Electric Operating Revenues less Purchased Electricity and Conservation & Load
Management). Purchased Electricity expenses include the cost of electric supply as well as the other energy
supply related restructuring costs including power supply buyout costs. Conservation and Load Management
expenses are expenses associated with the development, management, and delivery of the Company’s energy
efficiency programs.

The Purchased Electricity cost of sales component increased $17.2 million in 2003 compared to 2002.
Approximately 75% of this increase reflects higher electric commodity prices while the remainder reflects an
increase of approximately 3.5% in electric unit sales volume. Conservation & Load Management expenses
related to electric operations increased $2.2 million, or 121.9% in 2003 compared to 2002 reflecting seven new
energy efficiency programs that were implemented during the year. The Company recovers the costs of
Purchased Electricity and Conservation & Load Management in its rates at cost and therefore changes in these
revenues do not impact net income.

Electric sales margin was $52.7 million in 2003, an increase of $4.3 million over 2002. Approximately 60%
of this increase reflects the impact of 2002 base rate cases, which resulted in higher base distribution rates for the
Company’s electric retail distribution utilities as of December 2002. The remainder of the increase in electric
sales margin is due to a 3.5% increase in electric unit sales in 2003 compared to 2002.

In 2002, Electric Operating Revenues decreased by $16.5 million, or 9.0% compared to 2001, primarily
reflecting a decrease in Purchased Electricity due to lower electric commodity prices overall as well as lower
electric distribution rates, partially offset by an increase in unit sales. Electric sales margin increased $0.7
million, or 1.5% in 2002 compared to 2001, reflecting the increase in unit sales.
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The following table details total Electric Operating Revenue and Sales Margin for the last three years by
major customer class:

Electric Operating Revenue and Sales Margin (000’s)

% Change
2003 2002 2001 2003 vs. 2002 2002 vs. 2001
Electric Operating Revenue:
Residential ........................... $ 76,893 $ 65,746 $ 71,960 17.1% (8.6%)
Commercial/Industrial .................. 113,971 101,571 111,820 12.2% (9.2%)
Total Electric Operating Revenue ............. $190,864 $167,317 $183,780 14.1% (9.0%)
Purchased Electricity ....................... $134,575 $117,409 $134,660 14.6% (12.8%)
Conservation & Load Management ............ 3,644 1,603 1,547 127.3% 3.6%
Electric Sales Margin . ...................... $ 52,645 $ 48,305 $ 47,573 9.0% 1.5%

Kilowatt-hour Sales—Unitil’s total electric kilowatt-hour (kWh) sales increased 3.5% in 2003 compared to
2002. This increase reflects growth in sales to residential and commercial and industrial customer classes driven
by a colder winter heating season and consistent customer growth year over year.

Sales to residential customers increased 4.2% in 2003 compared to 2002. The increase in energy sales
reflects an increase in the number of residential customers as well as higher usage per customer, due to the colder
winter heating season. Commercial and industrial sales of electricity increased 3.1% in 2003 compared to 2002,
also reflecting an increase in the number of customers as well as the impact of the colder winter heating season.

Unitil’s total electric kilowatt-hour (kWh) sales increased by 3.9% in 2002 compared to 2001. This increase
reflected growth in sales to residential and commercial and industrial customer classes driven by higher average

summer temperatures, as well as increased sales to Industrial customers.

The following table details total kWh sales for the last three years by major customer class:

kWh Sales (000’s) % Change
2003 2002 2001 2003 vs. 2002 2002 vs. 2001
Residential .............................. 645,711 619,756 596,378 4.2% 3.9%
Commercial/Industrial . .................... 1,071,953 1,039,380 1,000,012 3.1% 3.9%
Total ......... ... . ... .. .. 1,717,664 1,659,136 1,596,390 3.5% 3.9%

Operating Revenues—Gas

Gas Operating Revenues—Gas Operating Revenues, which represent approximately 13% of Unitil’s total
Operating Revenues, increased $8.3 million, or 41.1%, in 2003 compared to 2002. Gas Operating Revenues
include the recovery of cost of sales, which are recorded as Purchased Gas, and Conservation & Load
Management in Operating Expenses. Approximately 10% of the Company’s total Conservation & Load
Management expenses are related to Gas operations. Gas Operating revenues increase or decrease annually due
to changes in Purchased Gas costs, Conservation & Load Management costs and gas sales margin (Gas Operating
Revenues less Purchased Gas and Conservation & Load Management). Purchased Gas costs include the cost of
gas supply as well as the other energy supply related costs. Conservation and Load Management expenses are
expenses associated with the development, management, and delivery of the company’s energy efficiency
programs.

Purchased Gas increased $5.1 million, or 41.6%, in 2003 compared to 2002. Approximately 77% of this
increase reflects higher natural gas commodity prices while the remainder reflects an increase of approximately
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9.4% in gas unit sales. Conservation & Load Management expenses related to gas operations increased $0.1
million in 2003 compared to 2002. The Company recovers the costs of Purchased Gas and Conservation & Load
Management in its rates at cost and therefore changes in these revenues do not impact net income.

Gas sales margin was $10.9 million in 2003, an increase of $3.1 million over 2002. Approximately 76% of
this increase reflects the impact of 2002 base rate cases, which resulted in higher base distribution rates for the
Company’s gas retail distribution utility as of December 2002. The remainder of the increase in gas sales margin
is due to higher gas unit sales in 2003 compared to 2002.

In 2002, Gas Operating Revenue decreased by $2.5 million, or 11.1%, compared to 2001. This was
attributable to lower unit sales, reflecting a warmer than normal winter heating season combined with a decrease
in wholesale natural gas commodity prices.

The following table details total Gas Operating Revenue and Margin for the last three years by major
customer class:

Gas Operating Revenue and Sales Margin (000’s)

% Change
2003 2002 2001 2003 vs. 2002 2002 vs. 2001
Gas Operating Revenue:
Residential .............................. $16,267 $10,871 $12,779 49.6% (14.9%)
Commercial/Industrial ..................... 11,979 8,007 9,505 49.6% (15.8%)
Total Firm Gas Revenue ....................... $28,246 $18,878 $22,284 49.6% (15.3%)
Interruptible Gas Revenue .................. 366 1,405 544 (74.0%) 158.3%
Total Gas Operating Revenue ................... $28,612 $20,283 $22,828 41.1% (11.1%)
Purchased Gas ................cciiiiininann.. $17,421 $12,304 $15,184 41.6% (19.0%)
Conservation & Load Management ............... 286 168 182 70.2% (7.7%)
Gas Sales Margin ..............coovviiiai.... $10,905 $ 7,811 $ 7,462 39.6% 4.7%

Therm Sales—Unitil’s total firm therm sales of natural gas increased 9.4% in 2003 compared to 2002, due
to a colder winter heating season in early 2003. Sales to residential customers increased 10.5% and sales to
commercial and industrial customers increased 8.3% in 2003 compared to 2002.

In 2002, total firm therm sales decreased 2.5% compared to 2001, primarily due to a warmer winter heating
season compared to the prior year.

The following table details total firm therm sales for the last three years, by major customer class:

Firm Therm Sales (000’s) % Change
2003 2002 2001 2003 vs. 2002 2002 vs. 2001
Residential ........... ... .. .. ... i 12,181 11,022 11,175 10.5% (1.4%)
Commercial/Industrial ............................ 12,411 11,458 11,892 8.3% (3.6%)
Total ... .. 24,592 22,480 23,067 9.4% (2.5%)

Operating Revenue—Other

Total Other Revenues increased $0.4 million, or 51.9%, in 2003 compared to 2002 and by $0.4 million, or
89.9%, in 2002 compared to 2001. This was the result of growth in revenues from the Company’s unregulated
energy brokering business, Usource.
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The following table details total Other Revenue for the last three years:

Other Revenue (000’s)

% Change
2003 2002 2001 2003 vs. 2002 2002 vs. 2001
USOUICE .« ettt ettt e e e ettt et $1,148 $756 $384 51.9% 96.9%
Other . ..o 30 30 30 — —
Total Other Revenue . .................c.ciuiuinon.. $1,178 $786 $414 49.9% 89.9%
Operating Expenses

Purchased Electricity—Purchased Electricity expenses include the cost of electric supply as well as the
other energy supply related restructuring costs, including power supply buyout costs. Purchased Electricity
expenses, recoverable from customers through periodic cost recovery adjustment mechanisms increased $17.2
million in 2003 compared to 2002. Approximately 75% of this increase reflects higher electric commodity prices
while the remainder reflects an increase of approximately 3.5% in electric unit sales during the period. The
Company recovers the costs of Purchased Electricity in its rates at cost and therefore changes in these expenses
do not impact net income.

In 2002, Purchased Electricity expenses decreased $17.3 million, or 12.8%, compared to 2001. This change
was mainly due to a decrease in electric commodity prices compared to the prior year.

Purchased Gas—Purchased Gas expenses includes the cost of gas purchased and manufactured to supply
the Company’s total gas energy requirements. Gas supply costs are recoverable from customers through the Cost
of Gas Adjustment mechanism. Purchased Gas expenses increased by $5.1 million, or 41.6% in 2003 compared
to 2002. Approximately 77% of this increase reflects higher gas commodity prices while the remainder reflects
an increase of approximately 9.4% in gas unit sales during the period. The Company recovers the costs of
Purchased Gas in its rates at cost and therefore changes in these expenses do not impact net income.

In 2002, Purchased Gas decreased by $2.9 million, or 19.0%, compared to 2001, due to a decrease in gas
commodity prices and lower gas unit sales, compared to 2001.

Operation and Maintenance (O&M)—O&M expense includes electric and gas utility operating costs, and
the operating cost of the Company’s unregulated business activities. Total O&M expense increased $2.2 million,
or 11.2%, in 2003 compared to 2002.

This increase reflects higher pension, insurance and employee medical benefit costs ($1.0 million) incurred
in 2003 as well as annual increases in salaries and compensation expenses ($0.5 million). The Company also
experienced higher uncollectible accounts expenses ($0.5 million) and higher legal and regulatory compliance
costs ($0.4 million) in 2003. In addition, other utility operating and maintenance costs ($0.3 million) rose in 2003
due to the colder winter weather, as well as planned increases in distribution system maintenance programs.
These increases were partially offset by operating expense savings of approximately $1.0 million achieved as a
result of the management reorganization at the beginning of 2003.

Additionally, O&M expenses in 2003 reflect higher operating lease rent expense ($0.5 million) which, in
prior years, was recognized under a capital lease and reflected in Depreciation and Amortization and Interest
Expense, net. This change in accounting classification did not affect net income as the increase in O&M expense
in 2003 was offset by a corresponding reduction in Depreciation and Amortization expense and Interest Expense,
net. The change in classification was the result of a renegotiation of the lease terms in 2003.

In 2002, total O&M expense decreased $0.3 million, or 1.4%, compared to 2001.
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Conservation & Load Management—Conservation and Load Management expenses are expenses
associated with the development, management, and delivery of the Company’s energy efficiency programs.
Energy Efficiency programs are designed, in conformity to state regulatory requirements, to help consumers use
natural gas and electricity more efficiently and thereby decrease their energy costs. Programs are tailored to
residential, small business and large business customer groups and provide educational materials, technical
assistance, and rebates that contribute toward the cost of purchasing and installing approved measures.
Approximately 90% of these costs are related to electric operations and 10% to gas operations.

Total Conservation & Load Management expenses increased $2.1 million, or 121.9%, in 2003 compared to
2002 reflecting seven new Energy Efficiency programs that were implemented during the year. These costs are
collected from customers on a fully reconciling basis and therefore, fluctuations in program costs have no impact
on earnings.

In 2002, total Conservation & Load Management expenses increased less than $0.1 million, or 2.4%,
compared to 2001.

Depreciation, Amortization and Taxes

Depreciation and Amortization—Depreciation and Amortization expense increased $3.8 million, or
25.8%, in 2003 compared to 2002, due mainly to higher utility depreciation rates, which were included as a
component of the new rates implemented by our retail distribution utilities in December 2002, together with an
increased investment in utility plant additions.

In 2002, Depreciation and Amortization expense increased $2.1 million, or 16.8%, compared to 2001, due to
a higher level of utility plant investments and the accelerated amortization of restructuring-related Regulatory
Assets.

Local Property and Other Taxes—Local Property and Other Taxes increased $0.1 million, or 1.6%, in
2003 compared to 2002 and by $0.1 million, or 1.4%, in 2002 compared to 2001. These increases were related to
higher levels of utility plant in service.

Federal and State Income Taxes—Federal and State Income Taxes increased $1.1 million, or 42.8%, in
2003 compared to 2002, principally due to higher pre-tax operating income in 2003.

In 2002, Federal and State Income Taxes decreased $0.9 million, or 27.2%, compared to 2001, due to lower

pre-tax operating income in 2002 and the amortization in 2002 of deferred tax liabilities related to the accelerated
write-off of Regulatory Assets.
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Interest Expense, net

Interest expense is presented in the financial statements net of interest income. Interest expense is mainly
comprised of interest on long-term debt and interest on regulatory liabilities. Interest income is mainly derived
from carrying charges on restructuring related stranded costs and other deferred costs recorded as regulatory
assets by the Company’s retail distribution utilities as approved by regulators in New Hampshire and
Massachusetts. Over the long run, as deferred costs are recovered through rates, the interest costs associated with
these deferrals are expected to decrease together with a decrease in interest income. A summary of interest
expense and interest income is provided in the following table:

Interest Expense, net 2003 2002 2001
Interest Expense

Long-term Debt ................iiiieeiiin. $8170 $8336 $7,708

Short-term Debt ......... ... ... ... ... ... . .... 1,071 1,037 1,484
Subtotal Interest Expense .. ......................... 9,241 9,373 9,192
Interest Income

Regulatory ASSets ... .......uuiiiiiinnenan .. (1,657) (2,090) (1,952)

AFUDC .. ... (46) (52) (61)

Other . ... 7) (174) (382)
Subtotal Interest Income . ............ .. ... .. ...... (1,710) (2,316) (2,395)
Total Interest Expense,net .. ........................ $7,531 $7057 $6,797

In 2003, Interest Expense, net, increased by $0.5 million over 2002. This increase was driven by lower
interest income on regulatory assets, which decreased $0.4 million in 2003 compared with 2002 due mainly to
lower carrying charges applicable to regulatory asset balances. In addition, interest expense declined $0.1 million
compared with 2002.

In 2002, Interest Expense, net, increased $0.3 million compared with 2001. Interest expense associated with
long-term debt increased $0.6 million. Short-term interest expense decreased by $0.4 million due to lower
interest short-term interest rates applicable to short-term debt balances outstanding. Interest income was lower in
2002 compared to 2001 by $0.1 million.

Other Items

2002 Restructuring Charge—In the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company recognized a pre-tax
Restructuring Charge of $1.6 million. The after-tax effect of the Restructuring Charge was a reduction of $0.20
in Earnings Per Common Share, assuming full dilution.

In December 2002, the Company undertook a strategic review of its business operations and committed to a
formal transition and reorganization plan (the Reorganization Plan) to streamline its management structure, in
order to improve operating efficiency and to align the organization to meet ongoing business requirements. The
Reorganization Plan resulted in the elimination of 19 management and administrative positions. As a result of the
elimination of these positions, and consistent with existing Company policy, certain benefits were extended to
the employees whose positions were eliminated. On January 8, 2003, the Company implemented the remainder
of the Reorganization Plan. The Company estimates that the result of this management restructuring process will
be an annual cash savings of approximately $2.3 million in operating expenses and construction project
overheads.

Investment Write-down and Sale of Equity Stake in Enermetrix—2001—Beginning in 1998, Unitil
invested $5.5 million in Enermetrix, Inc. (Enermetrix), an energy technology start-up enterprise. In accordance
with SFAS No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities,” the Company recorded
a non-cash charge of $3.7 million, or $2.4 million, net of tax, in the fourth quarter of 2001 to recognize the
decrease in fair value of its non-utility investment in Enermetrix.
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On April 11, 2002, the Company sold its equity ownership in Enermetrix for $1.5 million in cash and
improved commercial terms for use of the Enermetrix Software Network. As a result of the sale, in 2002, the
Company recognized the benefit of approximately $1.3 million from this capital loss as a carryback against
capital gains in its 2002 tax return and recorded a gain, net of transaction costs, on the final disposition of $82
thousand, net of tax. In total, the final “book” loss on the investment was $2.3 million, net of tax.

Extraordinary Item—2001—In November 1997, the Massachusetts Legislature enacted the Massachusetts
Electric Restructuring Act of 1997 (the Restructuring Act). The Restructuring Act required all electric utilities to
file a restructuring plan with the MDTE by December 31, 1997. Among other things, the Restructuring Act
resulted in the divestiture of electric generation assets and purchase power contracts, along with the restructuring
of utility operations by all Massachusetts utilities to provide direct retail access to their customers by all qualified
third-party energy suppliers.

The MDTE conditionally approved FG&E’s Restructuring Plan (the Plan) in February 1998, and started an
investigation and evidentiary hearings into FG&E’s proposed recovery of Regulatory Assets related to stranded
generation asset costs and power supply expenses related to the formulation and implementation of its Plan. In
January 1999, the MDTE approved FG&E’s Plan, which included provisions for the recovery of stranded costs
through a transition charge in FG&E’s electric rates. In September 1999, FG&E filed its first annual
reconciliation of stranded generation asset costs and expenses and associated transition charge revenues and the
MDTE initiated a lengthy investigation and hearing process.

On October 18 and 19, 2001, the MDTE issued a series of regulatory orders in several pending cases
involving FG&E, including a final order on FG&E’s initial reconciliation filing. Those orders included the
review and disposition of issues related to FG&E’s recovery of transition costs due to the restructuring of the
electric industry in Massachusetts, as well as certain costs associated with gas industry restructuring and
preparation and litigation of performance based rate proceedings initiated by the MDTE. The orders determined
the final treatment of Regulatory Assets that FG&E had sought to recover from its Massachusetts electric
customers over a multi-year transition period that began in 1998.

As a result of the industry restructuring-related orders, FG&E recorded a non-cash adjustment to Regulatory
Assets of $5.3 million, which resulted in the recognition of an extraordinary charge of $3.9 million, net of taxes.
The Company recognized the extraordinary charge of $0.83 per share, as of September 30, 2001.

As a result of all of these orders, the Company has been allowed recovery of its Massachusetts industry
restructuring transition costs, estimated at $150 million after reconciliation, including the above-market or
stranded generation and power supply related costs via a non-bypassable uniform transition charge. FG&E has
been, and will continue to be, subject to annual MDTE investigation and review in order to reconcile the costs
and revenues associated with the collection of transition charges from its customers over the next six to eight
years.

Capital Requirements and Liquidity

Unitil requires capital to fund utility plant additions, working capital and other utility expenditures
recovered in subsequent and future periods through regulated rates. The capital necessary to meet these
requirements is derived primarily from internally-generated funds, which consist of cash flows from operating
activities, exclusive of payments of current dividends. The Company initially supplements internally generated
funds through bank borrowings under unsecured short-term bank lines. Periodically, the Company replaces
portions of its short-term debt with long-term financings more closely matched to the long-term lives of its utility
assets.

At December 31, 2003, Unitil had an aggregate of $52.0 million in unsecured revolving lines of credit
through three banks. On January 1, 2004, the Company reduced its aggregate unsecured short-term bank lines to
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$45.0 million. The Company anticipates that it will be able to secure renewal or replacement of some or all of its
revolving lines of credit, in accordance with projected requirements. Average short-term borrowings in 2003
were $39.1 million, an increase of $14.1 million over the average short-term debt outstanding in 2002. At
December 31, 2003, the Company had available $29.6 million of unused bank lines of credit and had outstanding
bank borrowings of $22.4 million. In addition, Unitil had $3.8 million in cash on hand as of December 31, 2003.

The maximum amount of short-term borrowings that may be incurred by Unitil and its subsidiaries is
subject to periodic approval by the SEC under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 (PUHCA) and
state regulators of the Company’s retail distribution utilities, FG&E and UES. At December 31, 2003, Unitil had
regulatory authorization to incur total short-term borrowings up to a maximum of $55 million, and FG&E and
UES had regulatory authorizations to borrow up to a maximum of $35 million and $22 million, respectively.
UES’ short-term debt authorization is scheduled to be reduced to $16 million on May 1, 2004, reflecting reduced
borrowing requirements. In 2003, UES and FG&E had average short-term debt outstanding of $9.4 million and
$23.8 million, respectively. At December 31, 2003, UES and FG&E had short-term debt outstanding of $7.8
million and $14.6 million, respectively.

The Unitil Companies are individually and collectively members of the Unitil Cash Pool. The Cash Pool is
the financing vehicle for day-to-day cash borrowing and investing by each of the Unitil companies. The Cash
Pool Agreement allows an efficient exchange of cash among the Unitil companies. The Cash Pool Agreement
and its transactions are strictly monitored by the SEC under PUHCA. The interest rates charged to the
subsidiaries for borrowing from the Cash Pool are based on Unitil Corporation’s actual interest costs from its
banks under the revolving lines of credit. In addition, Unitil, UES and FG&E are required by the SEC to maintain
a minimum 30% common equity ratio, including short-term debt, in order to utilize the Cash Pool resources. At
December 31, 2003, all Unitil subsidiaries were in compliance with the requirements to participate in the Cash
Pool.

The Company periodically repays its short-term borrowings with internally generated funds and through the
issuance of long-term financings. The Company issued two long-term financings in 2003 in the form of Unitil
Corporation Common Stock and FG&E Long-term Notes. The Common Stock offering provided net proceeds of
$16.9 million which were used to make capital contributions of $6.0 million each to UES and FG&E (see Note 3)
and for general corporate purposes. FG&E issued $10.0 million in Long-term Notes under a debenture note
structure (see Note 4). The Company expects to continue to be able to satisfy its external financing needs by
utilizing additional short-term bank borrowings and additional long-term financings in the form of first mortgage
bonds, debentures and/or equity. The continued availability of these methods of financing, as well as the
Company’s choice of a specific form of security, will depend on many factors, including: security market
conditions; general economic climate; regulatory approvals; the ability to meet covenant issuance restrictions, if
any; the level of the Company’s net income, cash flows and financial position; and the competitive pricing
offered by the financing source.

In 2003, the Company and its subsidiaries made cash contributions to their pension plans in the amount of
$1.2 million. If the actual return on plan assets continues to be significantly below the expected returns, the
Company may elect to fund the pension plans in future periods. Post-retirement benefits for employees of the
Company and its subsidiaries were funded through contributions to the Unitil Retiree Trust (URT) in 2003. In
January 2004, Unitil established Voluntary Employee Benefit Trusts (VEBT) to provide post-retirement benefits.
Unitil expects to continue to make contributions to the VEBT’s in future years in amounts consistent with the
amounts recovered in retail distribution utility rates for these benefit costs.

The Company does not currently use, and is not dependent on the use of off-balance sheet financing
arrangements, such as securitization of receivables or obtaining access to assets or cash through special purpose
entities. We do have material energy supply commitments that are discussed in Note 5. Cash outlays for the
purchase of electricity and natural gas to serve our customers are subject to full recovery through periodic
changes in rates, with carrying charges on deferred balances. From year to year, there are likely to be timing
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differences associated with the cash recovery of such costs, creating under- or over-recovery situations at any
point in time. Rate recovery mechanisms are typically designed to collect the under-recovered cash or refund the
over collected cash over subsequent 6-12 month periods.

The table below lists the Company’s significant contractual obligations as of December 31, 2003.

Payments Due by Period

2005- 2007- 2009 &

Significant Contractual Obligations (000’s) as of December 31, 2003 Total 2004 2006 2008 Beyond
Long-term Debt .......... ... .. .. .. . .. . ... $114224 $ 3264 $ 596 $ 700 $109,664
Capital Lease ............oiiiin .. 1,050 616 408 18 8
Operating Leases .............o .. 2,452 270 540 540 1,102
Power Supply Contract Obligations—MA ............ 73,441 7,717 15,737 16,137 33,850
Power Supply Contract Obligations—NH .. ........... 93,900 19,176 31,555 23,807 19,362

Gas Supply Contracts .. ..., 18,622 8,706 7,279 2,637 —
Total Contractual Cash Obligations .............. $303,689 $39,749 $56,115 $43,839 $163,986

The Company also provides limited guarantees on certain energy contracts entered into by its regulated
subsidiary companies. The Company’s policy is to limit these guarantees to two years or less. As of December
31, 2003 there are $2.0 million of guarantees outstanding and these guarantees extend through October 21, 2005.

Financial Covenants and Restrictions

The agreements under which the long-term debt of Unitil’s two principal subsidiaries, UES and FG&E,
were issued contain various covenants and restrictions. These agreements do not contain any covenants or
restrictions pertaining to the maintenance of financial ratios or the issuance of short-term debt. These agreements
do contain covenants relating to, among other things, the issuance of additional long-term debt, cross-default
provisions and business combinations, as described below.

UES utilizes a First Mortgage Bond (FMB) structure of long-term debt. In order to issue new FMB
securities, the customary covenants of the existing UES Indenture Agreement must be met, including that UES
have sufficient available net bondable plant to issue the securities and projected earnings available for interest
charges equal to at least two times the annual interest requirement. The UES agreements further require that if
UES defaults on any UES FMB securities, it would constitute a default for all UES FMB securities. The UES
default provisions are not triggered by the actions or defaults of other companies in the Unitil System.

FG&E utilizes a debenture structure of long-term debt. Accordingly, in order for FG&E to issue new long-
term debt, the covenants of the existing long-term agreements must be satisfied, including that FG&E have total
funded indebtedness less than 65% of total capitalization and earnings available for interest equal to at least two
times the interest charges for funded indebtedness. As with the UES agreements, FG&E agreements require that
if FG&E defaults on any FG&E long-term debt agreement, it would constitute a default under all FG&E long-
term debt agreements. The FG&E default provisions are not triggered by the actions or defaults of other
companies in the Unitil System.

Both the UES and FG&E instruments and agreements contain covenants restricting the ability of each
company to incur liens and to enter into sale and leaseback transactions, and restricting the ability of each
company to consolidate with, to merge with or into or to sell or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of its
assets.

In addition, the UES and FG&E long-term debt instruments and agreements contain certain restrictions on

the payment of common dividends from Retained Earnings. On December 31, 2003, UES and FG&E had
unrestricted Retained Earnings of $11,354,000 and $ 6,081,000, respectively, available for the payment of
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Common dividends. (See Note 3). UES and FG&E pay dividends to their sole shareholder, Unitil Corporation,
and these dividends are the primary source of cash for the payment of dividends to Unitil shareholders.

Sinking fund and principal payments on long-term debt will be required in 2004 in the amount of $3.3
million. This includes a final $3 million sinking fund payment due on FG&E’s 8.55% Long-Term Notes, which
will retire the issue.

Unitil Corporation has no long-term debt outstanding. The long-term debt and preferred stock of UES and
FG&E are privately held, and the Company does not issue commercial paper. For these reasons, these securities
of Unitil and its subsidiaries are not publicly rated.

Results of Operations—Cash Flows

Cash Provided by Operating Activities—Operating cash flows of $15.6 million in 2003 reflect an increase
of $6.1 million over 2002 operating cash flow of $9.6 million. This increase is attributable to higher earnings in
2003, which when adjusted for depreciation and amortization and deferred taxes, provided $33.1 million in
operating cash flow as compared to $21.9 million in 2002 and $13.2 million in 2001. The year over year change
in depreciation and amortization primarily reflects the full year impact of higher book depreciation rates used by
the Company’s retail distribution utilities in 2003 compared to 2002 and 2001, as well as higher plant in service
year to year. These higher depreciation rates took effect on December 1, 2002, as a component of the Company’s
retail distribution utilities new electric and gas base distribution rate increases. The change in deferred income
taxes primarily reflects deferred tax impacts associated with a change in regulatory energy supply related cost
deferrals year to year and a change in federal tax laws that allows for an additional 30% acceleration of tax
depreciation on capital additions placed in service in 2003. Together with the normal accelerated tax depreciation
on utility capital additions these factors resulted in an increase in the deferred tax provision. Also impacting
operating cash flows in 2003 was a decrease in operating cash flow of $1.6 million due to the net change in
current assets and liabilities. Changes in current assets and liabilities reflect cash timing differences generally of
a shorter duration which taken together comprise the Company’s working capital requirements (excluding short
term borrowings and current portion of long term debt). A decrease in accounts receivable, lower electric and gas
supply payables to wholesale suppliers and higher refundable income taxes, which positively impact estimated
income tax payments, improved operating cash flow by $14.6 million in 2003 compared to 2002. These increases
in operating cash flow were offset by higher accrued revenues, reflecting an increase of $3.3 million in the
deferred rate recovery of energy supply related costs expended in 2003, as well as an increase in prepayments of
$4.6 million, primarily related to payments to wholesale electricity suppliers. Another use of cash reflects the
expenditure of insurance proceeds received by the Company in 2002 for the completion of an environmental
remediation project in 2003 which was recorded in Other Current Liabilities. Other changes impacting operating
cash flows in 2003 included an increase in deferred restructuring charges of $6 million. Deferred restructuring
charges reflect unrecovered industry restructuring related costs which are recorded as regulatory assets and earn
carrying charges until there subsequent recovery in future periods.

2003 2002 2001
Cash Provided by Operating Activities ($000°s) ................. $15,621  $9,568  $23,178

Cash Used in Investing Activities—Cash flows used in investing activities were $21.9 million in 2003.
Cash used in investing activities is primarily for capital expenditures related to electric and gas distribution
system additions. In 2002, the Company also received $1.5 million of proceeds from the sale of it ownership
interest in a non-utility investment. In addition, in 2001, the Company received $0.3 million in proceeds from the
sale of its ownership interest in Millstone Nuclear Generating Unit No. 3.
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Capital expenditures are projected to be $21.9 million in 2004 reflecting normal electric and gas utility
system additions.

2003 2002 2001
Cash Used in Investing Activities ($000°s) .................. $(21,939) $(19,290) $(19,548)

Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities—Cash flow from financing activities in 2003 of $2.9
million primarily reflects financing proceeds of $27.7 million from the issuance of common stock equity and new
long term debt, partially offset by the repayment of short-term borrowings of $13.6 million, long term debt
sinking fund payments of $3.2 million and common and preferred stock dividends paid of $7.1 million.

On October 29, 2003, the Company raised approximately $16.9 million (after deducting underwriting
discounts and commissions and the expenses of the offering) through the sale of 717,600 shares of its common
stock at a price of $25.40 per share in a registered public offering. The offering was increased from an original
520,000 shares to reflect a 20% upsizing of the transaction (104,000 shares) and the exercise of a 15%
underwriters” over-allotment (93,600 shares). The Company used $12.0 million of the proceeds from this
offering to make capital contributions of $6.0 million to UES and $6.0 million to FG&E.

On October 28, 2003, FG&E completed a $10 million private placement of long-term unsecured notes with
a major insurance company. The notes have a term of 22 years and a coupon rate of 6.79%. The net proceeds
were used to repay short-term borrowings.

2003 2002 2001
Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities ($000°s) ........... $2,924 $10,806  $(614)

Dividends

The Company is currently paying a dividend at an annual rate of $1.38 per common share.

The Company’s dividend policy is reviewed annually by the Board of Directors. The amount and timing of
all dividend payments is subject to the discretion of the Board of Directors and will depend upon business
conditions, results of operations, financial conditions and other factors.

Interest Rate Risk

As discussed above, the Company meets its external financing needs by issuing short-term and long-term
debt. The majority of the Company’s debt outstanding represents long-term notes bearing fixed rates of interest.
Changes in market interest rates do not affect interest expense resulting from these outstanding long-term debt
securities. However, the Company periodically repays its short-term debt borrowings through the issuance of
new long-term debt securities. Changes in market interest rates may affect the interest rate and corresponding
interest expense on any new long-term debt securities issued by the Company. In addition, the Company’s short-
term debt borrowings bear a variable rate of interest. As a result, changes in short-term interest rates will increase
or decrease the Company’s interest expense in future periods. For example, if the Company had an average
amount of short-term debt outstanding of $25 million for the period of one year, a change in interest rates of 1%
would result in a change in annual interest expense of approximately $250,000. The average interest rate on the
Company’s short-term borrowings was 1.78%, 2.18% and 4.78% during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Market Risk

Although Unitil’s utility operating companies are subject to commodity price risk as part of their traditional
operations, the current regulatory framework within which these companies operate allows for full collection of
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power and gas costs in rates on a pass-through basis. Consequently, there is limited commodity price risk after
consideration of the related rate-making. Additionally, as discussed above and below in Regulatory Matters, the
Company has divested its commodity-related contracts and therefore, has further reduced its exposure to
commodity risk.

Regulatory Matters

As a registered holding company under PUHCA, Unitil and its subsidiaries are regulated by the Securities
and Exchange Commission (SEC) with respect to various matters, including: the issuance of securities, capital
structure and certain acquisitions and dispositions of assets. UES and FG&E are subject to regulation by the New
Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC) and the Massachusetts Department of Telecommunications
and Energy (MDTE), respectively, with respect to their rates, issuance of securities and other accounting and
operational matters. Certain aspects of the Company’s utility operations as they relate to wholesale and interstate
business activities are also regulated by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). In the past several
years, the Company has completed the restructuring of its electric and natural gas operations resulting from the
implementation of retail choice as mandated by the States of New Hampshire and Massachusetts.

Unitil’s retail distribution utilities have the franchise to deliver electricity and/or natural gas to all customers
in their franchise areas, at rates established under traditional cost of service regulation. Under this regulatory
structure, through their distribution charges, UES and FG&E recover the cost of providing distribution service to
their customers based on a historical test year, in addition to earning a return on their capital investment in utility
assets. In 2002, the retail distribution utilities completed rate proceedings and were authorized by the NHPUC
and MDTE to implement increased rates for electric and natural gas distribution operations beginning in
December of that year. UES and FG&E also recover the actual cost of any electricity or natural gas they supply
to their customers, as well as certain costs associated with industry restructuring, through periodically adjusted
rates.

In recent years, there has been significant legislative and regulatory activity to restructure the utility industry
in order to introduce greater competition in the supply and sale of electricity and natural gas, while continuing to
regulate the distribution operations of Unitil’s retail distribution utilities. Unitil implemented the restructuring of
its electric and gas operations in Massachusetts in 1998 and 2000, respectively, and implemented the final phase
of a restructuring settlement for its New Hampshire electric operations on May 1, 2003. Following electric
industry restructuring, Unitil’s retail distribution companies have a continuing obligation to submit filings in both
states that demonstrate their compliance with regulatory mandates and provide for timely recovery of costs in
accordance with their approved restructuring plans.

In connection with industry restructuring and the implementation of retail choice for customers in New
Hampshire and Massachusetts, Unitil Power divested of its long-term power supply contracts and FG&E divested
of its long-term power supply contracts and owned generation assets. Unitil Power divested its long-term power
supply contracts to a subsidiary of Mirant Corporation (Mirant) and FG&E divested its owned generation assets
and long-term power supply contracts to Select Energy, Inc. (Select Energy). Unitil Power’s and FG&E’s long-
term power supply contracts were divested through the sale of the entitlements to the electricity associated with
those contracts. UES and FG&E recover in their rates all the costs associated with the divestiture of their power
supply portfolios as a result of electric industry restructuring.

Unitil’s customers in both New Hampshire and Massachusetts now have the opportunity to purchase their
electric supply from third party vendors, though most customers continue to purchase such supplies through
Unitil as the provider of last resort. Accordingly, UES and FG&E contract with wholesale power suppliers for the
electricity necessary to meet their regulated default service energy supply obligations. Similarly, FG&E’s natural
gas customers have the option to contract for their natural gas supply with third-party suppliers and FG&E
remains the default service provider for these natural gas customers. The costs associated with the acquisition of
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such wholesale electric and natural gas supplies for customers who do not contract with third-party suppliers are
recovered from those customers through periodic rate and cost recovery reconciliation mechanisms.

We have secured regulatory approval from both New Hampshire and Massachusetts state regulators for the
recovery of approximately $203 million of power supply-related stranded costs principally over the next 6 to 8
years. Also, we have implemented comprehensive customer and financial information systems to accommodate
the transition to competitive energy markets and retail choice.

Massachusetts Electric Operations Restructuring—Beginning March 1, 1998, FG&E implemented its
Restructuring Plan under the Massachusetts Electric Utility Restructuring Act of 1997 (Restructuring Act).
FG&E completed the divestiture of its entire regulated power supply business in 2000 in accordance with the
Restructuring Plan. FG&E’s rates provide for the recovery of stranded costs associated with the divestiture of
FG&E’s power portfolio including stranded, previously-owned generation assets. The Regulatory Assets that are
being recovered in FG&E’s rates have been approved by the MDTE as part of FG&E’s Restructuring Plan and
are reviewed each year as part of FG&E’s annual rate reconciliation filings.

The Restructuring Act also requires FG&E to purchase and provide power as the default service provider,
through either Standard Offer Service (SOS) or Default Service, for retail customers who choose not to buy, or
are unable to purchase, energy from a competitive supplier. FG&E must provide SOS through February 2005 at
rate levels which provide rate reductions as required by the Restructuring Act. New distribution customers and
customers no longer eligible for SOS are eligible to receive Default Service at prices set periodically based on
market solicitations as approved by regulators. As of December 31, 2003, competitive suppliers were serving
approximately 37% of FG&E’s load, primarily for FG&E’s largest customers, although much of the load has
since reverted back to FG&E’s regulated Default Service.

As a result of the restructuring and the divestiture of FG&E’s owned generation assets, FG&E recorded
stranded generation-related costs as Regulatory Assets. These stranded generation-related Regulatory Assets are
being amortized and recovered through the year 2009. FG&E earns carrying charges on the unamortized balance
of these stranded generation-related Regulatory Assets. In addition, as a result of restructuring legislation in
Massachusetts, the total rate FG&E may charge for the combination of distribution service, stranded costs and
purchase power costs is subject to an inflation adjusted total rate cap for a seven year period, which began in
March 1998. Any unrecovered balance of purchased power costs and stranded costs as a result of the total rate
cap is deferred for future rate recovery as a Regulatory Asset. These deferred costs also earn carrying charges
until their subsequent recovery in future periods. The value of FG&E’s generation-related Regulatory Assets and
deferred cost Regulatory Assets was approximately $31.7 million and $28.9 million, respectively at December
31, 2003, and are expected to be recovered in FG&E’s rates principally over the next 6 to 8 years. In addition, as
of December 31, 2003, FG&E had recorded on its balance sheets $73.4 million as Power Supply Buyout
Obligations and corresponding Regulatory Assets associated with the divestiture of its long-term purchase power
contracts. FG&E does not earn a carrying charge on this power supply component of Regulatory Assets as there
is no significant difference between the time periods when payments are made to satisfy these purchase power
contract obligations and their recovery in rates from FG&E’s customers.

Massachusetts Gas Operations Restructuring—Following a three year state-wide collaborative process
on the unbundling, or separation, of discrete services offered by natural gas local distribution companies (LDCs),
the MDTE approved regulations and tariffs for FG&E and other LDCs operating in the Commonwealth to
provide full customer choice effective November 1, 2000. The MDTE ruled that LDCs would continue to have
an obligation to provide gas supply and delivery services for a five-year transition period, with a review after
three years. The MDTE also required mandatory assignment of LDCs’ pipeline capacity to competitive marketers
supplying customers during the transition period. This mandatory capacity assignment protects LDCs from
exposure to certain stranded gas supply costs during the transition period. In January 2004, the MDTE opened an
investigation seeking comment on whether the mandatory assignment of pipeline capacity should be continued.
This proceeding is pending.
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New Hampshire Restructuring—In 2002, UES’ predecessor companies, Concord Electric Company
(CECo) and Exeter & Hampton Electric Company (E&H), received approval for a comprehensive restructuring
proposal from the NHPUC. This approved proposal included the merger of E&H with and into CECo. CECo
changed its name to Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. (UES) immediately following the merger. Under the New
Hampshire restructuring plan, Unitil Power agreed to divest its existing long-term power supply portfolio and
conduct a solicitation for new power supplies from which to meet UES’ ongoing default service Transition and
Default Service obligations in order to implement customer choice for UES’ customers May 1, 2003. In March
2003, the NHPUC approved the contract among Unitil Power, UES and Mirant Americas Energy Marketing, LP
(MAEM), under which MAEM purchased the entitlements to Unitil Power’s long-term power supply portfolio
and provided Transition and Default Service to the customers of UES. The NHPUC also approved final tariffs for
UES for stranded cost recovery and Transition and Default Service, including certain surcharges that are subject
to future reconciliation or review. As of December 31, 2003, UES had recorded on its balance sheets $93.9
million as Power Supply Contract Obligations and corresponding Regulatory Assets associated with these long-
term purchase power stranded costs, which are expected to be recovered principally over a period of
approximately 8 years. UES does not earn carrying charges on these Power Supply Regulatory Assets as there is
no significant difference between the time periods when payments are made to satisfy these purchase power
buyout obligations and their recovery in rates from UES’s customers.

In July 2003, MAEM and its parent, Mirant Corporation (Mirant), filed for reorganization under Chapter 11
of the bankruptcy code. Under the contract with UES and Unitil Power discussed above, Mirant guaranteed the
performance by MAEM. Unitil Power and UES filed a motion with the Bankruptcy Court in September, 2003,
requesting that MAEM be required to make a decision to assume or reject the contract by December 1, 2003. On
November 14, 2003, MAEM, Unitil Power and UES filed a Settlement with the bankruptcy court. Under the
terms of the Settlement, MAEM agreed to assume and continue to fulfill its power purchase and sale obligations
under the contract, to cure all pre-petition obligations, and to settle certain other disputes. UES and Unitil Power
agreed to accelerate the payment of amounts held back from MAEM. On December 10, 2003, the settlement was
approved by the federal bankruptcy court and MAEM is continuing to fulfill its obligations under the Mirant
Agreement.

Wholesale Power Market Restructuring—FG&E, Unitil Power, and UES are members of the New
England Power Pool (NEPOOL). NEPOOL was formed in 1971 to assure reliable operation of the bulk power
system in the most economic manner for the region. NEPOOL is governed by an agreement (NEPOOL
Agreement) that is filed with and subject to the jurisdiction of the FERC. Under the NEPOOL Agreement and the
NEPOOL Open Access Transmission Tariff (OATT), to which virtually all New England electric utilities are
parties, substantially all operation and dispatching of electric generation and bulk transmission capacity in New
England is performed on a regional basis. The NEPOOL Agreement and the OATT impose generating capacity
and reserve obligations, and provide for the use of major transmission facilities and support payments associated
therewith. The most notable benefits of NEPOOL are coordinated power system operation in a reliable manner
and a supportive business environment for the development of a competitive electric marketplace. The regional
bulk power system is operated by an independent corporate entity, the Independent System Operator-New
England (ISO-NE), in order to avoid any opportunity for conflicting financial interests between the system
operator and the market-driven participants.

There continue to be ongoing legislative and regulatory initiatives that are primarily focused on the
deregulation of the generation and supply of electricity and the corresponding development of a competitive
market place from which customers choose their electric energy supplier. As a result, the NEPOOL Agreement
continues to be restructured. NEPOOL’s membership provisions have been broadened to cover all entities
engaged in the electricity business in New England, including power marketers and brokers, independent power
producers, load aggregators and retail customers in states that have enacted retail access statutes. Various energy
and capacity products are traded in open markets, with transmission access and pricing subject to the regional
OATT designed to promote competition among power suppliers. On March 1, 2003, ISO-NE implemented a
Standard Market Design (SMD) that is intended to improve the ability to trade power between New England and
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other regions throughout the northeast. On October 31, 2003, ISO-NE and the major transmission owners in New
England filed with the FERC to form a Regional Transmission Organization (RTO) with a proposed effective
date not earlier than March 1, 2004. The implementation of the RTO, which is being contested at FERC, will
further revise the conduct of wholesale markets in New England. The filing also proposes to eliminate NEPOOL
as an organization and require all current NEPOOL members to be part of the RTO system. SMD, the formation
of an RTO and other wholesale market changes are not expected to have a material impact on Unitil’s results of
operations because of cost recovery mechanisms for wholesale energy costs approved by state regulators.

Other Regulatory Proceedings—Between December 2002 and January 2003, FG&E and UES received
approval from their respective state regulatory commissions for accounting orders to mitigate certain accounting
requirements related to pension plan assets, which have been triggered by the substantial decline in the capital
markets. These approvals allowed FG&E and UES to treat the additional minimum pension liability as
Regulatory Assets and avoided the reduction in equity that would otherwise be required. These regulatory orders
did not pre-approve the amount of pension expense to be recovered in future rates, which recovery will be
determined in future proceedings. Based on these approvals, FG&E’s and UES’ additional minimum pension
liabilities are included in Regulatory Assets on the Company’s balance sheet.

On December 15, 2003, FG&E filed a request to defer and record, as a regulatory asset or liability, the
difference between the level of pension and Post Retirement Benefits Other than Pension (PBOP) expenses that
are included in its base rates and the amounts that are required to be booked in accordance with SFAS No. 87 and
SFAS No. 106, since the effective date of its last base rate change. The MDTE issued an order on January 30,
2004 approving FG&E’s request for this accounting order to defer these costs.

On December 19, 2003, UES filed with the NHPUC a Petition for Deferral of its PBOP expenses not
recovered in base rates. On January 30, 2004 the NHPUC issued an order approving UES’s request for this
accounting order to defer these costs.

On January 30, 2004 the MDTE granted FG&E’s request to voluntarily decrease its Cost of Gas Adjustment
Clause (CGAC) during the remainder of the 2004 winter period by accelerating the payment of a multi-year
refund that was ordered by the MDTE in May 2001, based upon a finding that FG&E had over-collected certain
fuel inventory finance charges. In January, 2004, the Massachusetts Supreme Judicial Court (SJC) affirmed the
MDTE’s May 2001 Order requiring the refund, which Order FG&E had appealed. The MDTE subsequently
approved FG&E’s request to prepay the balance of the refund outstanding of approximately $1.2 million by
reducing the CGAC in February through April, 2004. The MDTE also approved FG&E’s request to amortize
these charges against future revenues.

In March 2003, the MDTE opened an investigation into FG&E’s dealings with Enermetrix, Inc.
(Enermetrix). Enermetrix provides an internet-based energy auction service that is used by utilities to post their
natural gas and electric power needs for bids. FG&E used the Enermetrix Exchange to post its electric default
service solicitations in September 2001 and March 2002, and Enermetrix earned approximately $19,000 in fees
from these transactions. In Management’s view, these successful solicitations ultimately resulted in significant
lower default service costs to FG&E’s customers. At the time of these solicitations, FG&E’s parent, Unitil
Corporation, had an approximately 9% ownership interest in Enermetrix. The MDTE is investigating whether
FG&E is in compliance with relevant statutes and regulations pertaining to transactions with affiliated companies
and the MDTE’s Order setting forth the requirements for the pricing and procurement of default service. FG&E
and the Attorney General have completed briefing of the case and an MDTE decision is pending. Management
believes the outcome of this matter will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position of the
company.

In August 2003, Northeast Utilities (NU) filed with FERC to revise its comprehensive network service
transmission rates to establish and implement a formula based rate, replacing a fixed rate tariff. As filed, the
proposed rate change would increase UES’ external transmission costs paid under the NU tariff for
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comprehensive network service by about $600 thousand per year. The Company has filed a Motion to Intervene
and Limited Protest in this FERC proceeding, and has claimed that certain provisions of NU’s filing are contrary
to a settlement reached in 1997 with NU for comprehensive network transmission service. The FERC set NU’s
filing for settlement discussions and approved the new tariff effective October 28, 2003, subject to refund. On
January 22, 2004, the Settlement Judge formally terminated the settlement discussions. The Company continues
to have informal settlement discussions with NU. Further action on the NU filing is currently pending before
FERC. Management cannot predict the outcome of this proceeding but believes it will not have a material impact
on results of operations because of rate reconciling cost recovery mechanisms approved by state regulators.

Environmental Matters

The Company’s past and present operations include activities that are generally subject to extensive federal
and state environmental laws and regulations. The Company is in general compliance with all applicable
environmental and safety laws and regulations, and Management believes that as of December 31, 2003, there are
no material losses reasonably possible in excess of recorded amounts. However, there can be no assurance that
significant costs and liabilities will not be incurred in the future. It is possible that other developments, such as
increasingly stringent federal, state or local environmental laws and regulations could result in increased
environmental compliance costs.

Sawyer Passway MGP Site—The Company continues to work with environmental regulatory agencies to
identify and assess environmental issues at the former manufactured gas plant (MGP) site at Sawyer Passway,
located in Fitchburg, Massachusetts. FG&E proceeded with site remediation work as specified on the Tier 1B
permit issued by the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (DEP), which allows the Company
to work towards temporary remediation of the site. Work performed in 2002 was associated with the five-year
review of the Temporary Solution submittal (Class C Response Action Outcome) under the Massachusetts
Contingency Plan that was filed for the site in 1997. Completion of this work has confirmed the Temporary
Solution status of the site for an additional five years. A status of temporary closure requires FG&E to monitor
the site until a feasible permanent remediation alternative can be developed and completed.

Since 1991, FG&E has recovered the environmental response costs incurred at this former MGP site
pursuant to an MDTE approved settlement agreement between the Massachusetts Attorney General and the
natural gas utilities of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (Agreement). The Agreement allows FG&E to
amortize and recover from gas customers over succeeding seven-year periods the environmental response costs
incurred each year. Environmental response costs are defined to include liabilities related to manufactured gas
sites, waste disposal sites or other sites onto which hazardous material may have migrated as a result of the
operation or decommissioning of Massachusetts gas manufacturing facilities from 1882 through 1978. In
addition, any recovery that FG&E receives from insurance or third parties with respect to environmental response
costs, net of the unrecovered costs associated therewith, are split equally between FG&E and its gas customers.
The total annual charge for such costs assessed to gas customers cannot exceed five percent of FG&E’s total
revenue for firm gas sales during the preceding year. Costs in excess of five percent will be deferred for recovery
in subsequent years.

Former Electric Generating Station—FG&E has remediated environmental conditions at a former electric
generating station also located at Sawyer Passway in Fitchburg, Massachusetts, which FG&E sold in 1983 to a
general partnership, Rockware, who demolished several exterior walls of the generating station in order to
facilitate removal of certain equipment. The demolition of the walls and the removal of generating equipment
resulted in damage to asbestos-containing insulation materials inside the building, which had been intact and
encapsulated at the time of the sale of the structure.

When Rockware encountered financial difficulties and failed to respond adequately to Orders of the
environmental regulators to remedy the situation, FG&E agreed to take steps at that time and obtained DEP

approval to temporarily enclose, secure and stabilize the facility. Based on that approval, between September and
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December 1989, contractors retained by FG&E stabilized the facility and secured the building. This work did not
permanently resolve the asbestos problems caused by Rockware, but was deemed sufficient for the then
foreseeable future.

Due to the continuing deterioration of this former electric generating station and Rockware’s continued lack
of performance, FG&E, in concert with the DEP and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA),
conducted further testing and survey work during 2001 to ascertain the environmental status of the building.
Those surveys revealed continued deterioration of the asbestos-containing insulation materials in the building.

By letter dated May 1, 2002, the EPA notified FG&E that it was a Potentially Responsible Party for planned
remedial activities at the site and invited FG&E to perform or finance such activities. FG&E and the EPA entered
into an Agreement on Consent, whereby FG&E, without an admission of liability, conducted environmental
remedial action to abate and remove asbestos-containing and other hazardous materials. This project was
completed during the fourth quarter of 2003. FG&E received complete coverage from its insurance carrier for
these costs and the resolution of this matter did not have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial
position.

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. In making
those estimates and assumptions, management is sometimes required to make difficult, subjective and/or
complex judgments about the impact of matters that are inherently uncertain and for which different estimates
that could reasonably have been used could have resulted in material differences in its financial statements. If
actual results were to differ significantly from those estimates, assumptions and judgment; the financial position
of the Company could be materially affected and the results of operations of the Company could be materially
different than reported. The following is a summary of the Company’s most critical accounting policies, which
are defined as those policies where judgments or uncertainties could materially affect the application of those
policies. For a complete discussion of the Company’s significant accounting policies, refer to the financial
statements and Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.

Regulatory Accounting—The Company’s principal business is the distribution of electricity and natural
gas in the Company-owned retail distribution utilities: Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company (FG&E), and
Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. (UES). Both FG&E and UES are subject to regulation by the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (FERC) and FG&E is regulated by the Massachusetts Department of
Telecommunications and Energy (MDTE) and UES is regulated by the New Hampshire Public Utilities
Commission (NHPUC). Accordingly, the Company uses the provisions of SFAS No. 71, “Accounting for the
Effects of Certain Types of Regulation.” In accordance with SFAS No. 71, the Company has recorded
Regulatory Assets and Regulatory Liabilities which will be recovered or refunded in future electric and gas retail
rates.

SFAS No. 71 specifies the economic effects that result from the cause and effect relationship of costs and
revenues in the rate-regulated environment and how these effects are to be accounted for by a regulated
enterprise. Revenues intended to cover some costs may be recorded either before or after the costs are incurred. If
regulation provides assurance that incurred costs will be recovered in the future, these costs would be recorded as
deferred charges or “regulatory assets” under SFAS No. 71. If revenues are recorded for costs that are expected
to be incurred in the future, these revenues would be recorded as deferred credits or “regulatory liabilities” under
SFAS No. 71.

The Company’s principal regulatory assets and liabilities are detailed on the Company’s Consolidated
Balance Sheet. The Company is currently receiving or being credited with a return on all of its regulatory assets
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for which a cash outflow has been made. The Company is currently paying or being charged with a return on all
of its regulatory liabilities for which a cash inflow has been received. The Company’s regulatory assets and
liabilities will be recovered from customers, or applied for customer benefit, in accordance with rate provisions
approved by the applicable public utility regulatory commission.

The application of SFAS No. 71 results in the deferral of costs as regulatory assets that, in some cases, have
not yet been approved for recovery by the applicable regulatory commission. Management must conclude that
any costs deferred as regulatory assets are probable of future recovery in rates. However, regulatory commissions
can reach different conclusions about the recovery of costs, which can have a material impact on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements. Management believes it is probable that the Company’s regulated utility
companies will recover their investments in long-lived assets, including regulatory assets. The Company also has
commitments under long-term contracts for the purchase of electricity from various suppliers. The annual costs
under these contracts are included in Purchased Electricity and Purchased Gas in the Consolidated Statements of
Earnings and these costs are recoverable in current and future rates under various orders issued by the FERC,
MDTE and NHPUC.

If the Company, or a portion of its assets or operations, were to cease meeting the criteria for application of
these accounting rules, accounting standards for businesses in general would become applicable and immediate
recognition of any previously deferred costs, or a portion of deferred costs, would be required in the year in
which the criteria are no longer met, if such deferred costs were not recoverable in the portion of the business
that continues to meet the criteria for application of SFAS No. 71. If unable to continue to apply the provisions of
SFAS No. 71, the Company would be required to apply the provisions of SFAS No. 101, “Regulated
Enterprises—Accounting for the Discontinuation of Application of Financial Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 71.” In management’s opinion, the Company’s regulated subsidiaries will be subject to SFAS No.
71 for the foreseeable future.

Consolidation—In accordance with current accounting pronouncements, the Company’s consolidated
financial statements include the accounts of Unitil and all of its wholly-owned subsidiaries and all intercompany
transactions are eliminated in consolidation. During 2003, the Company assumed the obligations of the former
Unitil Retiree Trust (URT). URT was an organization of retirees, that became effective in 1993 and operated
under the direction of an independent board of trustees, whose voting members were comprised of former
employees of the Company. URT was dissolved in the fourth quarter of 2003, by a vote of its trustees. URT met
the classification criteria as a variable interest entity (VIE) under Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Interpretation No. 46 (FIN 46), “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” which requires companies to
consolidate the results of entities over which it has significant control with its own results, whether or not there is
a majority controlling ownership standard that is met. The Company determined it had a variable interest in
URT. Further, under FIN 46, the Company is required to consolidate all entities that are considered to have a
non-independent relationship with the Company and the Company is required to disclose those relationships and
associated transactions in its financial statements. The Company has reviewed its investments and affiliations
and, with the dissolution of URT and the assumption of the obligations of the former URT by the Company, there
are no other entities identified by the Company that qualify as VIE’s under FIN 46.

Utility Revenue Recognition—Regulated utility revenues are based on rates approved by state and federal
regulatory commissions. These regulated rates are applied to customers’ accounts based on their actual or
estimated use of energy. Energy sales to customers are based on the reading of their meters, which occurs on a
systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each calendar month, amounts of energy delivered to
customers since the date of the last meter reading are estimated and the corresponding unbilled revenue is
estimated. This unbilled revenue is estimated each month based on estimated customer usage by class and
applicable customer rates.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts—The Company recognizes a Provision for Uncollectible Accounts
as a percent of revenues each month. The amount of the monthly Provision is based upon the Company’s

34



experience in collecting electric and gas utility service accounts receivable in prior years. Account write-offs, net
of recoveries, are processed monthly. At the end of each month, an analysis of the delinquent receivables is
performed and the adequacy of the Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts is reviewed. The analysis takes into
account an assumption about the cash recovery of delinquent receivables and also uses calculations related to
customers who have chosen payment plans to resolve their arrears. The analysis also calculates the amount of
written-off receivables that are recoverable through regulatory rate reconciling mechanisms. Evaluating the
adequacy of the Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts requires judgment about the assumptions used in the
analysis. Also, the Company has experienced periods when State regulators have extended the periods during
which certain standard credit and collection activities of utility companies are suspended. In periods when
account write-offs exceed estimated levels, the Company adjusts the Provision for Uncollectible Accounts to
maintain an adequate Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts balance.

Pension and Postretirement Benefit Obligations—The Company has a defined benefit pension plan
covering substantially all its employees and also provides certain other post-retirement benefits (OPEB),
primarily medical and life insurance benefits to retired employees. The Company also has a Supplemental
Executive Retirement Plan (SERP) covering certain executives of the Company. The Company accounts for
these benefits in accordance with SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions” and SFAS No. 106,
“Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits other than Pensions.” In applying these accounting policies,
the Company has made critical estimates related to actuarial assumptions, including assumptions of expected
returns on plan assets, future compensation, health care cost trends, and appropriate discount rates. For each of
these plans, the development of the benefit obligation, fair value of plan assets, funded status and net periodic
benefit cost is based on several significant assumptions. The Company’s reported costs of providing pension and
OPEB benefits are dependent upon numerous factors resulting from actual plan experience and assumptions of
future experience. The Company’s health care cost trend assumptions are developed based on historical cost data,
the near-term outlook and an assessment of likely long-term trends. Pension and OPEB costs (collectively
“postretirement costs”) are affected by actual employee demographics, the level of contributions made to the
plans, earnings on plan assets, and health care cost trends. Changes made to the provisions of these plans may
also affect current and future postretirement costs. Postretirement costs may also be significantly affected by
changes in key actuarial assumptions, including, anticipated rates of return on plan assets and the discount rates
used in determining the postretirement costs and benefit obligations. If these assumptions were changed, the
resultant change in benefit obligations, fair values of plan assets, funded status and net periodic benefit costs
could have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Approximately 40% of the
Company’s net pension expense is capitalized as capital additions to utility plant.

Pension income is calculated based upon a number of actuarial assumptions, including an expected long-
term rate of return on Plan assets of 8.75% for 2003 and 9.25% for 2002 and 2001. In developing the expected
long-term rate of return assumption, the Company evaluated input from actuaries, bankers and investment
managers. The Company’s expected long-term rate of return on Plan assets is based on target asset allocation
assumptions of 60% in United States equities and 40% in fixed income securities. The combination of these
target allocations and expected returns resulted in the overall assumed long-term rate of return of 8.75% for
2003. The Company will continue to evaluate the actuarial assumptions, including the expected rate of return, at
least annually, and will adjust the appropriate assumptions as necessary.

The Company bases the actuarial determination of pension expense on a market-related valuation of assets,
which reduces year-to-year volatility. This market-related valuation recognizes investment gains or losses over a
three-year period from the year in which they occur. Investment gains or losses for this purpose are the difference
between the expected return calculated using the market-related value of assets and the actual return based on the
fair value of assets. Since the market-related value of assets recognizes gains or losses over a three-year period, the
future value of the market-related assets will be impacted as previously deferred gains or losses are recognized. The
Company’s pension expense (income) for the years 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $1,106,827, ($166,472) and
($716,411), respectively. Had the Company used the fair value of assets instead of the market-related value, pension
expense (income) for the years 2003, 2002 and 2001 would have been $2,332,699, $614,685 and ($376,777),
respectively.

35



The discount rate that is utilized in determining future pension obligations is based on a basket of long-term
bonds that receive one of the two highest ratings given by a recognized rating agency. The discount rates used for
the 2003, 2002 and 2001 fiscal years were 7.00%, 7.25% and 7.75%, respectively. For 2003, a change in the
discount rate of 0.25% would have resulted in an increase or decrease of approximately $150 thousand in the Net
Periodic Pension Cost. Similarly, for 2001 and 2002, a change in the discount rate of 0.25% would have resulted
in an increase or decrease of approximately $50 thousand in the Net Periodic Pension Cost. The effect of a
change in discount rates for 2003 would have been greater than for 2001 and 2002 because of the significant
market declines that affected 2003 pension costs. The compensation increase assumption used for 2001, 2002 and
2003 was 4% based on the expected increase in payroll for personnel covered by the Plan.

The value of the Plan assets has decreased from $40.9 million at December 31, 2001 to $39.3 million at
December 31, 2003. The investment performance returns and declining discount rates have reduced the funded
status of the Plan on a projected benefit obligation (PBO) basis from an over funded position of $2.0 million at
December 31, 2001 to an under funded position of $8.0 million at December 31, 2003. The PBO includes
expectations of future employee service and compensation increases. The Company contributed $1.2 million to
the Plan in 2003. Future funding requirements are heavily dependent on actual return on plan assets. Therefore, if
the actual return on plan assets continues to be significantly below the expected returns, we may elect to fund the
pension plans in future periods. The accumulated benefit obligation (ABO) of the Plan was $1.3 million higher
than Plan assets at December 31, 2003. The ABO is the obligation for employee service provided through
December 31, 2003. The significant deterioration in the funded position of the Plan will likely result in Plan
contributions sooner than previously expected. This deterioration has also led to the requirement under defined
benefit plan accounting to record an additional minimum liability of $1.3 million.

The Company has been allowed by its State regulators to record a regulatory asset for $1.3 million to cover
the unfunded ABO because the recording of pension expense and the collection of those expenses in rates occurs
in different time periods. SFAS 71 allows for the deferral of expenses and income on the consolidated balance
sheet as regulatory assets and liabilities when it is probable that those expenses and income will be allowed in the
rate setting process in a period different from the period in which they would have been reflected in the
consolidated statements of income. These deferred regulatory assets and liabilities are then recognized in the
consolidated statement of income in the period in which the amounts are reflected in rates.

Income Taxes—Income tax expense is calculated in each of the jurisdictions in which the Company
operates for each period for which a statement of income is presented. This process involves estimating the
Company’s actual current tax liabilities as well as assessing temporary differences resulting from differing
treatment of items, such as timing of the deduction of expenses for tax and book accounting purposes. These
differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities, which are included in the consolidated balance sheets. The
Company must also assess the likelihood that the deferred tax assets will be recovered from future taxable
income, and to the extent that recovery is not likely, a valuation allowance must be established. Significant
management judgment is required in determining income tax expense, deferred tax assets and liabilities and
valuation allowances. The Company accounts for deferred taxes under SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income
Taxes.” The Company does not currently have any valuation allowances against its recorded deferred tax
amounts.

Depreciation—Depreciation expense is calculated based on an asset’s useful life, and judgment is involved
when estimating the useful lives of certain assets. A change in the estimated useful lives of these assets could
have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. The Company conducts independent
depreciation studies on a periodic basis as part of the regulatory ratemaking process and considers the results
presented in these studies in determining the useful lives of the Company’s fixed assets.

Commitments and Contingencies—The Company’s accounting policy is to record and/or disclose
commitments and contingencies in accordance with SFAS No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies.” SFAS No. 5

applies to an existing condition, situation, or set of circumstances involving uncertainty as to possible loss that
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will ultimately be resolved when one or more future events occur or fail to occur. As of December 31, 2003, the
Company is not aware of any material commitments or contingencies other than those disclosed in the
Significant Contractual Obligations table in the Capital Requirements and Liquidity section above and the
Commitments and Contingencies footnote to the Company’s consolidated financial statements below.

Refer to “Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements’ in Note 1 of the Notes of Consolidated Financial
Statements for information regarding recently issued accounting standards.

For further information regarding these types of activities, see Note 1, “Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies,” Note 8, “Income Taxes,” Note 5, “Energy Supply,” Note 9, “Benefit Plans,” and
Note 6, “Commitment and Contingencies,” to the consolidated financial statements.

Forward-Looking Information

This report and the documents we incorporate by reference into this report contain statements that constitute
“forward-looking statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, Section 21E of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. All statements,
other than statements of historical fact, included or incorporated by reference into this report, including, without
limitation, statements regarding the financial position, business strategy and other plans and objectives for the
Company’s future operations, are forward-looking statements.

These statements include declarations regarding Management’s beliefs and current expectations. In some
cases, forward-looking statements can be identified by terminology such as “may,” “will,” “should,” “expects,”
“plans,” “anticipates,” “believes,” “estimates,” “predicts,” “potential” or “continue” or the negative of such terms
or other comparable terminology. These forward-looking statements are subject to inherent risks and
uncertainties in predicting future results and conditions that could cause the actual results to differ materially
from those projected in these forward-looking statements. Some, but not all, of the risks and uncertainties include
the following:

EEINTS 99 < ELINTS

e Variations in weather;

e Changes in the regulatory environment;

e Customers’ preferences on energy sources;

¢ Interest rate fluctuation and credit market concerns;

¢ General economic conditions;

e Increased competition; and

e Fluctuations in supply, demand, transmission capacity and prices for energy commodities.

Many of these risks are beyond the Company’s control. Any forward-looking statements speak only as of
the date of this report, and the Company undertakes no obligation to update any forward-looking statements to
reflect events or circumstances after the date on which such statements are made or to reflect the occurrence of
unanticipated events. New factors emerge from time to time, and it is not possible for the Company to predict all
of these factors, nor can the Company assess the impact of any such factor on its business or the extent to which

any factor, or combination of factors, may cause results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-
looking statements.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk
Reference is made to the “Interest Rate Risk” and “Market Risk™ sections of Item 7. “Management’s

Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” (above).
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

To the Shareholders of Unitil Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and consolidated statements of
capitalization of Unitil Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related
consolidated statements of earnings, cash flows and changes in common stock equity for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2003. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Unitil Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the
consolidated results of their operations and their consolidated cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2003, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

/s/  GRANT THORNTON LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
February 6, 2004
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

(000’s, except common shares and per share data)

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
Operating Revenues:
Electric ... . $ 190,864 $ 167,317 $ 183,780
GaS . o 28,612 20,283 22,828
Other ... 1,178 786 414
Total Operating Revenues . .................ccooeno... 220,654 188,386 207,022
Operating Expenses:
Purchased Electricity . ... 134,575 117,409 134,660
Purchased Gas . ... 17,421 12,304 15,184
Operation and Maintenance . ..................oouvunuuenen.n. 22,167 19,924 20,201
Conservation & Load Management . ........................ 3,930 1,771 1,729
Restructuring Charge . . .. ... — 1,598 —
Depreciation and Amortization .. ...............oovueeion... 18,756 14911 12,767
Provisions for Taxes:
Local Property and Other . ............................ 4,805 4,731 4,666
Federal and State Income . ............ ... ... ... ... .... 3,551 2,490 3,421
Total Operating Expenses .. ....................... 205,205 175,138 192,628
OperatingIncome . ........... .. ... .. ... .. i, 15,449 13,248 14,394
Sale of Non-Utility Investments, netof tax ................... — (82) 2,400
Other Non-Operating Expenses . .............. ... .. ... .. (40) 185 170
Income Before Interest Expense and Extraordinary Item ......... 15,489 13,145 11,824
Interest Expense, net . ........... i 7,531 7,057 6,797
Income before Extraordinary Item ............................ 7,958 6,088 5,027
Extraordinary Item, netoftax ........... .. ... .. ... ... .. ... — — 3,937
NetIncome . ............ . i i 7,958 6,088 1,090
Less Dividends on Preferred Stock .. ........................ 236 253 257
Earnings Applicable to Common Shareholders .................. $ 7,722 § 5835 § 833
Average Common Shares Outstanding—Basic .................... 4,877,933 4,743,696 4,743,576
Average Common Shares Outstanding—Diluted ................... 4,899,488 4,762,166 4,759,822
Earnings per Common Share
Income before Extraordinary Item . ............................. $ 1.58 $ 123 $ 1.01
Extraordinary Item, netoftax .......... .. .. ... .. .. .. .. . ... ... .. — — (0.83)
NetINCOME . .ottt e e e $ 158 $ 123 $ 0.18

(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (000°S)

ASSETS
December 31, 2003 2002
Utility Plant:
EBIECITIC . . oottt $209,288 $193,152
GaS o et 48,700 44,796
COMIMOIN . . oottt et et e 27,441 28,796
Construction Work in Progress . ......... . 3,228 5,658
Utility Plant . .. ..o 288,657 272,402
Less: Accumulated Depreciation ............. ..., 93,592 83,201
Net Utility Plant .. ... ... o e e 195,065 189,201
Current Assets:
Cash . .o 3,766 7,160
Accounts Receivable—Net of Allowance for Doubtful Accounts of $541 and
B3 17,461 19,513
Accrued REVENUE . . . .o 10,029 4,842
Refundable Taxes . ... ... e 3,816 4,851
Material and SUpplies . ... ... .. 2,861 2,323
Prepayments and Other . ........ ... ... . . 6,146 1,735
Total Current ASSELS . . v oo e e e e 44,079 40,424
Noncurrent Assets:
ReguIatory ASSELS . .. ..ottt et e e e 227,528 234,051
Prepaid Pension .. ......... .. 10,972 10,879
Debt Issuance COStS, NEL . . ..o vttt ettt e 1,844 1,755
Other Noncurrent ASSELS . . . oottt it e e e e e e e 4,389 5,392
Total NONCUITENt ASSELS . . . v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e, 244,733 252,077
TOTAL . .. $483,877 $481,702

(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)

40



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (cont.) (000°S)

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

December 31, 2003 2002
Capitalization:
Common Stock EQUILY . .. ..ottt $ 92,805 $ 74,350
Preferred Stock, Non-Redeemable, Non-Cumulative ... ....................... 225 225
Preferred Stock, Redeemable, Cumulative . ........... . ... i, 3,044 3,097
Long-Term Debt, Less Current Portion ............. ... ... .. ... iuuon.... 110,961 104,226
Total Capitalization . . ... ...ttt 207,035 181,898
Current Liabilities:
Long-Term Debt, Current Portion . .. ...... ... .. . i 3,263 3,243
Capitalized Leases, Current Portion . ........ .. ... .. .. .. .. . ... 567 800
Accounts Payable . ........ .. 15,024 14,221
Short-Term Debt . . . ... 22,410 35,990
Dividends Declared and Payable . . ........ ... .. . . . 70 77
Refundable Customer Deposits . . ...... ..ot 1,429 1,336
Interest Payable ... ... ... . 1,356 1,311
Other Current Liabilities . .. ... e 4,254 9,062
Total Current Liabilities . ... ... ...ttt e 48,373 66,040
Deferred Income Taxes . . ........... . . 56,900 52,294
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Power Supply Contract Obligations . ................ouiiiinininnenenn... 167,341 175,657
Capitalized Leases, Less Current Portion . ......... ... .. .. . . . ... 403 2,534
Other Noncurrent Liabilities . .. ...t 3,825 3,279
Total Noncurrent Liabilities . ... ... ... 171,569 181,470
TOTAL . .. $483,877 $481,702

(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION

(000’s except number of shares and par value)

December 31, 2003 2002
Common Stock Equity
Common Stock, No Par Value (Authorized—8,000,000 shares;
Outstanding—35,500,610 and 4,743,696 Shares) .. .............oouuuuieee.... $ 58,848 $ 41,220
Stock Compensation Plans . .......... . 908 990
Retained Earnings . ... ... .. 33,049 32,140
Total Common Stock Equity .. ...... .. .. . . i 92,805 74,350
Preferred Stock
UES Preferred Stock, Non-Redeemable, Non-Cumulative:
6.00% Series, $100 Par Value .. ... 225 225
UES Preferred Stock, Redeemable, Cumulative:
8.70% Series, S1I00 Par Value . . .. ..ot 215 215
8.75% Series, $100 Par Value . ... ... oot 314 333
8.25% Series, $100 Par Value .. ....... ... ... . 375 385
FG&E Preferred Stock, Redeemable, Cumulative:
5.125% Series, $100 Par Value . ... ... oot 922 946
8.00% Series, $100 Par Value .. ....... ... ... 1,218 1,218
Total Preferred Stock .. ... i 3,269 3,322
Long-Term Debt
UES First Mortgage Bonds:
8.49% Series, Due October 14,2024 . ... ... . 15,000 15,000
6.96% Series, Due September 1,2028 .......... ... . 20,000 20,000
8.00% Series, Due May 1,2031 .. ... .. i 15,000 15,000
FG&E Long-Term Notes:
8.55% Notes, Due March 31,2004 . . ... ... i 3,000 6,000
6.75% Notes, Due November 30, 2023 . . .. ... 19,000 19,000
7.37% Notes, Due January 15,2029 . ... ... .. .. .. . 12,000 12,000
7.98% Notes, Due June 1, 2031 . ... . 14,000 14,000
6.79% Notes, Due October 15, 2025 . ... ..o 10,000 —
Unitil Realty Corp. Senior Secured Notes:
8.00% Notes, Due August 1,2017 . ... ... . i 6,224 6,469
Total Long-Term Debt . ...... ... ... ... . . . . . i 114,224 107,469
Less: Long-Term Debt, Current Portion .. ........ ... ... ... ... ... ....... 3,263 3,243
Total Long-Term Debt, Less Current Portion . ....................... 110,961 104,226
Total Capitalization . . ............ .. . . . .. ... . . . $207,035 $181,898

(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (000’s)

Year Ended December 31,

Operating Activities:

2003

2002

2001

NetIncome . ... .o
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Cash Provided by Operating
Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization . ............... .. .. ...,
Deferred Tax Provision . ......... ... ...,
(Gain) Loss on Sale of Investments, net .......................
Changes in Current Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable ........... .. .. .. i
Accrued Revenue . ....... ... .. i
Refundable Taxes .. ...
Materials and Supplies ... ...
Prepayments and Other ........... ... .. .. .. . ..
Accounts Payable . ...... ... .. . .
Refundable Customer Deposits . .......... .. .. ...,
Interest Payable ......... ... .. . . .
Other Current Liabilities .......... .. .. .. .. ... ...
Deferred Restructuring Charges . ............ ...,
Other, NEL . . oo e

Cash Provided by Operating Activities ........................

Investing Activities:

Property, Plant and Equipment Additions ..........................
Proceeds from the Sale of Electric Generation Assets . ................
Proceeds from the Sale of Investments ............................

Cash Used In Investing Activities . ........... .. .. ... ...

Financing Activities:

Proceeds from (Repayment of) Short-Term Debt .................. ..
Issuance of Long-Term Debt . ........ ... ... ... ... .. ... . .....
Repayment of Long-Term Debt .. ....... ... ... ... ... ... .. .....
Retirement of Preferred Stock .......... ... ... . ... .. ...
Dividends Paid . ........ ... .
Issuance of Common Stock .......... ... .. .. . i
Repayment of Capital Lease Obligations . ............... ... .......

Cash Provided by (Used In) Financing Activities ................

Net Increase (Decrease) inCash ............ ... .. .. ...,

Cash at Beginning of Year .......... ... . ..
CashatEndof Year . ... ... . i i

Supplemental Information:

Interest Paid . ....... ... . . .. . . .
Income Taxes Paid (Refunded) ............... .. ... .. ... ... ......

Supplemental Schedule of Noncash Activities:

Capital Leases Incurred . .......... . i

$ 7,958 $ 6,088 $ 1,090

18,756 14911 12,767
6,375 856 (607)
— (82) 2,400
2,052 (2380) 2924
6,795) (3,512) 7,973
1,035 (2,419 (452)
(538) 481 50
4,411) 154 (572)
803  (5,863) 1,545

93 (57) 141
45 (64) 225
4,808) 2,734 (49)
(6,058)  (4,523) (1,101
1,114 3244  (3,156)
15621 9,568 23,178

(21,939) (20,825) (19,890)
— — 342
— 1,535 —

(21,939)  (19,290) (19,548)

(13,580) 22,190  (18,700)

10,000 — 29,000
(3.244)  (3,225)  (3,208)

(53) (293) 81)
(7,056)  (6,831)  (6,902)
17,628 — 229
(771)  (1,035) (952)
2,924 10,806 (614)
(3,394) 1,084 3016
7,160 6076 3,060

$ 3,766 $ 7,160 $ 6,076

$ 9113 $ 9356 $ 8988

$ (2,541) $ 2351 $ 4265

$ 109 $ 436 $ 691

(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF
CHANGES IN COMMON STOCK EQUITY

(000’s except number of shares)

Balance at January 1,2001 ..........................
Net Income after Extraordinary Item for 2001 .................
Dividends on Preferred Shares .............................
Dividends on Common Shares .............................
Stock Compensation Plans . ........... ... ... ... ... .. ....
Issuance of 11,279 Common Shares ........................

Re-acquired and Retired Common Shares ....................

Balance at December 31,2001 ... .....................

NetIncome for 2002 .. ... ...
Dividends on Preferred Shares ............... .. ... ... ....
Dividends on Common Shares . ............. ... ...,
Stock Compensation Plans . ........... ... ... ... ... .. ....

Redemption Premium on Preferred Shares ...................

Balance at December 31,2002 ... .....................
Net Income for2003 .. ... ... .
Dividends on Preferred Shares ............... .. ... .. ....
Dividends on Common Shares ............. .. ... .. .. .......
Stock Compensation Plans . ...............................
Common Stock Offering—717,600 Shares ...................

Issuance of 28,714 Common Shares ........................

Balance at December 31,2003 ... .....................

(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)
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Stock
Common Compensation Retained

Shares Plans Earnings Total
$40,991 $376  $38,568 $79,935
1,000 1,090
(257) (257
(6,544)  (6,544)
293 293
287 287
(58) (58)
41,220 669 32,857 74,746
6,088 6,088
(253)  (253)
(6,546)  (6,546)
321 321
(6) (6)
41,220 990 32,140 74,350
7958 17,958
(236) (236
(6,813)  (6,813)
(82) (82)
16,911 16,911
717 717

$58,848 $908

$33,049 $92,805




Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations—Unitil Corporation (Unitil or the Company) is registered with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) as a public utility holding company under the Public Utility Holding Company Act
of 1935 (PUCHA). The following companies are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Unitil: Unitil Energy Systems,
Inc. (UES) (formed in 2002 by the combination and merger of Unitil’s former utility subsidiaries Concord
Electric Company (CECo) and Exeter & Hampton Electric Company (E&H)), Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light
Company (FG&E), Unitil Power Corp. (Unitil Power), Unitil Realty Corp. (Unitil Realty), Unitil Service Corp.
(Unitil Service) and its non-regulated business unit Unitil Resources, Inc. (Unitil Resources). Usource, Inc. and
Usource L.L.C. are subsidiaries of Unitil Resources.

Unitil’s principal business is the retail distribution of electricity in the southeastern seacoast and capital city
areas of New Hampshire and the retail distribution of both electricity and natural gas in the greater Fitchburg area
of north central Massachusetts, through the Company’s two wholly-owned subsidiaries, UES and FG&E,
collectively referred to as the retail distribution utilities.

A third utility subsidiary, Unitil Power, formerly functioned as the full requirements wholesale power
supply provider for UES. In connection with the implementation of electric industry restructuring in New
Hampshire, Unitil Power ceased being the wholesale supplier of UES on May 1, 2003 and divested of its long-
term power supply contracts through the sale of the entitlements to the electricity associated with various electric
power supply contracts it had acquired to serve UES’ customers.

Unitil also has three wholly-owned subsidiaries: Unitil Service, Unitil Realty and Unitil Resources. Unitil
Realty owns and manages the Company’s corporate office building and property located in Hampton, New
Hampshire and leases this facility to Unitil Service under a long-term lease arrangement. Unitil Service provides,
at cost, a variety of administrative and professional services, including regulatory, financial, accounting, human
resources, engineering, operations, technology and management services on a centralized basis to its affiliated
Unitil companies. Unitil Resources is the Company’s wholly-owned unregulated subsidiary that provides energy
brokering, consulting and management related services. Usource, Inc. and Usource L.L.C. (collectively, Usource)
are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Unitil Resources. Usource provides energy brokering services, as well as
various energy consulting services to large commercial and industrial customers in the northeastern United
States.

Basis of Presentation

Principles of Consolidation—In accordance with current accounting pronouncements, the Company’s
consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Unitil and all of its wholly-owned subsidiaries and all
intercompany transactions are eliminated in consolidation. During 2003, the Company assumed the obligations
of the former Unitil Retiree Trust (URT). URT was an organization of retirees, that became effective in 1993 and
operated under the direction of an independent board of trustees, whose voting members were comprised of
former employees of the Company. URT was dissolved in the fourth quarter of 2003, by a vote of its trustees.
URT met the classification criteria as a variable interest entity (VIE) under Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 46 (FIN 46), “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” which requires
companies to consolidate the results of entities over which it has significant control with its own results, whether
or not there is a majority controlling ownership standard that is met. The Company determined it had a variable
interest in URT. Further, under FIN 46, the Company is required to consolidate all entities that are considered to
have a non-independent relationship with the Company and the Company is required to disclose those
relationships and associated transactions in its financial statements. The Company has reviewed its investments
and affiliations and, with the dissolution of URT and the assumption of the obligations of the former URT by the
Company, there are no other entities identified by the Company that qualify as VIE’s under FIN 46.
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Regulatory Accounting—The Company’s principal business is the distribution of electricity and natural
gas in the Company-owned retail distribution utilities: FG&E and UES. Both FG&E and UES are subject to
regulation by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and FG&E is regulated by the Massachusetts
Department of Telecommunications and Energy (MDTE) and UES is regulated by the New Hampshire Public
Utilities Commission (NHPUC). Accordingly, the Company uses the provisions of SFAS No. 71, “Accounting
for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation.” In accordance with SFAS No. 71, the Company has recorded
Regulatory Assets and Regulatory Liabilities which will be recovered in future electric and gas retail rates.

SFAS No. 71 specifies the economic effects that result from the cause and effect relationship of costs and
revenues in the rate-regulated environment and how these effects are to be accounted for by a regulated
enterprise. Revenues intended to cover some costs may be recorded either before or after the costs are incurred. If
regulation provides assurance that incurred costs will be recovered in the future, these costs would be recorded as
deferred charges or “regulatory assets” under SFAS No. 71. If revenues are recorded for costs that are expected
to be incurred in the future, these revenues would be recorded as deferred credits or “regulatory liabilities” under
SFAS No. 71.

The Company’s principal regulatory assets and liabilities are detailed on the Company’s Consolidated
Balance Sheet and a summary of the Company’s Regulatory Assets is provided below. The Company is currently
receiving or being credited with a return on all of its regulatory assets for which a cash outflow has been made.
The Company is currently paying or being charged with a return on all of its regulatory liabilities for which a
cash inflow has been received. The Company’s regulatory assets and liabilities will be recovered from customers,
or applied for customer benefit, in accordance with rate provisions approved by the applicable public utility
regulatory commission.

The application of SFAS No. 71 results in the deferral of costs as regulatory assets that, in some cases, have
not yet been approved for recovery by the applicable regulatory commission. Management must conclude that
any costs deferred as regulatory assets are probable of future recovery in rates. However, regulatory commissions
can reach different conclusions about the recovery of costs, which can have a material impact on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements. Management believes it is probable that the Company’s regulated utility
companies will recover their investments in long-lived assets, including regulatory assets. The Company also has
commitments under long-term contracts for the purchase of electricity from various suppliers. The annual costs
under these contracts are included in Purchased Electricity and Purchased Gas in the Consolidated Statements of
Earnings and these costs are recoverable in current and future rates under various orders issued by the FERC,
MDTE and NHPUC.

December 31,

Regulatory Assets consist of the following (000’s) 2003 2002
Power Supply Buyout Obligations . .................ouiiiinennonon.. $167,341  $175,657
Income Taxes . ... e 22,507 24,799
Recoverable Deferred Charges ................. .. 28,311 22,253
Recoverable Generation-related ASsets . ..., 7,291 9,327
Pension / Post-retirement Benefits Other than Pension .................. 2,078 2,015

Total Regulatory Assets ............. ... .. ... ... $227,528  $234,051

Massachusetts and New Hampshire have both passed utility industry restructuring legislation and the
Company has filed and implemented its restructuring plans in both states. In Massachusetts, the Company is
allowed to recover certain types of costs through ongoing assessments to be included in future regulated service
rates. The Company is also deferring the recovery of certain restructuring related costs in order to meet the retail
rate cap imposed under the Massachusetts restructuring legislation. Based on the recovery mechanism that allows
recovery of all of its stranded costs and deferred costs related to restructuring, the Company has recorded
regulatory assets that it expects to fully recover in future periods. The Company expects to continue to meet the
criteria for the application of SFAS No. 71 for the distribution portion of its assets and operations for the
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foreseeable future. If a change in accounting were to occur to the distribution portion of the Company’s
operations, it could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s earnings and retained earnings in that year
and could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s ongoing financial condition as well.

On January 25, 2002, the Company’s New Hampshire electric utility subsidiaries, CECo, E&H and Unitil
Power, filed a comprehensive restructuring proposal with the NHPUC. This proposal included the introduction of
customer choice consistent with the New Hampshire restructuring law, the divestiture of Unitil Power’s power
supply portfolio, the recovery of stranded costs, the combination of CECo and E&H into a planned successor,
UES, and new distribution rates for UES. On October 25, 2002, the NHPUC approved a multi-party settlement
on all major issues in the proceeding. Under Unitil’s approved restructuring plan, Unitil divested its existing New
Hampshire power supply portfolio and conducted a solicitation for new power supplies from which to meet its
ongoing transition and default service energy obligations. In early 2003, Unitil filed for final NHPUC approval of
the executed agreements resulting from these divestiture and solicitation processes, including final tariffs for
stranded cost recovery and transition and default services. The implementation of customer choice occurred on
May 1, 2003.

Upon receipt of all requested approvals in the proceeding by the NHPUC, and the expiration of all periods
of appeal with respect thereto, UES implemented retail choice and Unitil withdrew its intervention in a pending
federal court action, with prejudice. In June 1997, Unitil and other utilities in NH intervened as plaintiffs in a suit
filed in U.S. District Court by Northeast Utilities” affiliate Public Service Company of New Hampshire for
protection from the NHPUC Final Plan to restructure the New Hampshire electric utility industry. Although the
NHPUC found that UES’ predecessor companies, CECo and E&H, were entitled to full interim stranded costs
recovery, the NHPUC also made certain legal rulings that, if implemented, could affect the Company’s long-term
ability to recover all of their stranded costs. The Unitil Settlement approved in October 2002, provides for full
stranded cost recovery by UES, and otherwise resolves all of the issues in the federal court action.

If the Company, or a portion of its assets or operations, were to cease meeting the criteria for application of
these accounting rules, accounting standards for businesses in general would become applicable and immediate
recognition of any previously deferred costs, or a portion of deferred costs, would be required in the year in
which the criteria are no longer met, if such deferred costs were not recoverable in the portion of the business
that continues to meet the criteria for application of SFAS No. 71. If unable to continue to apply the provisions of
SFAS No. 71, the Company would be required to apply the provisions of SFAS No. 101, “Regulated
Enterprises—Accounting for the Discontinuation of Application of Financial Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 71.” In management’s opinion, the Company’s regulated subsidiaries will be subject to SFAS No.
71 for the foreseeable future.

Cash—Cash includes all cash and cash equivalents to which the Company has legal title. Cash equivalents
include short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less and interest bearing deposits.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets—The Company does not have any goodwill recorded on its balance sheet
as of December 31, 2003. There are no significant intangible assets recorded by the Company at December 31,
2003. Therefore, the Company is not currently involved in making estimates or seeking valuations of these items.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements—As of December 31, 2003, the Company does not have any significant
arrangements that would be classified as Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements. In the ordinary course of business, the
Company does contract for certain office and other equipment under operating leases and, in management’s
opinion, the amount of these transactions is not material.

Investments and Trading Activities—During the year, the Company does invest in U.S. Treasuries and
short-term investments which traditionally have very little fluctuation in fair value. The Company does not
engage in investing or trading activities involving non-exchange traded contracts or other instruments where a
periodic analysis of fair value would be required for book accounting purposes.

Utility Revenue Recognition—Regulated utility revenues are based on rates approved by federal and state
regulatory commissions. These regulated rates are applied to customers’ accounts based on their actual or
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estimated use of energy. Energy sales to customers are based on the reading of their meters, which occurs on a
systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each calendar month, amounts of energy delivered to
customers since the date of the last meter reading are estimated and the corresponding unbilled revenue is
estimated. This unbilled revenue is estimated each month based on estimated customer usage by class and
applicable customer rates.

Revenue Recognition—Non-regulated Operations—Usource, Unitil’s competitive energy brokering
subsidiary, records energy brokering revenues based upon the estimated amount of electricity and gas delivered
to customers through the end of the accounting period.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts—The Company recognizes a Provision for Uncollectible Accounts
as a percent of revenues each month. The amount of the monthly Provision is based upon the Company’s
experience in collecting electric and gas utility service accounts receivable in prior years. Account write-offs, net
of recoveries, are processed monthly. At the end of each month, an analysis of the delinquent receivables is
performed and the adequacy of the Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts is reviewed. The analysis takes into
account an assumption about the cash recovery of delinquent receivables and also uses calculations related to
customers who have chosen payment plans to resolve their arrears. The analysis also calculates the amount of
written-off receivables that are recoverable through regulatory rate reconciling mechanisms. Evaluating the
adequacy of the Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts requires judgment about the assumptions used in the
analysis. Also, the Company has experienced periods when State regulators have extended the periods during
which certain standard credit and collection activities of utility companies are suspended. In periods when
account write-offs exceed estimated levels, the Company adjusts the Provision for Uncollectible Accounts to
maintain an adequate Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts balance.

Pension and Postretirement Benefit Obligations—The Company has a defined benefit pension plan
covering substantially all its employees and also provides certain other post-retirement benefits (OPEB),
primarily medical and life insurance benefits to retired employees. The Company also has a Supplemental
Executive Retirement Plan (SERP) covering certain executives of the Company. The Company accounts for
these benefits in accordance with SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions” and SFAS No. 106,
“Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits other than Pensions.” In applying these accounting policies,
the Company has made critical estimates related to actuarial assumptions, including assumptions of expected
returns on plan assets, future compensation, health care cost trends, and appropriate discount rates. For each of
these plans, the development of the benefit obligation, fair value of plan assets, funded status and net periodic
benefit cost is based on several significant assumptions. The Company’s reported costs of providing pension and
OPEB benefits are dependent upon numerous factors resulting from actual plan experience and assumptions of
future experience. The Company’s health care cost trend assumptions are developed based on historical cost data,
the near-term outlook and an assessment of likely long-term trends. Pension and OPEB costs (collectively
“postretirement costs”) are affected by actual employee demographics, the level of contributions made to the
plans, earnings on plan assets, and health care cost trends. Changes made to the provisions of these plans may
also affect current and future postretirement costs. Postretirement costs may also be significantly affected by
changes in key actuarial assumptions, including, anticipated rates of return on plan assets and the discount rates
used in determining the postretirement costs and benefit obligations. If these assumptions were changed, the
resultant change in benefit obligations, fair values of plan assets, funded status and net periodic benefit costs
could have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Approximately 40% of the
Company’s net pension expense is capitalized as capital additions to utility plant.

Pension income is calculated based upon a number of actuarial assumptions, including an expected long-
term rate of return on Plan assets of 8.75% for 2003 and 9.25% for 2002 and 2001. In developing the expected
long-term rate of return assumption, the Company evaluated input from actuaries, bankers and investment
managers. The Company’s expected long-term rate of return on Plan assets is based on target asset allocation
assumptions of 60% in United States equities and 40% in fixed income securities. The combination of these
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target allocations and expected returns resulted in the overall assumed long-term rate of return of 8.75% for
2003. The Company will continue to evaluate the actuarial assumptions, including the expected rate of return, at
least annually, and will adjust the appropriate assumptions as necessary.

The Company bases the actuarial determination of pension expense on a market-related valuation of assets,
which reduces year-to-year volatility. This market-related valuation recognizes investment gains or losses over a
three-year period from the year in which they occur. Investment gains or losses for this purpose are the difference
between the expected return calculated using the market-related value of assets and the actual return based on the
fair value of assets. Since the market-related value of assets recognizes gains or losses over a three-year period,
the future value of the market-related assets will be impacted as previously deferred gains or losses are
recognized. The Company’s pension expense (income) for the years 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $1,106,827,
($166,472) and ($716,411), respectively. Had the Company used the fair value of assets instead of the market-
related value, pension expense (income) for the years 2003, 2002 and 2001 would have been $2,332,699,
$614,685 and ($376,777), respectively.

The discount rate that is utilized in determining future pension obligations is based on a basket of long-term
bonds that receive one of the two highest ratings given by a recognized rating agency. The discount rates used for
the 2003, 2002 and 2001 fiscal years were 7.00%, 7.25% and 7.75%, respectively. For 2003, a change in the
discount rate of 0.25% would have resulted in an increase or decrease of approximately $150 thousand in the Net
Periodic Pension Cost. Similarly, for 2001 and 2002, a change in the discount rate of 0.25% would have resulted
in an increase or decrease of approximately $50 thousand in the Net Periodic Pension Cost. The effect of a
change in discount rates for 2003 would have been greater than for 2001 and 2002 because of the significant
market declines that affected 2003 pension costs. The compensation increase assumption used for 2001, 2002 and
2003 was 4% based on the expected increase in payroll for personnel covered by the Plan.

The value of the Plan assets has decreased from $40.9 million at December 31, 2001 to $39.3 million at
December 31, 2003. The investment performance returns and declining discount rates have reduced the funded
status of the Plan on a projected benefit obligation (PBO) basis from an over funded position of $2.0 million at
December 31, 2001 to an under funded position of $8.0 million at December 31, 2003. The PBO includes
expectations of future employee service and compensation increases. The Company contributed $1.2 million to
the Plan in 2003. Future funding requirements are heavily dependent on the actual return on plan assets.
Therefore, if the actual return on plan assets continues to be significantly below the expected returns, we may
elect to fund the pension plans in future periods. The accumulated benefit obligation (ABO) of the Plan was $1.3
million higher than Plan assets at December 31, 2003. The ABO is the obligation for employee service provided
through December 31, 2003. The significant deterioration in the funded position of the Plan will likely result in
Plan contributions sooner than previously expected. This deterioration has also led to the requirement under
defined benefit plan accounting to record an additional minimum liability of $1.3 million.

The Company has been allowed by its State regulators to record a regulatory asset for $1.3 million to cover
the unfunded ABO because the recording of pension expense and the collection of those expenses in rates occurs
in different time periods. SFAS 71 allows for the deferral of expenses and income on the consolidated balance
sheet as regulatory assets and liabilities when it is probable that those expenses and income will be allowed in the
rate setting process in a period different from the period in which they would have been reflected in the
consolidated statements of income. These deferred regulatory assets and liabilities are then recognized in the
consolidated statement of income in the period in which the amounts are reflected in rates.

Use of Estimates—The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and requires disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Commitments and Contingencies—The Company’s accounting policy is to record and/or disclose
commitments and contingencies in accordance with SFAS No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies.” SFAS No. 5
applies to an existing condition, situation, or set of circumstances involving uncertainty as to possible loss that
will ultimately be resolved when one or more future events occur or fail to occur. As of December 31, 2003, the
Company is not aware of any material commitments or contingencies other than those disclosed in the
Significant Contractual Obligations table in the Capital Requirements and Liquidity section above and the
Commitments and Contingencies footnote to the Company’s consolidated financial statements below.

Utility Plant—The cost of additions to Utility Plant and the cost of renewals and betterments are
capitalized. Cost consists of labor, materials, services and certain indirect construction costs, including an
allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC). The average interest rates applied to AFUDC were
2.14%, 3.48% and 5.37% in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The costs of current repairs and minor
replacements are charged to appropriate operating expense accounts. The original cost of utility plant retired or
otherwise disposed of and the cost of removal, less salvage, are charged to the accumulated provision for
depreciation. The Company does not account separately for negative salvage, or cost of retirement obligations as
defined in SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations”, discussed in more detail below in
“Recently Issued Pronouncements”. The Company includes in its mass asset depreciation rates, which are
periodically reviewed as part of its ratemaking proceedings, depreciation amounts to provide for future negative
salvage value. At December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002, the Company estimates that the negative salvage
value of future retirements recorded on the balance sheet in Accumulated Depreciation is $12.2 million and $11.2
million, respectively.

Depreciation and Amortization—Depreciation expense is calculated based on an asset’s useful life, and
judgment is involved when estimating the useful lives of certain assets. A change in the estimated useful lives of
these assets could have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. The Company
conducts independent depreciation studies on a periodic basis as part of the regulatory ratemaking process and
considers the results presented in these studies in determining the useful lives of the Company’s fixed assets.

Depreciation provisions for Unitil’s utility operating subsidiaries are determined on a group straight-line
basis. Provisions for depreciation were equivalent to the following composite rates, based on the average
depreciable property balances at the beginning and end of each year: 2003—4.73%, 2002—3.79% and
2001—3.75%.

Amortization provisions include the recovery of a portion of FG&E’s former investment in Seabrook
Station, a nuclear generating unit, in rates to its customers through the Seabrook Amortization Surcharge as
ordered by the MDTE. In addition, FG&E is amortizing the balance of its unrecovered electric generating related
assets, which are recorded as Regulatory Assets, in accordance with its electric restructuring plan approved by
the MDTE (See Note 6).

Environmental Matters—The Company’s past and present operations include activities that are generally
subject to extensive federal and state environmental laws and regulations. The Company has recently performed
work on two environmental remediation projects, the Sawyer Passway MGP Site and the Former Electric
Generating Station. The Company has or will recover substantially all of the cost of the work performed to date
from customers or from its insurance carriers. The Company is in general compliance with all applicable
environmental and safety laws and regulations, and management believes that as of December 31, 2003, there are
no material losses that would require additional liability reserves to be recorded. Changes in future environmental
compliance regulations or in future cost estimates of environmental remediation costs could have a material
effect on the Company’s financial position if those amounts are not recoverable in regulatory rate mechanisms.

Stock-based Employee Compensation—Unitil accounts for stock-based employee compensation currently
using the fair value based method (See Note 3).
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Income Taxes—Income tax expense is calculated in each of the jurisdictions in which the Company
operates for each period for which a statement of income is presented. This process involves estimating the
Company’s actual current tax liabilities as well as assessing temporary differences resulting from differing
treatment of items, such as timing of the deduction of expenses for tax and book accounting purposes. These
differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities, which are included in the consolidated balance sheets. The
Company must also assess the likelihood that the deferred tax assets will be recovered from future taxable
income, and to the extent that recovery is not likely, a valuation allowance must be established. Significant
management judgment is required in determining income tax expense, deferred tax assets and liabilities and
valuation allowances. The Company accounts for deferred taxes under SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income
Taxes.” The Company does not currently have any valuation allowances against its recorded deferred tax
amounts.

Dividends—The Company is currently paying a dividend at an annual rate of $1.38 per common share. The
Company’s dividend policy is reviewed annually by the Board of Directors. The amount and timing of all
dividend payments is subject to the discretion of the Board of Directors and will depend upon business
conditions, results of operations, financial conditions and other factors.

Recently Issued Pronouncements—In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations,” which establishes new accounting and reporting standards for legal obligations
associated with retiring tangible long-lived assets. The fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation
must be recorded in the period in which it is incurred, with the cost capitalized as part of the related long-lived
asset and depreciated over the asset’s useful life. The Company currently accounts for all of the costs of its long
lived-assets, including the cost of removal to replace these assets, in accordance with guidelines published by the
FERC for Utility plant accounting. The original cost of utility plant retired or otherwise disposed of and the cost
of removal, less salvage, are charged to the accumulated provision for depreciation. Consistent with regulatory
utility accounting guidance, the Company does not account separately for negative salvage, or cost of retirement
obligations as defined in SFAS No. 143. The Company includes in its mass asset depreciation rates, which are
periodically reviewed as part of its ratemaking proceedings, depreciation amounts to provide for future negative
salvage value.

The Company owns and maintains local utility distribution systems and assets. The Company has not
identified any material legal obligations associated with the operational retirement and replacement of its
distribution property, plant and equipment which would require recording a liability for an Asset Retirement
Obligation as defined in SFAS No. 143. The cost of removal that the Company is allowed to recover in its rates
relates to removal cost estimates used for mass asset accounting for the various functional components of its
local distribution system. Those removal costs are not asset specific and do not rise to the level of legal
obligations as defined in SFAS No. 143. The Company has effectively divested of its ownership interest in
generation facilities and has no ownership interest in nuclear power plants, and has no decommissioning
obligations. At December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002, Management estimates that the negative salvage
value of future retirements recorded on the balance sheet in Accumulated Depreciation is $12.2 million and $11.2
million, respectively.

In June 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal
Activities.” The provisions of SFAS No. 146 are effective for exit or disposal activities that are initiated after
December 31, 2002. The Company initiated a reorganization of management and administrative positions in the
fourth quarter of 2002 and recognized a Restructuring Charge, discussed below, under the provisions of
Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 94-3, the predecessor standard to SFAS 146.

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation-
Transition and Disclosure.” SFAS No. 148 amends SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation”
to provide alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value-based method of accounting
for stock-based employee compensation. In addition, SFAS No. 148 amends the disclosure requirements of
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SFAS No. 123 to require prominent disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method
of accounting for stock-based employee compensation and the effect of the method on reported results. The
Company recognizes compensation cost at fair value at the date of grant.

In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Interpretation No. 46 (FIN 46),
“Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” and in December 2003 issued a revised FIN 46. This interpretation
clarifies the application of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51, “Consolidated Financial Statements,” and
replaces the current accounting guidance relating to the consolidation of certain special purpose entities (SPE’s).
FIN 46 requires identification of the Company’s participation in variable interest entities (VIE’s) established on
the basis of contractual, ownership or other monetary interests. A VIE is defined as an entity in which the equity
investors do not have a controlling interest and the equity investment at risk is insufficient to fund future
activities to permit the VIE to operate on a stand alone basis without receiving additional financial support.

For entities identified as VIE’s, FIN 46 sets forth a model to evaluate potential consolidation based on an
assessment of which party to the VIE bears a majority of the risk to the VIE’s expected losses, or stands to gain
from a majority of the expected returns of the VIE. The party with the majority variable interest is considered to
be the Primary Beneficiary of the VIE. As a result, entities that are deemed to be VIE’s in which the Company is
identified as the Primary Beneficiary were required to be consolidated beginning in July 2003. At its Board
meeting on October 8, 2003, the FASB decided to defer implementation of this requirement until the fourth
quarter of 2003.

The Company reviewed its investments and affiliations and determined that it had a variable interest in the
Unitil Retiree Trust (URT), a special purpose entity established January 1993. URT was an organization of
retirees, incorporated in 1993 to provide social, health and welfare benefits to its members, who are eligible
former employees of the Company. URT was under the direction of an independent Board of Trustees whose
voting members were comprised of former employees of the Company, elected by and from the membership of
URT.

In the fourth quarter of 2003, URT was dissolved by a vote of its trustees and the Company assumed the
obligations of URT as of October 1, 2003. At October 1, 2003, the Transition Obligation for benefits previously
provided by URT was $29.2 million and this obligation is being recognized on a delayed basis over the average
remaining service period of active participants, not to exceed 20 years. In addition, the Company made payments
of $1.3 million, $1.2 million and $1.0 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001 respectively, to the Unitil Retiree Trust.
There are no other entities identified by the Company that qualify as VIE’s under FIN 46. See Note 9 for
additional discussion regarding FIN 46 and the Company’s accounting for Postretirement Benefits other than
Pension.

In April 2003, the FASB issued Statement No. 149 (SFAS 149), “Amendment of Statement 133 on
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” SFAS 149 amends and clarifies financial accounting and
reporting requirements for derivative instruments, including derivative instruments embedded in other contracts,
and for hedging activities under FASB Statement No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities.” In general, SFAS 149 is effective for contracts entered into or modified after June 30, 2003 and for
hedging relationships designated after June 30, 2003. The Company has determined that adoption of this
statement will not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement No. 150 (SFAS 150), “Accounting for Certain Financial
Instruments with Characteristics of Both Liabilities and Equity.” SFAS 150 establishes standards for how an
issuer classifies and measures certain financial instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity. It
requires that an issuer classify a financial instrument that is within its scope as a liability, or in certain instances,
as an asset. SFAS 150 is effective for financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003,
otherwise SFAS 150 is generally effective with interim periods beginning after June 15, 2003. The Company’s
adoption of this statement does not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position or results of
operations.
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In December 2003, the FASB issued Statement No. 132(R) (SFAS 132(R)), a revision of its original
Statement No. 132, “Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits” (SFAS 132).
SFAS 132(R) revises employers’ disclosures about pension plans and other postretirement benefit plans. It does
not change the measurement or recognition of those plans required by FASB Statements No. 87, “Employers’
Accounting for Pensions”, No. 88, “Employers’ Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit
Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits” and No. 106, “Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits
Other Than Pensions”. SFAS 132(R) retains the disclosure requirements contained in SFAS 132 and requires
additional disclosures about the assets, obligations, cash flows and net periodic benefit cost of defined benefit
pension plans and other defined benefit postretirement plans. The Company has adopted this statement for the
year ended December 31, 2003.

Reclassifications—Certain amounts previously reported have been reclassified to conform to current year
presentation. Most significant has been the reclassification of certain expenses between Purchased Electricity,
Purchased Gas and Operation and Maintenance Expenses.

Note 2: Other Items
Restructuring Charge—2002
In the fourth quarter of 2002, Unitil recognized a pre-tax Restructuring Charge of $1.6 million.

In December 2002, the Company undertook a strategic review of its business operations and committed to a
formal transition and reorganization plan (the Reorganization Plan) to streamline its management structure, in
order to improve operating efficiency and to align the organization to meet ongoing business requirements. The
Reorganization Plan resulted in the elimination of 19 management and administrative positions. As a result of the
elimination of these positions, and consistent with existing Company policy, certain benefits are extended to the
employees whose positions were eliminated. On January 8, 2003, the Company implemented the Reorganization
Plan. The $1.6 million pre-tax Restructuring Charge established a liability at December 31, 2002, to cover the
disbursement of severance and employee benefits and related costs committed to under the Reorganization Plan,
substantially all of which were paid in fiscal 2003.

Extraordinary Item—2001

In November 1997, the Massachusetts Legislature enacted the Massachusetts Electric Restructuring Act of
1997 (the Restructuring Act). The Restructuring Act required all electric utilities to file a restructuring plan with
the MDTE by December 31, 1997. Among other things, the Restructuring Act resulted in the divestiture of
electric generation assets and purchase power contracts, along with the restructuring of utility operations by all
Massachusetts utilities to provide direct retail access to their customers by all qualified third-party energy
suppliers.

The MDTE conditionally approved FG&E’s Restructuring Plan (the Plan) in February 1998, and started an
investigation and evidentiary hearings into FG&E’s proposed recovery of Regulatory Assets related to stranded
generation asset costs and expenses related to the formulation and implementation of its Plan. In January 1999,
the MDTE approved FG&E’s Plan, which included provisions for the recovery of stranded costs through a
transition charge in FG&E’s electric rates. In September 1999, FG&E filed its first annual reconciliation of
stranded generation asset costs and expenses and associated transition charge revenues and the MDTE initiated a
lengthy investigation and hearing process.

On October 18 and 19, 2001, the MDTE issued a series of regulatory orders in several pending cases
involving FG&E, including a final order on FG&E’s initial reconciliation filing. Those orders included the
review and disposition of issues related to FG&E’s recovery of transition costs due to the restructuring of the
electric industry in Massachusetts, as well as certain costs associated with gas industry restructuring and
preparation and litigation of performance based rate proceedings initiated by the MDTE. The orders determined
the final treatment of Regulatory Assets that FG&E had sought to recover from its Massachusetts electric
customers over a multi-year transition period that began in 1998.
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As a result of the industry restructuring-related orders, FG&E recorded a non-cash adjustment to Regulatory
Assets of $5.3 million, which resulted in the recognition of an extraordinary charge of $3.9 million, net of taxes.
The Company recognized the extraordinary charge of $0.83 per share, as of September 30, 2001.

As aresult of all of these orders, the Company has been allowed recovery of its Massachusetts industry
restructuring transition costs, estimated at $150 million, after reconciliation, including the above-market or
stranded generation and power supply related costs via a non-bypassable uniform transition charge. FG&E has
been and will continue to be subject to annual MDTE investigation and review in order to reconcile the costs and
revenues associated with the collection of transition charges from its customers over the next six to eight years.

Investment Write-down and Sale of Equity Stake in Enermetrix—2001

Beginning in 1998, Unitil invested $5.5 million in Enermetrix, Inc. (Enermetrix), an energy technology
start-up enterprise. In accordance with SFAS No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity
Securities,” the Company recorded a non-cash charge of $3.7 million, or $2.4 million, net of tax, in the fourth
quarter of 2001 to recognize the decrease in fair value of its non-utility investment in Enermetrix.

On April 11, 2002, the Company sold its equity ownership in Enermetrix for $1.5 million in cash and
improved commercial terms for use of the Enermetrix Software Network. As a result of the sale, in 2002, the
Company recognized the benefit of approximately $1.3 million from this capital loss as a carryback against
capital gains in its 2002 tax return and recorded a gain, net of transaction costs, on the final disposition of $82
thousand, net of tax. In total, the final “book” loss on the investment was $2.3 million, net of tax.

Note 3: Equity

The Company has both common and preferred stock outstanding. Details regarding these forms of
capitalization follow below.

Common Stock

New Shares Issued—On October 29, 2003, the Company raised approximately $16.9 million (after
deducting underwriting discounts and commissions and the estimated expenses of the offering) through the sale
of 717,600 shares of its common stock at a price of $25.40 per share in a registered public offering. The offering
was increased from an original 520,000 shares to reflect a 20% upsizing of the transaction (104,000 shares) and
the exercise of a 15% underwriters’ over-allotment (93,600 shares). The Company used the proceeds from this
offering to make capital contributions of $6 million to UES and $6 million to FG&E and other general corporate
purposes.

During 2003, the Company sold 28,714 shares of its Common Stock, at an average price of $24.97 per
share, in connection with its Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan (DRP) and its 401(k) plans. Net
proceeds of $716,936 were used to reduce short-term borrowings. The DRP provides participants in the plan a
method for investing cash dividends on the Company’s Common Stock and cash payments in additional shares of
the Company’s Common Stock. During 2002, the Company did not issue any additional shares of its Common
Stock. During 2001, the Company raised $287,142 of additional common equity through the issuance of 11,279
shares of its common stock in connection with the DRP.

Restricted Stock Plan—On April 17, 2003, the Company’s shareholders ratified and approved a Restricted
Stock Plan (the Plan) which had been approved by the Company’s Board of Directors at its January 16, 2003
meeting. Participants in the Plan are selected by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors from the
eligible Participants to receive an annual award of restricted shares of Company Common Stock. The
Compensation Committee has the power to determine the sizes of awards; determine the terms and conditions of
awards in a manner consistent with the Plan; construe and interpret the Plan and any agreement or instrument
entered into under the Plan as they apply to participants; establish, amend, or waive rules and regulations for the
Plan’s administration as they apply to participants; and, subject to the provisions of the Plan, amend the terms
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and conditions of any outstanding award to the extent such terms and conditions are within the discretion of the
Compensation Committee as provided in the Plan. Awards fully vest over a period of four years at a rate of 25%
each year. During the vesting period, dividends on restricted shares underlying the Award may be credited to the
participant’s account. Awards may be grossed up to offset the participant’s tax obligations in connection with the
Award. Prior to the end of the vesting period, the restricted shares are subject to forfeiture if the participant
ceases to be employed by the Company other than due to the participant’s death. The maximum number of shares
of Restricted Stock available for awards to participants under the Plan is 177,500. The maximum aggregate
number of shares of Restricted Stock that may be awarded in any one calendar year to any one participant is
20,000. In the event of any change in capitalization of the Company, the Compensation Committee is authorized
to make proportionate adjustments to prevent dilution or enlargement of rights, including, without limitation, an
adjustment in the maximum number and kinds of shares available for awards and in the annual award limit. On
May 12, 2003, 10,600 restricted shares were issued in conjunction with the Plan. The aggregate market value of
the restricted stock at the date of issuance was $259,170. The compensation expense associated with the issuance
of shares under the Plan is being accrued on a monthly basis over the vesting period and was $50,000 in 2003.
Issuances of shares under the Plan are subject to the prior approval of the Securities and Exchange Commission
under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935. The Company has applied for such approval, which it
expects to obtain prior to the initial vesting of awards made in 2003, which occurs in May of 2004.

Shares Repurchased, Cancelled and Retired—During 2003 and 2002, Unitil did not repurchase, cancel
and retire any of its common stock. During 2001, in conjunction with the SEC’s Emergency Orders of September
14 and 21, 2001, which suspended the applicability of certain of the conditions contained in its Rule 10b-18, the
Company implemented an interim Common Stock repurchase program. Under this program, the Company used
its cash on hand to repurchase, cancel and retire 2,500 shares of its outstanding Common Stock at a total cost of
$58,500. The SEC has since lifted its suspension of the aforementioned conditions and accordingly, the
Company’s interim Common Stock repurchase program is no longer in effect.

Stock-Based Compensation Plans—Unitil maintains two stock option plans, which provided for the
granting of options to key employees. Details of the plan are as follows:

Unitil Corporation Key Employee Stock Option Plan—The “Unitil Corporation Key Employee Stock
Option Plan” was a 10-year plan which began in March 1989. The number of shares granted under this plan, as
well as the terms and conditions of each grant, were determined by the Key Employee Stock Option Plan
Committee of the Board of Directors, subject to plan limitations. At December 31, 2003, 29,101 shares had been
approved and were available for future issuance as dividend equivalents earned under the plan. All options
granted under this plan vested upon grant. The 10-year period in which options could be granted under this plan
expired in March 1999. The expiration date of the remaining outstanding options is November 3, 2007. The plan
provides dividend equivalents on options granted, which are recorded at fair value as compensation expense. The
total compensation expenses recorded by the Company with respect to this plan were $46,000, $43,000 and
$42,000 for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Share Option Activity of the “Unitil Corporation Key Employee Stock Option Plan” is presented in the
following table:

2003 2002 2001

Beginning Options Outstanding and Exercisable ........... 25,000 25,000 25,000
Dividend Equivalents Earned—Prior Years ............... 7,645 5,996 4,358
Dividend Equivalents Earned—Current Year .. ............ 1,850 1,649 1,638
Options Exercised ........ ... .. i — — —

Ending Options Outstanding and Exercisable . .. ........... 34,495 32,645 30,996
Weighted Average Exercise Price per Share .............. $13.17 $13.91 $14.66
Range of Option Exercise Price per Share ................ $12.11-$18.28 $12.11-$18.28 $12.11-$18.28
Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Life ............ 3.9 years 4.9 years 5.9 years



Unitil Corporation 1998 Stock Option Plan—The “Unitil Corporation 1998 Stock Option Plan” became
effective on December 11, 1998. The number of shares granted under this plan, as well as the terms and
conditions of each grant, are determined by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors, subject to
plan limitations. All options granted under this plan vest over a three-year period from the date of the grant, with
25% vesting on the first anniversary of the grant, 25% vesting on the second anniversary, and 50% vesting on the
third anniversary. Under the terms of this plan, key employees may be granted options to purchase the
Company’s Common Stock at no less than 100% of the market price on the date the option is granted. All options
must be exercised no later than 10 years after the date on which they were granted. The total compensation
expenses recorded by the Company with respect to this plan were ($178,000), $278,000 and $251,000 for the
years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. 2003 reflects a reversal of prior compensation
expense due to stock option forfeitures. This plan was terminated on January 16, 2003. The plan will remain in
effect solely for the purposes of the continued administration of all options currently outstanding under the plan.
No further grants of option will be made under this plan.

2003 2002 2001

Number Average Number Average Number Average
of Exercise of Exercise of Exercise

Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Beginning Options Outstanding ................ 172,500 $26.99 172,500 $26.99 113,500 $27.64
Options Granted . . ......... ..., — —_ — — 60,000 $25.88
Options Forfeited .. ........... ... ... ....... (65,500) $26.77 — — (1,000) $33.56
Ending Options Outstanding ................... 107,000 $27.13 172,500 $26.99 172,500 $26.99
Options Vested and Exercisable-end of year . . . . ... 107,000 $27.13 100,500 $26.11 42,750 $26.15

The Company has adopted SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock Based Compensation,” and recognizes
compensation costs at fair value at the date of grant.

The following summarizes certain data for options outstanding at December 31, 2003:

Options Vested, Weighted
Range of Exercisable and Average Remaining
Exercise Prices Outstanding Exercise Price Contractual Life
$20.00-$24.99 ........ 34,500 $23.38 5.2 years
$25.00-$29.99 ........ 37,500 $25.88 7.1 years
$30.00-$34.99 ........ 35,000 $32.17 6.1 years
107,000

There were no options granted during 2003 and 2002. The weighted average fair value per share of options
granted during 2001 was $4.66. The fair value of options at the date of grant was estimated using the Black-
Scholes model with the following weighted average assumptions:

2003 2002 2001

Expected Life (years) ...........oouiiiiinniiii .. N/A N/A 10.0

Interest Rate . .. ... ... N/A N/A 58%
Volatility .. ... N/A N/A 23.6%
Dividend Yield .......... . N/A N/A 53%

Restrictions on Retained Earnings—Unitil Corporation has no restriction on the payment of common
dividends from retained earnings.

Its two retail distribution subsidiaries, UES and FG&E, do have restrictions. Under the terms of the First
Mortgage Bond Indentures, UES had $11,354,000 available for the payment of cash dividends on its Common
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Stock at December 31, 2003. Under the terms of long-term debt purchase agreements, FG&E had $6,081,000 of
retained earnings available for the payment of cash dividends on its Common Stock at December 31, 2003.
Common dividends declared by UES and FG&E are paid exclusively to Unitil Corporation.

Preferred Stock

Unitil’s two distribution operating subsidiaries, UES and FG&E, have Redeemable Cumulative Preferred
Stock outstanding and one subsidiary, UES, has a Non-Redeemable, Non-Cumulative Preferred Stock issue
outstanding. These subsidiaries are required to offer to redeem annually a given number of shares of each series
of Redeemable Cumulative Preferred Stock and to purchase such shares that shall have been tendered by holders
of the respective stock. In addition, UES and FG&E may opt to redeem the Redeemable Cumulative Preferred
Stock at a given redemption price, plus accrued dividends.

The aggregate purchases of Redeemable Cumulative Preferred Stock during 2003, 2002 and 2001 related to
the annual redemption offer were $53,400, $34,500 and $81,000, respectively. The aggregate amount of sinking
fund requirements of the Redeemable Cumulative Preferred Stock for each of the five years following 2003 are
$192,000 per year.

Also, during 2002, in conjunction with the merger of E&H into CECo to form UES, the 5% and 6% series
of Redeemable Cumulative Preferred Stock were fully-redeemed at par plus premiums of 2% and 3%,
respectively. These redemptions and related premiums resulted in an aggregate expenditure of $258,720.

Note 4: Long-Term Debt, Credit Arrangements, Leases and Guarantees

The Company funds a portion of its operations through the issuance of long-term debt and through short-
term borrowing arrangements. The Company’s subsidiaries conduct a portion of their operations in leased
facilities and also lease some of their machinery and office equipment. Details regarding long-term debt, short-
term debt and leases follows below.

Long-Term Debt and Interest Expense

Substantially all the property of Unitil’s New Hampshire utility operating subsidiary, UES, is subject to
liens of indenture under which First Mortgage bonds have been issued. All of the long-term debt of Unitil’s
Massachusetts utility operating subsidiary, FG&E, is issued under Unsecured Promissory Notes with negative
pledge provisions. Each issue of FG&E’s long-term debt ranks pari passu with its other senior unsecured long-
term debt. The long-term debt’s negative pledge provisions contain restrictions which, among other things, limit
the incursion of additional long-term debt.

Total aggregate amount of sinking fund payments relating to bond issues and normal scheduled long-term
debt repayments amounted to $3,244,156, $3,225,444 and $3,208,000 in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

The aggregate amount of bond sinking fund requirements and normal scheduled long-term debt repayments
for each of the five years following 2003 is: 2004—$3,264,421, 2005—$286,368, 2006—$310,136,
2007—$335,877 and 2008—$363,755.

On October 28, 2003, FG&E completed a $10 million private placement of long-term unsecured notes with
a major insurance company. The notes have a term of 22 years and a coupon rate of 6.79%. The net proceeds
were used to replace short-term indebtedness.

The fair value of the Company’s long-term debt is estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same
or similar issues, or on the current rates offered to the Company for debt of the same remaining maturities. In
management’s opinion, the carrying value of the debt approximated its fair value at December 31, 2003 and
2002.
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The Company also provides limited guarantees on certain energy contracts entered into by its regulated
subsidiary companies. The Company’s policy is to limit these guarantees to two years or less. As of December
31, 2003, there are $2.0 million of guarantees outstanding and these guarantees extend through October 21, 2005.

The agreements under which the long-term debt of Unitil’s two principal subsidiaries, UES and FG&E,
were issued contain various covenants and restrictions. These agreements do not contain any covenants or
restrictions pertaining to the maintenance of financial ratios or the issuance of short-term debt. These agreements
do contain covenants relating to, among other things, the issuance of additional long-term debt, cross-default
provisions and business combinations, as described below.

UES utilizes a First Mortgage Bond (FMB) structure of long-term debt. In order to issue new FMB
securities, the customary covenants of the existing UES Indenture Agreement must be met, including that UES
have sufficient available net bondable plant to issue the securities and projected earnings available for interest
charges equal to at least two times the annual interest requirement. The UES agreements further require that if
UES defaults on any UES FMB securities, it would constitute a default for all UES FMB securities. The UES
default provisions are not triggered by the actions or defaults of other companies in the Unitil System.

FG&E utilizes a debenture structure of long-term debt. Accordingly, in order for FG&E to issue new long-
term debt, the covenants of the existing long-term agreements must be satisfied, including that FG&E have total
funded indebtedness less than 65% of total capitalization and earnings available for interest equal to at least two
times the interest charges for funded indebtedness. As with the UES agreements, FG&E agreements require that
if FG&E defaults on any FG&E long-term debt agreement, it would constitute a default under all FG&E long-
term debt agreements. The FG&E default provisions are not triggered by the actions or defaults of other
companies in the Unitil System.

Both the UES and FG&E instruments and agreements contain covenants restricting the ability of each
company to incur liens and to enter into sale and leaseback transactions, and restricting the ability of each
company to consolidate with, to merge with or into or to sell or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of its
assets.

Interest Expense, net—Interest expense is presented in the financial statements net of interest income.
Interest expense is mainly comprised of interest paid on long-term debt and interest paid on regulatory liabilities.
Interest income is mainly derived from carrying charges on restructuring related stranded costs and other
deferred costs recorded as regulatory assets by the Company’s retail distribution utilities as approved by
regulators in New Hampshire and Massachusetts. Over the long run, as deferred costs are recovered through
rates, the interest costs associated with these deferrals are expected to decrease together with a decrease in
interest income. A summary of interest expense and interest income is provided in the following table:

Interest Expense, net (000’s) 2003 2002 2001
Interest Expense

Long-term Debt ...............coiiineeiiin. $8170 $8336 $7,708

Short-term Debt . .......... ... .. ... ... .. ..... 1,071 1,037 1,484
Subtotal Interest Expense .. ......................... 9,241 9,373 9,192
Interest Income

Regulatory ASsets ... .......ouuiiiinnenan .. (1,657) (2,090) (1,952)

AFUDC ... . (46) (52) (61)

Other . ... 7 (174) (382)
Subtotal Interest Income . ............ ... ... .. ...... (1,710) (2,316) (2,395)
Total Interest Expense,net .. .................uo.... $7,531 $7057 $6,797




Credit Arrangements

At December 31, 2003, Unitil had unsecured committed bank lines for short-term debt in the aggregate
amount of $52.0 million with three banks for which it pays commitment fees. The weighted average interest rates
on all short-term borrowings were 1.78%, 2.18% and 4.78% during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Leases

Unitil’s subsidiaries conduct a portion of their operations in leased facilities and also lease some of their
machinery and office equipment. FG&E had a 22-year facility lease in which the Primary Term was scheduled to
end on January 31, 2003. On February 1, 2003, a 10-year Extended Term commenced extending the lease term
through January 31, 2013. Furthermore, the amended lease agreement allows for three additional five-year
renewal periods at the option of FG&E. This lease, as well as other leases for equipment used by Unitil’s
subsidiaries, is recorded as an operating lease. In prior years, this lease was classified as a capital lease. The
change in classification was the result of the renegotiation of the lease terms described above.

The following is a schedule of the leased property under capital leases by major classes:

Asset Balances at

December 31,
Classes of Utility Plant (000’s) 2003 2002
Common Plant .. ............ .. i $3,443  $7,095
Less: Accumulated Depreciation ............................... 2,507 3,761
NetPlant ... ... $ 936 $3,334

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments and present value of net minimum
lease payments under capital leases, as of December 31, 2003:

Year Ending December 31 (000’s)

2004 . $ 616
2005 355
2000 . 53
2007 10
2008 L 8
2000-2003 . . 8
Total Minimum Lease Payments .. ....... ... . ... ... $1,050
Less: Amount Representing Interest . ........... .. .. .. .. ... 114
Present Value of Net Minimum Lease Payments ........................... $ 936

Total rental expense charged to operations for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
amounted to $294,000, $4,000 and $12,000, respectively.

The following is a schedule by years of material future operating lease payment obligations as of December
31, 2003:

Year Ending December 31 (000’s)

2004 $ 270
2005 270
2000 . 270
2007 o 270
2008 270
2000-2013 . . 1,102
Total Material Future Operating Lease Payments ........................... $2,452
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Guarantees

The Company also provides limited guarantees on certain energy contracts entered into by its regulated
subsidiary companies. The Company’s policy is to limit these guarantees to two years or less. As of December
31, 2003 there are $2.0 million of guarantees outstanding and these guarantees extend through October 21, 2005.

Note 5: Energy Supply
Electricity Supply:

Wyman Unit No. IV—FG&E continues to have a 0.1822% non-operating ownership interest in the Wyman
Unit No. IV, an oil-fired electric generating station located in Yarmouth, Maine (“Wyman IV”). The lead
operating owner of Wyman IV is FPL Energy Wyman IV, LLC. In accordance with the Massachusetts
Restructuring Act, and pursuant to the generation assets and power supply divestiture process discussed below,
FG&E effectively divested its economic interest in Wyman IV when it entered into an agreement to, among other
things, sell its entire entitlement in the output from Wyman IV over the expected remaining operating life of the
unit. Kilowatt-hour generation and operating expenses associated with Wyman IV are divided on the same basis
as ownership. FG&E’s proportionate ownership costs in Wyman IV are reflected in the Consolidated Statements
of Earnings. Revenues from the entitlement sale of Wyman IV reflect a matching and collection of these costs.
Accordingly, the cost associated with FG&E’s ownership in Wyman IV does not have a material impact on net
income.

Information with respect to FG&E’s ownership in Wyman Unit No. IV, at December 31, 2003, is shown
below:

Company’s
Proportionate Share of Net Book
Joint Ownership Unit State Ownership Total MW Value (000’s)
Wyman UnitNo. IV ......................... ME 0.1822% 1.13 $61

Energy Resources—In connection with industry restructuring and the implementation of retail choice in
New Hampshire and Massachusetts, FG&E and Unitil Power have effectively divested their long-term power
supply contracts and the owned generation assets of FG&E. Unitil Power divested its long-term power supply
contracts to a subsidiary of Mirant Corporation, Mirant Americas Energy Marketing, LP (Mirant), which was
approved by the NHPUC on March 14, 2003. The NHPUC Order completed the state approval process for
Unitil’s restructuring plan under which UES implemented customer choice for its customers on May 1, 2003.
Total annual costs under these contracts are included in Purchased Electricity Supply in the Consolidated
Statements of Earnings.

FG&E divested its owned generation assets and long-term power supply contracts to Select Energy, Inc.
(Select Energy), a subsidiary of Northeast Utilities. Under the Select Energy contract, which was approved by the
MDTE in January 2000, and went into effect February 1, 2000, FG&E began selling the entire output from its
remaining long-term power supply contracts and the output of its two joint ownership units to Select Energy.
Upon the sale of FG&E’s share of Millstone Unit 3 in 2001, this portion of the contract sale ceased.

Although UES’s and FG&E’s electric customers have the option of contracting directly for their electricity
needs with third-party suppliers, both companies remain the default service provider for their respective
customers. Accordingly, UES and FG&E contract with wholesale power suppliers for the electricity necessary to
meet their regulated energy supply obligations, which are provided through Standard Offer Service and Default
Service in Massachusetts and Transition Service and Default Service in New Hampshire. The costs associated
with the acquisition of such regulated wholesale electric supplies are recovered on a pass-through basis from
customers through periodically-adjusted rates.

FG&E has a contract for Standard Offer Service from Constellation Power Source through the end of the
Standard Offer Service period in Massachusetts in February 2005. Beginning December 1, 2000, through
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December 1, 2003, FG&E procured Default Service through a bid process every six months. Effective December
1, 2003, as a result of revised regulatory requirements ordered by the MDTE, FG&E procures 50% of its Small
Customer Default Service requirements semi-annually, for twelve-month terms. FG&E procures 100% of its
Large Customer Default Service requirements for a three-month period.

Under the agreement whereby Mirant purchased the entitlements to Unitil Power’s long-term purchase
power supply portfolio, it provides UES’ Transition and Default Service through April 30, 2006 for Small
Customers and April 30, 2005 for Large Customers at fixed prices.

Since April 1, 1998, each electric utility has been required to carry an allocated share of the NEPOOL
capability responsibility under the NEPOOL Agreement. FG&E’s Standard Offer Service supplier, Constellation
Power Source, and FG&E’s periodic Default Service suppliers are responsible for serving FG&E’s load
obligations and associated capability responsibility under their respective contracts. Similarly, under the
agreement between Unitil Power, UES and Mirant, whereby Mirant provides wholesale power to UES for
Transition and Default Service, Mirant is also responsible for serving UES’ load obligations and associated
capability responsibility. Unitil Power no longer has any load serving obligations in NEPOOL.

Gas Supply:

FG&E’s natural gas customers now have the opportunity to purchase their natural gas supply from third-
party vendors, though most customers continue to purchase such supplies through FG&E as the provider of last
resort. The costs associated with the acquisition of such wholesale natural gas supplies for customers who do not
contract with third-party suppliers are recovered through periodically-adjusted rates and are included in
Purchased Gas in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings.

FG&E distributes natural gas purchased from domestic and Canadian suppliers under long-term contracts as
well as gas purchased from producers and marketers on the spot market. The following tables summarize actual
gas purchases by source of supply and the cost of gas sold for the years 2000 through 2003.

Sources of Gas Supply
(Expressed as percent of total MMBtu of gas purchased)

2003 2002 2001

Natural Gas:

Domestic firm .. ... e 94.0% 73.9% 76.2%
Canadian firm . . ... ... .. 1.3% 8.4% 8.0%
Domestic spotmarket . ......... ... 1.3% 162% 14.5%
Total natural @as .. ...ttt 96.6% 98.5% 98.7%
Supplemental gas . ... 3.4% 1.5% 1.3%
Total gas purchases . ......... ...t 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of Gas Sold

2003 2002 2001

Cost of gas purchased and sold per MMBtu .. .............ouvnnn. $7.14 $ 4.96 $7.13
Percent Increase (Decrease) from prior year ...................... 43.9% (30.4%) 37.3%

As a supplement to pipeline natural gas, FG&E owns a propane air gas plant and a liquefied natural gas
(LNG) storage and vaporization facility. These plants are used principally during peak load periods to augment
the supply of pipeline natural gas.
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Note 6: Commitments and Contingencies

Regulatory Matters—As a registered holding company under PUHCA, Unitil and its subsidiaries are
regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) with respect to various matters, including: the
issuance of securities, our capital structure and certain acquisitions and dispositions of assets. UES and FG&E
are subject to regulation by the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC) and the Massachusetts
Department of Telecommunications and Energy (MDTE), respectively, with respect to their rates, issuance of
securities and other accounting and operational matters. Certain aspects of the Company’s utility operations as
they relate to wholesale and interstate business activities are also regulated by the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC). In the past several years, the Company has completed the restructuring of its electric and
natural gas operations resulting from the implementation of retail choice as mandated by the States of New
Hampshire and Massachusetts.

Unitil’s retail distribution utilities have the franchise to deliver electricity and/or natural gas to all customers
in our franchise areas, at rates established under traditional cost of service regulation. Under this regulatory
structure, through their distribution charges, UES and FG&E recover the cost of providing distribution service to
their customers based on a historical test year, in addition to earning a return on their capital investment in utility
assets. In 2002, the retail distribution utilities completed rate proceedings and were authorized by the NHPUC
and MDTE to implement increased rates for electric and natural gas distribution operations beginning in
December of that year. UES and FG&E also recover the actual cost of any electricity or natural gas they supply
to their customers, as well as certain costs associated with industry restructuring, through periodically adjusted
rates.

In recent years, there has been significant legislative and regulatory activity to restructure the utility industry
in order to introduce greater competition in the supply and sale of electricity and natural gas, while continuing to
regulate the distribution operations of Unitil’s retail distribution utilities. Unitil implemented the restructuring of
its electric and gas operations in Massachusetts in 1998 and 2000, respectively, and implemented the final phase
of a restructuring settlement for its New Hampshire electric operations on May 1, 2003. Following electric
industry restructuring, Unitil’s retail distribution companies have a continuing obligation to submit filings in both
states that demonstrate their compliance with regulatory mandates and provide for timely recovery of costs in
accordance with their approved restructuring plans.

In connection with industry restructuring and the implementation of retail choice for our customers in New
Hampshire and Massachusetts, Unitil Power divested of its long-term power supply contracts and FG&E divested
of its long-term power supply contracts and owned generation assets. Unitil Power divested its long-term power
supply contracts to a subsidiary of Mirant Corporation (Mirant) and FG&E divested its owned generation assets
and long-term power supply contracts to Select Energy, Inc. (Select Energy). Unitil Power’s and FG&E’s long-
term power supply contracts were divested through the sale of the entitlements to the electricity associated with
those contracts. UES and FG&E recover in their rates all the costs associated with the divestiture of their power
supply portfolios as a result of electric industry restructuring.

Unitil’s customers in both New Hampshire and Massachusetts now have the opportunity to purchase their
electric supply from third party vendors, though most customers continue to purchase such supplies through
Unitil as the provider of last resort. Accordingly, UES and FG&E contract with wholesale power suppliers for the
electricity necessary to meet their regulated default service energy supply obligations. Similarly, FG&E’s natural
gas customers have the option to contract for their natural gas supply with third-party suppliers and FG&E
remains the default service provider for these natural gas customers. The costs associated with the acquisition of
such wholesale electric and natural gas supplies for customers who do not contract with third-party suppliers are
recovered from those customers through periodic rate and cost recovery reconciliation mechanisms.

UES and FG&E have secured regulatory approval from both New Hampshire and Massachusetts state
regulators for the recovery of approximately $203 million of power supply-related stranded costs principally over
the next 6 to 8§ years. Also, we have implemented comprehensive customer and financial information systems to
accommodate the transition to competitive energy markets and retail choice.
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Massachusetts Electric Operations Restructuring—Beginning March 1, 1998, FG&E implemented its
Restructuring Plan under the Massachusetts Electric Utility Restructuring Act of 1997 (Restructuring Act).
FG&E completed the divestiture of its entire regulated power supply business in 2000 in accordance with the
Restructuring Plan. FG&E’s rates provide for the recovery of stranded costs associated with the divestiture of
FG&E’s power portfolio including stranded, previously-owned generation assets. The Regulatory Assets that are
being recovered in FG&E’s rates have been approved by the MDTE as part of FG&E’s Restructuring Plan and
are reviewed each year as part of FG&E’s annual rate reconciliation filings.

The Restructuring Act also requires FG&E to purchase and provide power as the default service provider,
through either Standard Offer Service (SOS) or Default Service, for retail customers who choose not to buy, or
are unable to purchase, energy from a competitive supplier. FG&E must provide SOS through February 2005 at
rate levels which provide rate reductions as required by the Restructuring Act. New distribution customers and
customers no longer eligible for SOS are eligible to receive Default Service at prices set periodically based on
market solicitations as approved by regulators. As of December 31, 2003, competitive suppliers were serving
approximately 37% of FG&E’s load, primarily for FG&E’s largest customers, although much of the load has
since reverted back to FG&E’s regulated Default Service.

As a result of the restructuring and the divestiture of FG&E’s owned generation assets, FG&E recorded
stranded generation-related costs as Regulatory Assets. These stranded generation-related Regulatory Assets are
being amortized and recovered through the year 2009. FG&E earns carrying charges on the unamortized balance
of these stranded generation-related Regulatory Assets. In addition, as a result of restructuring legislation in
Massachusetts, the total rate FG&E may charge for the combination of distribution service, stranded costs and
purchase power costs is subject to an inflation adjusted total rate cap for a seven year period, which began in
March 1998. Any unrecovered balance of purchased power costs and stranded costs as a result of the total rate
cap is deferred for future rate recovery as a Regulatory Asset. These deferred costs also earn carrying charges
until their subsequent recovery in future periods. The value of FG&E’s generation-related Regulatory Assets and
deferred cost Regulatory Assets was approximately $31.7 million and $28.9 million, respectively at December
31, 2003, and are expected to be recovered in FG&E’s rates principally over the next 6 to 8 years. In addition, as
of December 31, 2003, FG&E had recorded on its balance sheets $73.4 million as Power Supply Buyout
Obligations and corresponding Regulatory Assets associated with the divestiture of its long-term purchase power
contracts. FG&E does not earn a carrying charge on this power supply component of Regulatory Assets as there
is no significant difference between the time periods when payments are made to satisfy these purchase power
contract obligations and their recovery in rates from FG&E’s customers.

Massachusetts Gas Operations Restructuring—Following a three year state-wide collaborative process
on the unbundling, or separation, of discrete services offered by natural gas local distribution companies (LDCs),
the MDTE approved regulations and tariffs for FG&E and other LDCs operating in the Commonwealth to
provide full customer choice effective November 1, 2000. The MDTE ruled that LDCs would continue to have
an obligation to provide gas supply and delivery services for a five-year transition period, with a review after
three years. The MDTE also required mandatory assignment of LDCs’ pipeline capacity to competitive marketers
supplying customers during the transition period. This mandatory capacity assignment protects LDCs from
exposure to certain stranded gas supply costs during the transition period. In January 2004, the MDTE opened an
investigation seeking comment on whether the mandatory assignment of pipeline capacity should be continued.
This proceeding is pending.

New Hampshire Restructuring—In 2002, UES’ predecessor companies, Concord Electric Company
(CECo) and Exeter & Hampton Electric Company (E&H), received approval for a comprehensive restructuring
proposal from the NHPUC. This approved proposal included the merger of E&H with and into CECo. CECo
changed its name to Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. (UES) immediately following the merger. Under the New
Hampshire restructuring plan, Unitil Power agreed to divest its existing long-term power supply portfolio and
conduct a solicitation for new power supplies from which to meet UES” ongoing default service Transition and
Default Service obligations in order to implement customer choice for UES’ customers May 1, 2003. In
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March 2003, the NHPUC approved the contract among Unitil Power, UES and Mirant Americas Energy
Marketing, LP (MAEM), under which MAEM purchased the entitlements to Unitil Power’s long-term power
supply portfolio and provided Transition and Default Service to the customers of UES. The NHPUC also
approved final tariffs for UES for stranded cost recovery and Transition and Default Service, including certain
surcharges that are subject to future reconciliation or review. As of December 31, 2003, UES had recorded on its
balance sheets $93.9 million as Power Supply Contract Obligations and corresponding Regulatory Assets
associated with these long-term purchase power stranded costs, which are expected to be recovered principally
over a period of approximately 8 years. UES does not earn carrying charges on these Power Supply Regulatory
Assets as there is no significant difference between the time periods when payments are made to satisfy these
purchase power buyout obligations and their recovery in rates from UES’s customers.

In July 2003, MAEM and its parent, Mirant Corporation (Mirant), filed for reorganization under Chapter 11
of the bankruptcy code. Under the contract with UES and Unitil Power discussed above, Mirant guaranteed the
performance by MAEM. Unitil Power and UES filed a motion with the Bankruptcy Court in September, 2003,
requesting that MAEM be required to make a decision to assume or reject the contract by December 1, 2003. On
November 14, 2003, MAEM, Unitil Power and UES filed a Settlement with the bankruptcy court. Under the
terms of the Settlement, MAEM agreed to assume and continue to fulfill its power purchase and sale obligations
under the contract, to cure all pre-petition obligations, and to settle certain other disputes. UES and Unitil Power
agreed to accelerate the payment of amounts held back from MAEM. On December 10, 2003, the settlement was
approved by the federal bankruptcy court and MAEM is continuing to fulfill its obligations under the Mirant
Agreement.

Wholesale Power Market Restructuring—FG&E, Unitil Power, and UES are members of NEPOOL.
NEPOOL was formed in 1971 to assure reliable operation of the bulk power system in the most economic
manner for the region. NEPOOL is governed by an agreement (NEPOOL Agreement) that is filed with and
subject to the jurisdiction of the FERC. Under the NEPOOL Agreement and the NEPOOL Open Access
Transmission Tariff (OATT), to which virtually all New England electric utilities are parties, substantially all
operation and dispatching of electric generation and bulk transmission capacity in New England is performed on
a regional basis. The NEPOOL Agreement and the OATT impose generating capacity and reserve obligations,
and provide for the use of major transmission facilities and support payments associated therewith. The most
notable benefits of NEPOOL are coordinated power system operation in a reliable manner and a supportive
business environment for the development of a competitive electric marketplace. The regional bulk power system
is operated by an independent corporate entity, the ISO-NE, in order to avoid any opportunity for conflicting
financial interests between the system operator and the market-driven participants.

There continue to be ongoing legislative and regulatory initiatives that are primarily focused on the
deregulation of the generation and supply of electricity and the corresponding development of a competitive
market place from which customers choose their electric energy supplier. As a result, the NEPOOL Agreement
continues to be restructured. NEPOOL’s membership provisions have been broadened to cover all entities
engaged in the electricity business in New England, including power marketers and brokers, independent power
producers, load aggregators and retail customers in states that have enacted retail access statutes. Various energy
and capacity products are traded in open markets, with transmission access and pricing subject to the regional
OATT designed to promote competition among power suppliers. On March 1, 2003, ISO-NE implemented a
Standard Market Design (SMD) that is intended to improve the ability to trade power between New England and
other regions throughout the northeast. On October 31, 2003, ISO-NE and the major transmission owners in New
England filed with the FERC to form a Regional Transmission Organization (RTO) with a proposed effective
date not earlier than March 1, 2004. The implementation of the RTO, which is being contested at FERC, will
further revise the conduct of wholesale markets in New England. The filing also proposes to eliminate NEPOOL
as an organization and require all current NEPOOL members to be part of the RTO system. SMD, the formation
of an RTO and other wholesale market changes are not expected to have a material impact on Unitil’s results of
operations because of cost recovery mechanisms for wholesale energy costs approved by state regulators.
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Other Regulatory Proceedings—Between December 2002 and January 2003, FG&E and UES received
approval from their respective state regulatory commissions for accounting orders to mitigate certain accounting
requirements related to pension plan assets, which have been triggered by the substantial decline in the capital
markets. These approvals allowed FG&E and UES to treat the additional minimum pension liability as
Regulatory Assets and avoided the reduction in equity that would otherwise be required. These regulatory orders
did not pre-approve the amount of pension expense to be recovered in future rates, which recovery will be
determined in future proceedings. Based on these approvals, FG&E’s and UES’ additional minimum pension
liabilities are included in Regulatory Assets on the Company’s balance sheet.

On December 15, 2003, FG&E filed a request to defer and record, as a regulatory asset or liability, the
difference between the level of pension and Post Retirement Benefits Other than Pension (PBOP) expenses that
are included in its base rates and the amounts that are required to be booked in accordance with SFAS No. 87 and
SFAS No. 106, since the effective date of its last base rate change. The MDTE issued an order on January 30,
2004 approving FG&E’s request for this accounting order to defer these costs.

On December 19, 2003, UES filed with the NHPUC a Petition for Deferral of its PBOP expenses not
recovered in base rates. On January 30, 2004 the NHPUC issued an order approving UES’s request for this
accounting order to defer these costs.

On January 30, 2004 the MDTE granted FG&E’s request to voluntarily decrease its Cost of Gas Adjustment
Clause (CGAC) during the remainder of the 2004 winter period by accelerating the payment of a multi-year
refund that was ordered by the MDTE in May 2001, based upon a finding that FG&E had over-collected certain
fuel inventory finance charges. In January, 2004, the Massachusetts Supreme Judicial Court (SJC) affirmed the
MDTE’s May 2001 Order requiring the refund, which Order FG&E had appealed. The MDTE subsequently
approved FG&E’s request to prepay the balance of the refund outstanding of approximately $1.2 million by
reducing the CGAC in February through April, 2004. The MDTE also approved FG&E’s request to amortize
these charges against future revenues.

In March 2003, the MDTE opened an investigation into FG&E’s dealings with Enermetrix, Inc.
(Enermetrix). Enermetrix provides an internet-based energy auction service that is used by utilities to post their
natural gas and electric power needs for bids. FG&E used the Enermetrix Exchange to post its electric default
service solicitations in September 2001 and March 2002, and Enermetrix earned approximately $19,000 in fees
from these transactions. In Management’s view, these successful solicitations ultimately resulted in significant
lower default service costs to FG&E’s customers. At the time of these solicitations, FG&E’s parent, Unitil
Corporation, had an approximately 9% ownership interest in Enermetrix. The MDTE is investigating whether
FG&E is in compliance with relevant statutes and regulations pertaining to transactions with affiliated companies
and the MDTE’s Order setting forth the requirements for the pricing and procurement of default service. FG&E
and the Attorney General have completed briefing of the case and an MDTE decision is pending. Management
believes the outcome of this matter will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position of the
company.

In August 2003, Northeast Utilities (NU) filed with FERC to revise its comprehensive network service
transmission rates to establish and implement a formula based rate, replacing a fixed rate tariff. As filed, the
proposed rate change would increase UES’ external transmission costs paid under the NU tariff for
comprehensive network service by about $600 thousand per year. The Company has filed a Motion to Intervene
and Limited Protest in this FERC proceeding, and has claimed that certain provisions of NU’s filing are contrary
to a settlement reached in 1997 with NU for comprehensive network transmission service. The FERC set NU’s
filing for settlement discussions and approved the new tariff effective October 28, 2003, subject to refund. On
January 22, 2004, the Settlement Judge formally terminated the settlement discussions. The Company continues
to have informal settlement discussions with NU. Further action on the NU filing is currently pending before
FERC. Management cannot predict the outcome of this proceeding but believes it will not have a material impact
on results of operations because of rate reconciling cost recovery mechanisms approved by state regulators.
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Environmental Matters

The Company’s past and present operations include activities that are generally subject to extensive federal
and state environmental laws and regulations. The Company is in general compliance with all applicable
environmental and safety laws and regulations, and Management believes that as of December 31, 2003, there are
no material losses reasonably possible in excess of recorded amounts. However, there can be no assurance that
significant costs and liabilities will not be incurred in the future. It is possible that other developments, such as
increasingly stringent federal, state or local environmental laws and regulations could result in increased
environmental compliance costs.

Sawyer Passway MGP Site—The Company continues to work with environmental regulatory agencies to
identify and assess environmental issues at the former manufactured gas plant (MGP) site at Sawyer Passway,
located in Fitchburg, Massachusetts. FG&E proceeded with site remediation work as specified on the Tier 1B
permit issued by the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (DEP), which allows the Company
to work towards temporary remediation of the site. Work performed in 2002 was associated with the five-year
review of the Temporary Solution submittal (Class C Response Action Outcome) under the Massachusetts
Contingency Plan that was filed for the site in 1997. Completion of this work has confirmed the Temporary
Solution status of the site for an additional five years. A status of temporary closure requires FG&E to monitor
the site until a feasible permanent remediation alternative can be developed and completed.

Since 1991, FG&E has recovered the environmental response costs incurred at this former MGP site
pursuant to an MDTE approved settlement agreement between the Massachusetts Attorney General and the
natural gas utilities of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (Agreement). The Agreement allows FG&E to
amortize and recover from gas customers over succeeding seven-year periods the environmental response costs
incurred each year. Environmental response costs are defined to include liabilities related to manufactured gas
sites, waste disposal sites or other sites onto which hazardous material may have migrated as a result of the
operation or decommissioning of Massachusetts gas manufacturing facilities from 1882 through 1978. In
addition, any recovery that FG&E receives from insurance or third parties with respect to environmental response
costs, net of the unrecovered costs associated therewith, are split equally between FG&E and its gas customers.
The total annual charge for such costs assessed to gas customers cannot exceed five percent of FG&E’s total
revenue for firm gas sales during the preceding year. Costs in excess of five percent will be deferred for recovery
in subsequent years.

Former Electric Generating Station—The Company has remediated environmental conditions at a former
electric generating station located at Sawyer Passway, which FG&E sold to WRW, a general partnership, in
1983. Rockware International Corporation (Rockware), an affiliate of WRW, acquired rights to the electric
equipment in the building and intended to remove, recondition and sell this equipment. During 1985, Rockware
demolished several exterior walls of the generating station in order to facilitate removal of certain equipment.
The demolition of the walls and the removal of generating equipment resulted in damage to asbestos-containing
insulation materials inside the building, which had been intact and encapsulated at the time of the sale of the
structure to WRW.

When Rockware and WRW encountered financial difficulties and failed to respond adequately to Orders of
the environmental regulators to remedy the situation, FG&E agreed to take steps at that time and obtained DEP
approval to temporarily enclose, secure and stabilize the facility. Based on that approval, between September and
December 1989, contractors retained by FG&E stabilized the facility and secured the building. This work did not
permanently resolve the asbestos problems caused by Rockware, but was deemed sufficient for the then
foreseeable future.

Due to the continuing deterioration of this former electric generating station and Rockware’s continued lack
of performance, FG&E, in concert with the DEP and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA),
conducted further testing and survey work during 2001 to ascertain the environmental status of the building.
Those surveys revealed continued deterioration of the asbestos-containing insulation materials in the building.
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By letter dated May 1, 2002, the EPA notified FG&E that it was a Potentially Responsible Party for planned
remedial activities at the site and invited FG&E to perform or finance such activities. FG&E and the EPA entered
into an Agreement on Consent, whereby FG&E, without an admission of liability, conducted environmental
remedial action to abate and remove asbestos-containing and other hazardous materials. This project was
completed during the fourth quarter of 2003. FG&E received complete coverage from its insurance carrier and
the resolution of this matter did not have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial position.

Note 7: Bad Debts

The Company recognizes a Provision for Uncollectible Accounts as a percent of revenues each month. The
amount of the monthly Provision is based upon the Company’s experience in collecting electric and gas utility
service accounts receivable in prior years. Account write-offs, net of recoveries, are processed monthly. At the
end of each month, an analysis of the delinquent receivables is performed and the adequacy of the Allowance for
Uncollectible Accounts is reviewed. The analysis takes into account an assumption about the cash recovery of
delinquent receivables and also uses calculations related to customers who have chosen payment plans to resolve
their arrears. The analysis also calculates the amount of written-off receivables that are recoverable through
regulatory rate reconciling mechanisms. Evaluating the adequacy of the Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts
requires judgment about the assumptions used in the analysis. Also, the Company has experienced periods when
State regulators have extended the periods during which certain standard credit and collection activities of utility
companies are suspended. In periods when account write-offs exceed estimated levels, the Company adjusts the
Provision for Uncollectible Accounts to maintain an adequate Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts balance.
The following table shows the balances and activity in the Company’s Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts for
2001—2003.

ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

Additions

Balance at Accounts Balance at
Beginning (A) Written End of
of Period Provision Recoveries Off Period
Year Ended December 31, 2003
Electric ........... ... ... . ... . ... ..... $271,679 $ 719,761 $ 87,922 $ 683,930 $395,432
Gas .. 100,300 609,037 67,398 643,771 132,964
Other .......... ... ... ... . ... 61,630 90,000 — 138,550 13,080

$433,609 $1,418,798 $155,320 $1,466,251 $541,476

Electric ......... ... .. .. .. il $456,850 $ 323,401 $138,010 $ 646,582 $271,679
Gas ... 142,843 294,051 64,570 401,164 100,300
Other ........ ... .. ... it — 61,630 — — 61,630

$599,693 $ 679,082 $202,580 $1,047,746 $433,609

Electric . ....... ... ... ... . ... . .. ... ... $452.872 $ 940,590 $ 86,161 $1,022,773 $456,850
Gas ... 142,810 656,953 54,162 711,082 142,843
Other ........ ... .. . .. — — — — —

$595,682 $1,597,543 $140,323 $1,733,855 $599,693

(A) The amounts charged to the Provision for Uncollectible Accounts include amounts related to the energy
commodity portion of accounts receivable which are recovered through rate reconciling mechanisms.
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Note 8: Income Taxes

Federal Income Taxes were provided for the following items for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002
and 2001, respectively:

2003 2002 2001
Current Federal Tax Provision (000’s):
Operating Income . ........... it $(2,898) $1,960  $3,566
Amortization of Investment Tax Credits .................... — on (153)
Total Current Federal Tax Provision ................... (2,898) 1,909 3,413
Deferred Federal Tax Provision (000’s)
Accelerated Tax Depreciation . .. .......... ..., 3,329 68 401)
Abandoned Properties .. .......... ... i (778) (705) (767)
Accrued Revenue . .......... ... . . . . 2,034 1,118 691
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction .............. 23) (32) 42)
Post Retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions . .............. (217) (38) (34)
Deferred Pensions . .......... ... . i 55 86 89
Regulatory Assets and Liabilities .......................... 146 70 37
Insurance Proceeds ............ .. ... i 1,172 — —
Contributions in Aid of Construction ....................... (201) (231) (251)
Other, Net . . ... oo e e 51 @7 115
Total Deferred Federal Tax Provision .................. 5,568 289 (563)
Total Federal Tax Provision ............. . ... ... ... . ... . ... $2,670 $2,198  $2,850

The components of the Federal and State income tax provisions reflected as operating expenses in the
accompanying consolidated statements of earnings for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were
as follows:

Federal and State Tax Provisions (000’s) 2003 2002 2001
Federal
CUITENE . o e $(2,898) $1,960  $3,566
Deferred . ... .. 5,568 289 (563)
Amortization of Investment Tax Credits .................... — n (153)
Total Federal Tax Provision .......................... 2,670 2,198 2,850
State
CUITENt . .t e e e et e e 74 (275) 615
Deferred . ... ... 807 567 (44)
Total State Tax Provision ............... .. .. 881 292 571
Total Provision for Federal and State Income Taxes ............ $ 3,551 $2,490 $3.421

In 2001, the Company provided for a deferred tax benefit of $1.3 million on the capital loss from the write-
down of its investment in Enermetrix. The Company recognized the benefit in 2002 of this capital loss as a
carryback against capital gains in its tax return. Also in the third quarter of 2001, the Company recorded a
deferred tax benefit of $1.4 million as adjustments to deferred taxes recognized when the Company recorded the
extraordinary item.
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The differences between the Company’s provisions for Income Taxes and the provisions calculated at the
statutory federal tax rate, expressed in percentages, are shown below:

2003 2002 2001

Statutory Federal Income Tax Rate ............. ... .. .. .. ... ... ...... 34% 34% 34%
Income Tax Effects of:
State Income Taxes, Net of Federal Benefit ......................... 5 2 4
Investment Tax Credit Amortization . .............................. — (D (D)
Abandoned Property .. ...... ... 7 ) (6)
Other, Net . ... (€))] 2 (D)
Effective Income Tax Rate .......... .. ... ... .. ... .. ... ... ... .... 31% 29% 30%

Temporary differences which gave rise to deferred tax assets and liabilities are shown below:

Deferred Income Taxes (000’s) 2003 2002
Accelerated Depreciation . ............iti i $26,118  $24,140
Deferred Restructuring Charges ..., 10,070 7,820
Regulatory Assets and Liabilities ............... ... .. . .. 12,750 12,049
Employee BenefitPlan .......... ... ... ... ... . ., 3,546 3,624
Contributions in Aid to Construction . ................uuiuiiiiuneennn... 3,901) (3,654)
Retirement LOSS . . ..ttt e 3,613 2,924
Abandoned Property ... ...... ... 1,783 2,547
Percentage Repair Allowance . .......... ... ... 2,407 2,038
Other .. 514 806
Total Deferred Income Tax Liabilities ............................... $56,900 $52,294

Note 9: Pension and Postretirement Benefit Plans

The Company provides certain pension and postretirement benefit plans for its retirees and current
employees including defined benefit plans, postretirement health and welfare plans, a supplemental executive
retirement plan and an employee 401(k) savings plan.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan—The Company sponsors the Unitil Corporation Retirement Plan (the Plan),
a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all its employees. Under the Plan retirement benefits are
based upon an employee’s level of compensation and length of service. The Company records annual expense
and accounts for its defined benefit pension plan in accordance with SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for
Pensions.”

The following table represents information on the Plan’s Projected Benefit Obligation (PBO), fair value of
plan assets and the Plan’s funded status. The PBO includes expectations of future employee service and
compensation increases.

Change in PBO (000’s) 2003 2002

PBO at Beginning of Year ............ ...t $42,745  $38,922
SerVICe COSt . v vttt 1,151 1,116
Interest CoSt . . oo v 2,940 2,797
Plan Amendments . ........... ... e — 77
Benefits Paid .. ... .. ... ... 2,270) (2,165)
Actuarial (Gain) or LoSS ... ... i 2,734 1,998

PBO at End of Year . . . oo oottt e e e e $47,300  $42,745




Change in Plan Assets (000’s): 2003 2002

Fair Value of Plan Assets at Beginning of Year .......................... $34,244  $40,943
Actual Return on Plan Assets ............... i, 6,163 (4,534)
Employer Contributions . ..............c.uiuiiiiiiennnen... 1,200 —
Benefits Paid . ...... ... . (2,270) (2,165)

Fair Value of Plan Assetsat Endof Year . .......... ... .. ... ... ... ..... $39,337  $34,244

PBO and Funded Status (000’s): 2003 2002

Fair Value of Plan ASSEtS . .. ...t e $39,337  $34,244

PBO . e 47,300 42,745

Funded Status . ......... ... e (7,963) (8,501)

Unrecognized Net (Gain) Loss . ... 18,118 18,461

Unrecognized Transition (Asset) Obligation ............... .. ... ... .... — —

Unrecognized Prior Service Cost . ... ...t 817 919

Net Amount Recognized as Prepaid Pension Asset ....................... $10,972  $10,879

The following table represents information on the Plan’s Accumulated Benefit Obligation (ABO), its funded
status, the Company’s Additional Minimum Liability (AML) and associated Regulatory Assets. The ABO is the
Plan’s obligation for employee service provided through December 31, 2003. An unfunded ABO represents an
amount to be recognized as an additional minimum liability.

ABO and Funded Status (000’s): 2003 2002
ABO $ 40,609 $ 36,259
Fair Value of Plan ASSets .. ...ttt (39,337) (34,244)

Unfunded ABO/AML (Recognized as Regulatory Asset) ................. $ 1,272 § 2,015

In December 2003 and 2002, FG&E and UES filed requests with their respective state regulatory
commissions for approval of an accounting order to mitigate certain accounting requirements related to pension
plan assets which had been triggered by the substantial decline in the capital markets. FG&E and UES were
granted approval of this regulatory accounting treatment in January 2003 and 2004. As a result of these
approvals, the Company has recorded as a Regulatory Asset the amount of the Plan’s unfunded ABO plus one
dollar. These approvals allow FG&E and UES to treat its AML as Regulatory Assets under SFAS No. 71 and
avoid the reduction in equity through comprehensive income that would otherwise be required by SFAS No. 87.
These regulatory Orders do not pre-approve the amount of pension expense to be recovered in future rates. Such
recovery will be subject to review and approval in future rate proceedings.

The following tables show the components of net periodic pension cost (income), (NPPC), as well as key
actuarial assumptions used in determining the various pension plan values:

Components of NPPC (000’s) 2003 2002 2001

SEIVICE COSE « v v e e et e e e e e $1,151 $1,116 $ 914
Interest CoSt .. oottt 2,940 2,797 2,639
Expected Returnon Plan Assets . .. ..., 3,573) (4,181) (4,439)
Amortization of Prior Service Cost . .......................... 102 102 96
Amortization of Transition (Asset) Obligation .................. — — 84
Amortization of Net (Gain) Loss ............. ... ... .......... 487 — (10)
Subtotal NPPC .. ... . . 1,107 (166) (716)
Amounts Capitalized and Deferred ........................... (758) 98 24)
NPPC Recognized . ........c.coiiiiiiiieeeiiiaae . $ 349 § (68) $ (740)




Included in the 2003 amount above for Amounts Capitalized and Deferred is $350 thousand deferred and
recorded as a Regulatory Asset on the Company’s Balance Sheet. The remaining amount in 2003 and the
amounts in 2002 and 2001 represent amounts capitalized to construction overheads.

Key Assumptions (Weighted Average) 2003 2002 2001
Used to Determine Benefit Obligations at December 31:
Discount Rate .. ....... ... 6.50% 7.00% 7.25%
Rate of Compensation Increase ................ ... .. ..., 3.50% 4.00% 4.00%
Used to Determine NPPC for years ended December 31:
Discount Rate .. ... ... 7.00% 7.25% 7.75%
Expected Long-Term Rate of Return on Plan Assets ................. 8.75% 9.25% 9.25%
Rate of Compensation Increase ................. ... ... .. ... 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%

The following table represents the Plan’s weighted-average investment asset allocations at December 31:

Actual Allocation at

T t

Allggft?on December 31

2004 2003 2002 2008
Equity Securities .. ...... ...t 58-62% 61% 58% 61%
Debt Securities . .. ..ottt 38-42% 39% 42% 39%
Real Estate ........ ... . . 0-2% 0% 0% 0%
Other . ... e 0-2% _0% _0% _0%

Total . ... .. . . m% E% @%

The desired investment objective is a long-term rate of return on assets that is approximately 6% greater
than the assumed rate of inflation as measured by the Consumer Price Index. The target rate of return for the Plan
has been based upon an analysis of historical returns supplemented with an economic and structural review for
each asset class.

The following tables represent Plan contributions and benefit payments (000s):

2003 2002 2001
Employer Contributions . . ............uveeiiiiiineennenn... $1,200 $ — $ —
Participant Contributions . ..............ooiiiiiinnenieinnnn... $ — $ — $ —
Benefit PAyments . ..........ooeiiiineeeiiie e, $2,270  $2,165  $2,152
Estimated Future Benefit Payments
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009-2013
$2,289 $2,352 $2,380 $2,457 $2,616 $15,017

Postretirement Benefits—Postretirement Benefits—Prior to October 1, 2003, the Company funded
certain postretirement benefits through the Unitil Retiree Trust (URT). URT was an organization of retirees,
incorporated in 1993 to provide social, health and welfare benefits to its members, who are eligible former
employees of the Company. URT was under the direction of an independent Board of Trustees whose voting
members were comprised of former employees of the Company, elected by and from the membership of URT.

URT was determined to be a Variable Interest Entity (VIE) under Financial Interpretation No. 46 (FIN 46)
as discussed above in Note 1. In the fourth quarter of 2003, URT was dissolved by a vote of its trustees and the
Company assumed the obligations of URT as of October 1, 2003. At October 1, 2003, the Transition Obligation
for benefits previously provided by URT was $29.2 million and this obligation is being recognized on a delayed
basis over the average remaining service period of active participants, not to exceed 20 years. In addition, the
Company made payments of $1.3 million, $1.2 million and $1.0 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001 respectively, to
the Unitil Retiree Trust.
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The Company also sponsors the Unitil Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan to provide health care
and life insurance benefits to active employees. Effective January 1, 2004, this plan was amended to provide
certain healthcare and life insurance benefits to Company retirees following their retirement (PBOP Plan).

The Company has established Voluntary Employee Benefit Trusts, into which it intends to fund

contributions to the PBOP Plan beginning in the first quarter of 2004. The Company expects to recover these
amounts as part of normal operating expenses in utility rates. In January 2004, FG&E and UES received approval
in their respective jurisdictions from their regulators to defer the amount of current PBOP cost above that which
is currently recovered in rates until the Company can complete the necessary filings for retail rate cost recovery.

The Company expects to complete these filings in 2004.

The following table represents information on the PBOP Plan’s fair value of plan assets and the PBOP
Plan’s funded status. The PBO includes expectations of future employee service and compensation increases.

Change in PBO (000’s) 2003 2002

PBO at Beginning of Year .. ...t $ 837 S$644
SeIVICE COSt .« v vttt et 246 51
INtereSt COSt . v v vttt e 558 46
Plan Amendments . ........... ... .. 29,165 —
Benefits Paid . ..... ... .. . .. (331) (13)
Actuarial (Gain) or LoSS . ... ... .. 1,516 109

PBO atEnd of Year .. ... $ 31,991 $837

Change in Plan Assets (000’s):

Fair Value of Plan Assets at Beginning of Year ........................... $ — $ —
Actual Return on Plan ASSetS . .........itiint i — —
Employer Contributions ... ........ ...t 331 13
Benefits Paid .. ... ... .. . .. .. (331) (13)

Fair Value of Plan Assetsat Endof Year ........... ... ... ... .. .. ... .... $ — $—

Obligation and Funded Status (000’s):

Fair Value of Plan ASSets . .......... ...t $ — $—
PBO . 31,991 837
Funded Status . ..........i it (31,991) (837)
Unrecognized Net (Gain) Loss ............ ... 1,633 118
Unrecognized Transition (Asset) Obligation . ......................... 193 214
Unrecognized Prior Service Cost . ..., 28,799 —
Net Amount Recognized . .............. ... .00, $ (1,366) $(505)

The components of net periodic postretirement benefit cost (NPPBC) are as follows:

Components of NPPBC (000’s) 2003 &
SErVICE COSt .\ vttt et $ 246 $ 51
Interest COSt . .. v ittt e 558 46
Expected Return on Plan ASSets .. ..ottt — —
Amortization of Prior Service Cost . ...t 365 —
Amortization of Transition (Asset) Obligation .......................... 21 22
Amortization of Net (Gain) Loss . .......... .. ... i, 2 —
Subtotal NPPBC . . ... 1,192 119
Amounts Capitalized and Deferred ........... ... .. ... ... ... ... ..... (942) (44)
NPPBC RecOgnized .. ...ttt ettt e $ 250 $ 75



Included in the 2003 amount above for Amounts Capitalized and Deferred is $457 thousand deferred and
recorded as a Regulatory Asset on the Company’s Balance Sheet. The remaining amount in 2003 and the

amounts in 2002 and 2001 represent amounts capitalized to construction overheads.

In addition to the amounts shown above, the Company also recorded expense for payments to URT of $1.3

million and $1.2 million in 2003 and 2002, respectively.

The following table includes assumptions used in determining the various PBOP values.

Weighted-Average Assumptions

Used to Determine Benefit Obligations at December 31:
Discount Rate . ........ ... ... .
Rate of Compensation Increase .. ........... .. ... i,
Health Care Cost Trend Rate Assumed for Next Year .....................
Ultimate Health Care Cost Trend Rate .. ............. ... ... ............
Year That the Health Care Cost Trend Rate Reaches the Ultimate Trend Rate . . . . ..

Used to Determine NPPBC for years ended December 31:
Discount Rate . ........ ... ... .
Expected Long-Term Rate of Return on Plan Assets ......................
Rate of Compensation Increase .. ........... ... .. i
Health Care Cost Trend Rate Assumed for Next Year .....................
Ultimate Health Care Cost Trend Rate .. ............. ... ... ............
Year That the Health Care Cost Trend Rate Reaches the Ultimate Trend Rate . . . . ..

2003 2002

6.50% 7.00%
N/A N/A

9.00% 10.00%
4.00% 4.00%

2013 2013

7.00% 7.25%
N/A N/A
N/A N/A

10.00% 11.00%

4.00% 4.00%

2013 2019

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported. A one-percentage-

point change in the assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

1-Percentage Point Increase (000’s)

Effect on Total of Service and Interest Cost ... ... iiinenn..
Effect on Postretirement Benefit Obligation .. ............. .. ... .. ... ......

1-Percentage Point Decrease (000’s)

Effect on Total of Service and Interest Cost . ............. i iiienn..
Effect on Postretirement Benefit Obligation .. ............. .. ... .. ... ......

2003 2002
150 $14
$4968 $95

$ (118) $(12)
$(4,007)  $(83)

The following tables represent PBOP contributions and benefit payments made in 2002-2003 and estimated
future benefit payments. The employer contributions and benefit payments listed below reflect the Company’s

assumptions of the URT obligations, effective October 1, 2003:

(000s) Expected 2004 2003 w
Employer Contributions . ..............c.coeiiiiiiinneeniiin... $1,348 $331 813
Participant Contributions . ...............oiiiiiiiineeriiii... $ — $ —  $—

2003 w
Benefit PAYMENLS . . ..ottt ettt e e e e $331  $13

Estimated Future Benefit Payments
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009-2013
$1,348 $1,428 $1,504 $1,589 $1,687 $9,904

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan—The Company also sponsors an unfunded retirement plan, the
Unitil Corporation Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (the SERP), with participation limited to executives
selected by the Board of Directors. The cost associated with the SERP amounted to approximately $140,000,

$137,000 and $136,000 for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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The following table represents information on the SERP’s Projected Benefit Obligation (PBO), fair value of
plan assets and the plan’s funded status. The PBO includes expectations of future employee service and
compensation increases.

Change in PBO (000’s) 2003 2002

PBO Obligation at Beginning of Year ...................ooiiiiiaeaoo... $1,029 $ 935
ServICe COSt .« vt vttt 59 64
Interest COSt ..o vttt 69 59
Plan Amendments . .. ... it 40 —
Benefits Paid . . ... . ... . (64) (38)
Actuarial (Gain) or LOSS . .. ... .. 60 9

PBO at End of Year ... ... ..ot $1,193 $1,029

Change in Plan Assets (000’s):

Fair Value of Plan Assets at Beginning of Year ... ........................ $ — $ —
Actual Return on Plan ASsets .. ... ...t — —
Employer Contributions ... .............uuiiinininnan. 64 38
Benefits Paid . .. ... (64) (38)

Fair Value of Plan Assetsat Endof Year .. .............................. $ — $ —

Obligation and Funded Status (000’s):

Fair Value of Plan ASSELS . .. ...ttt e e e e e $ — $ —
PBO L 1,193 1,029
Funded Status . ......... .. i (1,193) (1,029)
Unrecognized Net (Gain) Loss .. .......... ... .. 213 157
Unrecognized Transition (Asset) Obligation ............ ... ... ... .... 51 68
Unrecognized Prior Service Cost . ...t .. 17 (25)
Net Amount Recognized ..............coiiiiiiiineiinnn. $ 912) $ (829)

The components of net periodic SERP cost are as follows:

Components of Net Periodic SERP Cost (000’s) 2003 2002 2001
SEIVICE COSE . v v vt et e e e e e e $5 $64 $ 61
Interest Cost . . ..ot e 69 59 60
Expected Return on Plan Assets . ..., — — —
Amortization of Prior Service Cost . ............. ... ... ... ...... 5) 3) @
Amortization of Transition Obligation ........................... 17 17 17
Amortization of Net LoSS .. ... — — 2
Net Periodic SERP COSE .. oo vv ittt e e e e $140 $137  $136

The following table includes information regarding Unitil’s SERP costs as well as key actuarial
assumptions:

Additional Information (000’s): 2003 2002 2001
Accumulated Benefit Obligation ........... ... ... .. .. ... $675 $752 $704
Weighted-Average Assumptions

Used to Determine Benefit Obligations at December 31:

Discount Rate . .......... i 6.50% 7.00% 7.25%

Rate of Compensation Increase ............ .. .. .. .. ... ... ... 3.50% 4.00% 4.00%
Used to Determine Net Periodic SERP Cost for years ended December 31

DiscountRate ......... ... ... . 7.00% 7.25% 7.75%

Expected Long-Term Rate of Return on Plan Assets .............. N/A N/A N/A

Rate of Compensation Increase . ........... ... ... ... ... ..., 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%



The following tables represent SERP contributions and benefit payments made in 2001 — 2003 and
estimated future benefit payments (000s):
2003 2002 2001

Employer Contributions .. .............ouiiuiuniiinennnnen... $64 $38 $38
Participant Contributions . ............. ...ttt $— $— $—

2003 2002 2001
Benefit Payments . .. ... $64 $38 $38

Estimated Future Benefit Payments
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009-2013

$70 $68 $66 $64 $62 $471

Employee 401(k) Tax Deferred Savings Plan—The Company sponsors the Unitil Corporation Tax
Deferred Savings and Investment Plan (the 401(k)) under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code, covering
substantially all of the Company’s employees. Participants may elect to defer current compensation by
contributing to the plan. The Company matches contributions, with a maximum matching contribution of 3% of
current compensation. Employees may direct, at their sole discretion, the investment of their savings plan
balances (both the employer and employee portions) into a variety of investment options, including a Company
Common Stock fund. Participants are 100% vested in contributions made on their behalf, once they have
completed three years of service. The Company’s share of contributions to the plan was $487,000, $483,000, and
$446,000 for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively.

Note 10: Earnings Per Share

The following table reconciles basic and diluted earnings per share, assuming all dilutive outstanding stock
options were converted to common shares per SFAS No. 128, “Earnings per Share.”

(000’s except share and per share data) 2003 2002 2001
Income before Extraordinary Item .............................. $ 7722 $ 5835 $ 4,770
Extraordinary Item, netoftax .......... .. ... ... .. .. .. ... ...... — — (3,937)
Earnings Available to Common Shareholders ..................... $ 7,722 $ 5835 $ 833
Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding—Basic ............ 4,877,933 4,743,696 4,743,576
Plus: Diluted Effect of Incremental Shares—from Assumed

CONVEISION .« oottt ettt e et ettt et e 21,555 18,470 16,246
Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding—Diluted . .. ........ 4,899,488 4,762,166 4,759,822

Earnings per Share:

Income before Extraordinary Ttem .......................... $ 158 $ 123 $ 1.01
Extraordinary Item, netoftax ............ .. ... ... .. ... .... — — 3 (0.83)
Earnings Available to Common Shareholders ................. $ 1.58 $ 123 $ 0.18

Weighted average options to purchase 72,500, 54,000 and 114,000 shares of Common Stock were
outstanding during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, but were not included in the computation of Weighted
Average Common Shares Outstanding for purposes of computing diluted earnings per share, because the effect
would have been antidilutive.
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Note 11: Segment Information

Unitil reported four segments: utility electric operations, utility gas operations, other, and non-regulated.
Unitil is engaged principally in the retail sale and distribution of electricity in New Hampshire and both
electricity and natural gas service in Massachusetts through its retail distribution subsidiaries UES and FG&E.
Unitil Resources provides an energy brokering service, through Usource, as well as various energy consulting
activities. Unitil Realty and Unitil Service provide centralized facilities, operations and administrative services to
support the affiliated Unitil companies.

Unitil Realty and Unitil Service are included in the “Other” column of the table below. Unitil Service
provides centralized management and administrative services, including information systems management and
financial record keeping. Unitil Realty owns certain real estate, principally the Company’s corporate
headquarters. Unitil Resources and Usource are included in the Non-Regulated column below.

The segments follow the same accounting policies as described in the Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies. Intersegment sales take place at cost and the effects of all intersegment and/or intercompany
transactions are eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. Segment profit or loss is based on profit or
loss from operations after income taxes. Expenses used to determine operating income before taxes are charged
directly to each segment or are allocated based on factors under PUHCA rules and contained in cost-of-service
studies, which were included in rate applications approved by the NHPUC and MDTE. Assets allocated to each
segment are based upon specific identification of such assets provided by Company records.

The following table provides significant segment financial data for the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002 and 2001:

Non-
Year Ended December 31, 2003 (000’s) Electric Gas Other Ut?llilty Eliminations Total
Revenues ..............ccouviinuuno... $190,864 $28,612 $ 30 $ 1,148 $220,654
Segment Profit (Loss) .................. 6,998 1,102 254 (632) 7,722
Identifiable Segment Assets ............. 388,683 84,441 26,335 1,777 (17,359) 483,877
Capital Expenditures ................... 17,318 4,083 519 19 21,939
Year Ended December 31, 2002 (000’s)
Revenues ........... ... .. ... ....... $167,317 $20,283 $ 30 $ 756 $188,386
Segment Profit (Loss) .................. 6,249 (206) 456 (664) 5,835
Identifiable Segment Assets ............. 385,293 85,703 24,651 1,958 (15,903) 481,702
Capital Expenditures ................... 16,676 3,859 290 — 20,825
Year Ended December 31, 2001 (000’s)
Revenues ........... ... .. ... ....... $183,780 $22.,828 $ 30 $ 384 $207,022
Segment Profit (Loss) .................. 8,771 (771) 172 (1,002) 7,170
Investment Write-down, net of tax . ... — — (2,400) — (2,400)
Extraordinary Item, net of tax ........ (3,937) — — — (3,937)
Identifiable Segment Assets ............. 288,013 87,851 23,679 834 (23,615) 376,762
Capital Expenditures ................... 14,328 4,817 745 — 19,890
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Note 12: Quarterly Financial Information (unaudited; 000’s except per share data)

Quarterly earnings per share may not agree with the annual amounts due to rounding. Basic and Diluted
Earnings per Share are the same for the periods presented.

Three Months Ended
March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

Total Operating Revenues . . . .. $64,807 $44,289 $49,624 $45,117 $52,892 $48,007 $53,331 $50,573
Operating Income ........... $ 4672 $ 3,685 $ 3372 $ 3,162 $ 3,352 $ 3,310 $ 4,054 $ 3,091
Net Income Applicable to

Common ................ $ 2479 $ 1,695 $ 1,498 $ 1,290 $ 1,438 $ 1,378 $ 2,388 $ 1,472

Per Share Data:

Earnings Per Common Share ... $ 052 $ 036 $ 030 $ 027 $ 030 $ 029 $ 046 $ 031

Dividends Paid Per Common
Share ................... $ 0345 $ 0345 $ 0345 $ 0345 $ 0345 $ 0345 $ 0.345 $ 0.345

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Within the 90 days prior to the date of this report, the Company carried out an evaluation, under the
supervision and with the participation of the Company’s management, including the Company’s Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Controller, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the
Company’s disclosure controls and procedures pursuant to Rule 13a-14 under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended. Based upon that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and
Controller concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective in timely alerting them
to material information relating to the Company required to be included in the Company’s periodic SEC filings.

There have been no significant changes in the Company’s internal controls or in other factors, which could
significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date the Company carried out its evaluation.
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PART III

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

Information required by this Item is set forth in the “Information About Directors” section of the 2003 Proxy
Statement as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 27, 2004. Information regarding the
Company’s Code of Ethics is set forth in the “Corporate Governance and Policies of the Board” section of the 2003
Proxy Statement as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 27, 2004.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Information required by this Item is set forth in the “Report of the Compensation Committee” section of the
2003 Proxy Statement as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 27, 2004.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

Information required by this Item is set forth in the “Information About Directors” section of the 2003
Proxy Statement as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 27, 2004 as well as the
Equity Compensation Plan Benefit Information table in Part II, Item 5 of this Form 10-K.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

None
Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Information required by this Item is set forth in the “Report of the Audit Committee” section of the 2003
Proxy Statement as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 27, 2004.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) (1) and (2) — LIST OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT

SCHEDULES

The following financial statements are included herein under Part II, Item 8, Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data:

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Consolidated Balance Sheets—December 31, 2003 and 2002

Consolidated Statements of Earnings for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001

Consolidated Statements of Capitalization—December 31, 2003 and 2002

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Common Stock Equity for the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002, and 2001

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

All other schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulation of the Securities and
Exchange Commission are not required under the related instructions, are not applicable, or information required
is included in the financial statements or notes thereto and, therefore, have been omitted.

(3) - LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit Number

3.1

3.2

33

34

3.5

3.6

3.7

Description of Exhibit

Articles of Incorporation of the Company.

Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation Filed on
March 4, 1992 and April 30, 1992.

By-laws of the Company.

Articles of Exchange of Concord Electric Company (CECo),
Exeter & Hampton Electric Company (E&H) and the Company.

Articles of Exchange of CECo, E&H, and the Company—
Stipulation of the Parties Relative to Recordation and Effective
Date.

The Agreement and Plan of Merger dated March 1, 1989 among
the Company, Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company
(FG&E) and UMC Electric Co., Inc. (UMC).

Amendment No. 1 to The Agreement and Plan of Merger dated
March 1, 1989 among the Company, FG&E and UMC.
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Reference*

Exhibit 3.1 to Form S-14
Registration Statement
2-93769

Exhibit 3.2 to Form 10-K
for 1991

Exhibit 3.2 to Form S-14
Registration Statement
2-93769

Exhibit 3.3 to 10-K for
1984

Exhibit 3.4 to Form 10-K
for 1984

Exhibit 25(b) to Form 8-K
dated March 1, 1989

Exhibit 28(b) to Form 8-K
dated December 14, 1989



Exhibit Number

4.1

42

43

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

Description of Exhibit

Twelfth Supplemental Indenture of Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.,
successor to Concord Electric Company, dated as of December
2, 2002, amending and restating the Concord Electric Company
Indenture of Mortgage and Deed of Trust dated as of July 15,
1958.

FG&E Purchase Agreement dated March 20, 1992 for the 8.55%
Senior Notes due March 31, 2004.

FG&E Note Agreement dated November 30, 1993 for the 6.75%
Notes due November 23, 2023.

FG&E Note Agreement dated January 26, 1999 for the 7.37%
Notes due January 15, 2028.

FG&E Note Agreement dated June 1, 2001 for the 7.98% Notes
due June 1, 2031.

Unitil Realty Corp. Note Purchase Agreement dated July 1,
1997 for the 8.00% Senior Secured Notes due August 1, 2017.

FG&E Note Agreement dated October 15, 2003 for the 6.79%
Notes due October 15, 2025.

Unitil System Agreement dated June 19, 1986 providing that
Unitil Power will supply wholesale requirements electric service
to CECo and E&H.

Supplement No. 1 to Unitil System Agreement providing that
Unitil Power will supply wholesale requirements electric service
to CECo and E&H.

Transmission Agreement between Unitil Power Corp. and
Public Service Company of New Hampshire, effective
November 11, 1992.

Form of Severance Agreement between the Company and the
persons listed at the end of such Agreement.

Form of Severance Agreement between the Company and the
persons listed at the end of such Agreement.

Key Employee Stock Option Plan effective January 17, 1989.

Unitil Corporation Key Employee Stock Option Plan Award
Agreement.

Unitil Corporation Management Performance Compensation
Plan.

Unitil Corporation Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan
effective as of January 1, 1987.
Unitil Corporation 1998 Stock Option Plan.

Unitil Corporation Management Incentive Plan.
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Exhibit 4.1 to Form 10-K
for 2002

Exhibit 4.18 to Form 10-K
for 1993

Exhibit 4.18 to Form 10-K
for 1993

Exhibit 4.25 to Form 10-K
for 1999

Exhibit 4.6 to Form 10-Q
for June 30, 2001

Exhibit 4.22 to Form 10-K
for 1997

Filed herewith

Exhibit 10.9 to Form 10-K
for 1986

Exhibit 10.8 to Form 10-K
for 1987

Exhibit 10.6 to Form 10-K
for 1993

Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q
for September 30, 2003

Exhibit 10.2 to Form 10-Q
for September 30, 2003

Exhibit 10.56 to Form 8
dated April 12, 1989

Exhibit 10.63 to Form
10-K for 1989

Exhibit 10.94 to Form
10-K/A for 1993

Exhibit 10.95 to Form
10-K/A for 1993

Exhibit 10.12 to Form
10-K for 1998

Exhibit 10.13 to Form
10-K for 1998



Exhibit Number Description of Exhibit Reference*

10.12 Entitlement Sale and Administrative Service Agreement with Exhibit 10.14 to Form
Select Energy. 10-K for 1999

10.13 Purchase and Sale Agreement For New Haven Harbor. Exhibit 10.15 to Form

10-K for 1999

10.14 Labor Agreement effective June 1, 2000 between CECo and The Exhibit 10.13 to Form
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local Union 10-K for 2000
No. 1837.

10.15 Labor Agreement effective June 1, 2000 between E&H and The = Exhibit 10.14 to Form
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local Union 10-K for 2000
No. 1837.

10.16 Labor Agreement effective June 1, 2000 between FG&E and Exhibit 10.15 to Form
The Utility Workers of America, AFL-CIO., Local Union No. 10-K for 2000
B340, The Brotherhood of Utility Workers Council.

10.17 Unitil Corporation 2003 Restricted Stock Plan. Exhibit 10.16 to Form

10-K for 2002

10.18 Portfolio Sale and Assignment and Transition Service and Exhibit 10.17 to Form
Default Service Supply Agreement By and Among Unitil Power  10-K for 2002
Corp., Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. and Mirant Americas Energy
Marketing, LP.

11.1 Statement Re: Computation in Support of Earnings per Share Filed herewith
For the Company.

12.1 Statement Re: Computation in Support of Ratio of Earnings to Filed herewith
Fixed Charges for the Company.

21.1 Statement Re: Subsidiaries of Registrant. Filed herewith

23.1 Consent of Independent Certified Public Accountants. Filed herewith

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14  Filed herewith
of the Exchange Act, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14  Filed herewith
of the Exchange Act, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.3 Certification of Controller Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 of the Filed herewith
Exchange Act, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.1 Certifications of Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Filed herewith

Officer and Controller Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as
Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

* The exhibits referred to in this column by specific designations and dates have heretofore been filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission under such designations and are hereby incorporated by reference.

(b) Report on Form 8-K

On December 11, 2003, Unitil Corporation filed a Current Report on Form 8-K announcing that the Federal
Bankruptcy Court presiding over the Mirant (MIRKQ) bankruptcy proceeding approved the settlement between
Unitil’s New Hampshire based utility subsidiaries, Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. (UES) and Unitil Power Corp.
(UPC), and Mirant’s subsidiary Mirant Americas Energy Marketing, L.P. (Mirant Americas).
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the
Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

UNITIL CORPORATION

Date February 27, 2004 By /s/ ROBERT G. SCHOENBERGER

Robert G. Schoenberger
Chairman of the Board Directors,
Chief Executive Officer and President

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, this report has been
signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates
indicated.

Signature Capacity Date

/s/ ROBERT G. SCHOENBERGER Principal Executive Officer; Director February 27, 2004
Robert G. Schoenberger

/s/ MARK H. COLLIN Principal Financial Officer February 27, 2004
Mark H. Collin

/s/  MICHAEL J. DALTON Director February 27, 2004
Michael J. Dalton

/s/  ALBERT H. ELFNER, III Director February 27, 2004
Albert H. Elfner, IIT

/s/  Ross B. GEORGE Director February 27, 2004
Ross B. George

/s/ M. BRIAN O’ SHAUGHNESSY Director February 27, 2004
M. Brian O’Shaughnessy

/s/  CHARLES H. TENNEY, III Director February 27, 2004
Charles H. Tenney, III

/s/  DR. SARAH P. VoLL Director February 27, 2004
Dr. Sarah P. Voll

/s/  EBEN S. MOULTON Director February 27, 2004
Eben S. Moulton

/s/  DAVID P. BROWNELL Director February 27, 2004
David P. Brownell

/s/ EDWARD F. GODFREY Director February 27, 2004
Edward F. Godfrey

/s/  MICHAEL B. GREEN Director February 27, 2004
Michael B. Green
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no actions, suits, investigations or proceedings to which the Company is a party in any court or before any governmental
authority which involve the possibility of materially and adversely affecting the business or condition of the Company or the
ability of the Company to perform its obligations under the Note Agreement or the Notes; and the Company is not, to our
knowledge, in default with respect to any order, judgment or decree of any court or governmental authority.

(10) The Company is subject to the jurisdiction of (i) the MDTE and (ii) the SEC under the Public Utility Holding
Company Act of 1935, as amended.

With respect to our opinions herein rendered to our knowledge, we have based such opinions on a certificate of an officer of the
Company, due inquiry of such officer and other officers of the Company and review of such of the Company’s records as may be
identified as relevant in the officer’s certificate. We have not undertaken to review all agreements to which the Company may be a

party.

We express no opinion herein as to the laws of any jurisdiction other than the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the federal
law of the United States of America.

This opinion is furnished by us as counsel to the Company and is solely for the benefit of you, your successors and assigns and
your special counsel, Chapman and Cutler, LLP in connection with the issue and sale of the Notes, and may not be relied on by you,
your successors and assigns or your special counsel for any other purpose or used, circulated, quoted or referred to in any manner or
for any purpose by any other person, nor may copies be delivered to any other persons without our express written consent.

Very truly yours,
C-4



UNITIL CORPORATION
COMPUTATION IN SUPPORT OF EARNINGS PER SHARE

Exhibit 11.1

Year Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
EARNINGS PER SHARE (000’s, except per share data)
Net Income before Extraordinary Item . ........... .. .. .. .. ... .. .. ... ....... $7,958 $6,088 $ 5,027
Extraordinary Item, net . ........ ... ... — — (3,937)
Net INCOME . ..o oo 7,958 6,088 1,090

Less: Dividend Requirements on Preferred Stock .................. ... ... 236 253 257

Net Income Applicable to Common Stock . ........... ..., $7,722 $5,835 $ 833
Average Number of Common Shares Outstanding—Basic ..................... 4,878 4,744 4,744
Dilutive Effect of Stock Options* and Restricted Stock ....................... 21 18 16
Average Number of Common Shares Outstanding—Diluted ................... 4,899 4,762 4,760
Earnings Per Share—Basic ........... .. i $ 158 $123 $ 0.18
Earnings Per Share—Diluted ......... ... ... .. . $ 158 $123 $ 0.18

* Assumes all options were converted to common shares per SFAS 128.



UNITIL CORPORATION

Exhibit 12.1

COMPUTATION IN SUPPORT OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

Year Ended December 31,

2003

2002

2001

2000 1999

Earnings (000’s, except ratios):
Net Income before Extraordinary Item ................. $ 7,958

$ 6,088 $ 5027 $ 7,216 $ 8438

Extraordinary Item, net ............................. — — (3,937) — —
Net Income, per Consolidated Statement of Earnings . . . ... 7,958 6,088 1,090 7,216 8,438
Federal and State Income Taxes included in:
Operations .. .........ueuueineieaenan. 3,551 2,490 3,421 3,413 4,047
Investment Write-down . ............ ... ... ...... —_ — 1,236 — —
Extraordinary Item ............ .. .. .. ... .. ... ... —_ — 1,388 — —
Interest on Long-Term Debt . . ........ ... ... .. ... .... 8,088 8,254 7,637 6,440 6,477
Amortization of Debt Discount Expense ................ 82 81 72 60 60
Other Interest . ... 1,070 1,038 1,895 2,105 1,091
Total ... ... $20,749 $17,951 $16,739 $19,234 $20,113
Fixed Charges:
Interest of Long-Term Debt .......................... $ 8,088 $ 8254 $ 7,637 $ 6440 $ 6477
Amortization of Debt Discount Expense ................ 82 81 72 60 60
Other Interest . ....... ... ... .. . i, 1,070 1,038 1,895 2,105 1,091
Pre-tax Preferred Stock Dividend Requirements .......... 391 419 417 398 406
Total ... ... $ 9631 $ 9,792 $10,021 $ 9,003 $ 8,034
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges .................. 2.15 1.83 1.67 2.14 2.50




Exhibit 21.1

Subsidiaries of Registrant

The Company or the registrant has six wholly-owned subsidiaries, five of which are corporations organized
under the laws of the State of New Hampshire: Unitil Energy Systems, Inc., Unitil Power Corp., Unitil Realty
Corp., Unitil Resources, Inc. and Unitil Service Corp. The sixth, Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company, is
organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts. Usource, Inc., which is a corporation organized under the
laws of the State of Delaware, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Unitil Resources, Inc. Usource L.L.C., which is a
corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Usource, Inc.



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

We have issued our report dated February 6, 2004, accompanying the consolidated financial statements
included in the Annual Report of Unitil Corporation and subsidiaries on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 2003. We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference of said report in the Registration Statements of
Unitil Corporation and subsidiaries on Form S-3 (File No. 333-42264 filed on July 26, 2000) and on Form S-8
(File No. 333-42266 filed on July 26, 2000).

/s/  GRANT THORNTON LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
February 6, 2004



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION UNDER SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT

I, Robert G. Schoenberger, certify that:

1) I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Unitil Corporation;

2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant
as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4) The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant
and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

c) Disclosed in this report any changes in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of
an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonable likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal controls over financial reporting; and

5) The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s
board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 24, 2004

/s/  ROBERT G. SCHOENBERGER

Robert G. Schoenberger
Chief Executive Officer and President




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION UNDER SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT

I, Mark H. Collin, certify that:

1) I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Unitil Corporation;

2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant
as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4) The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant
and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

c) Disclosed in this report any changes in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of
an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonable likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal controls over financial reporting; and

5) The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s
board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 24, 2004

/s/  MARK H. COLLIN

Mark H. Collin
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 31.3
CERTIFICATION UNDER SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT

I, Laurence M. Brock, certify that:

1) I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Unitil Corporation;

2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant
as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4) The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant
and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

c) Disclosed in this report any changes in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of
an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonable likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal controls over financial reporting; and

5) The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s
board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 24, 2004

/s/  LAURENCE M. BROCK

Laurence M. Brock
Controller



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Unitil Corporation (the “Company”’) on Form 10-K for the year
ending December 31, 2003 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the
“Report”), each of the undersigned Robert G. Schoenberger, Chief Executive Officer and President, Mark H.
Collin, Chief Financial Officer and Laurence M. Brock, Controller, certifies, to the best knowledge and belief of
the signatory, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

Signature Capacity Date

/s/  ROBERT G. SCHOENBERGER Chief Executive Officer and President February 24, 2004
Robert G. Schoenberger

/s/  MARK H. COLLIN Chief Financial Officer February 24, 2004
Mark H. Collin

/s/  LAURENCE M. BROCK Controller February 24, 2004

Laurence M. Brock




